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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
CIN: L27203RJ1871PLC003414
Regd. Office: J-28, Subhash Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur -302001
Tel:+91-141-5163323-33, Fax: +91-141-4044283

Website: www.ommetals.com E-Mail Id: jaipur@ommetals.com

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 45" Annual General Meeting of the members of Om Metals Infraprojects Limited will
be held on Friday, 29" September, 2017 at 11:30 A.M. at Om Tower, Church Road, M.1. Road. Jaipur- 302001 to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
Item No. 1- Adoption of Financial Statements
Toreceive, consider and adopt:

a) the Audited Standalone Finanecial Statements ot the Company for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2017
together with the Reports of the Board and the Auditors thereon; and

b) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31 March,
2017 together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

Item No. 2- Declaration of Dividend

To declare final dividend of Rs 0.20 per fully paid up Equity Share of Rs.1 each of the Company for Financial
Year2016-17.

Item No. 3 - Appointment of a Director

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Vikas Kothari (DIN: 00223868), who retires by rotation and, being
eligible, offers himselt for re-appointment.

Item No. 4-Appointment of Auditors

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 ( as amended or re-enacted from time to time) read with the Companies (Audit and
Anditors) Rules, 2014, the Company hereby approves the appointment of M/s. Mahipal Jain and Co., Chartered
Accountants (Registration No. 007284(C), as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office for a period of 5
(five) years from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 50" Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held for the financial year 2021-22, subject to ratification at each annual general
meeting on such remuneration as may be determined by the Audit Committee/ Board of Directors  of the
Company in consultation with the auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
Item No. 5- Ratification of Cost Auditor's remuneration

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules made thereunder, as amended from time to time, the Company hereby ratifies the
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S. TYPE OF NAME OF NATURE OF NATURE, MATERIAL TERMS AND MAXIMUM ANY
NO. |[TRANSACTION RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIP PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT LInMIT OTHER
OR ARRANGEMENT (RS. IN CRORE) | INFORMATION |
1 Availing/ Om Metals SPML Joint loint Venture Supply and services in connection with 70 -
Rendering of Venture - Rwanda execution of lift irrigat!on project in
any Services Rwandaf Africa)
SPML Om Metals 1V - loint venture Infrastructural development for smart 100 -
Ujjain city in Vikram Udyogpuri, phase |, near
Ujjain
Om Metals Consartium Pvt | Whally owned . 100 -
Ltd subsidiary EPC contr?ct for cons?ructlon of
residential project
Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road loint Venture Maintenance and servicing of 212 km 50 -
Private Limited road in Jaipur-Bhilwara stretch
Bihar Logistics Private loint Venture Development, operation and 50 -
Limited maintenance of silos for storage of wheat|
at Bhagalpur, Bihar
Uttar Pradesh Logistics loint Venture Development, operation and 50 -
Private Limited maintenance of silos for storage of wheat|
at Fatehpur, Uttar Pradesh
West Bengal Logistics loint Venture Develapment, operation and 50 -
Private Limited maintenance of silos for storage of wheat|
at Malda, West Bengal
Gujrat Warehosing Private  lloint Venture Development, operation and 50 -
Limited maintenance of silos for storage of wheat|
at Palanpur and Siddhpur, Gujrat
Om Kerui Joint Venture Pyt Jloint venture Purchase and deployment of oil drilling 100 -
Ltd rig for ONGC
2. [selling or lupiter Metal Private APyt, company in | Selling of Om Tower {Hotel) situated at 35 -
lotherwise Limited which a director or | Church road, M.I. Road, Jaipur, a unit of
disposing of his relative is a the Company
property member or director
B ICarparate Bhilwara laipur Toll Road  Jleint venture Guarantee given by the company on Loan 237 -
jGuarantee Private Limited taken by Joint Venture

The details as required to be disclosed in Explanatory Statement as per Section 188 read with Rule 15 of
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013 are as stated in
resolution and table above.

The Board recommends passing of the relevant Special Resolution as mentioned at Item No 10 of’ the Notice.
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons of the Company, and their relatives except Mr. Dharam Prakash
Kothari, Mr. Sunil Kothari and Mr. Vikas Kothari and their relatives may be deemed concerned or interested in
theresolution

Place: Delhi Dharam Prakash Kothari
Date: 11.08.2017 Chairman
DIN: 00200342
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Annexure to the Notice

Details of the Director seeking appointment and re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

1. PROFILE OF MR. VIKAS KOTHARI

Brief resume of Director:

Mr. Vikas Kothari has 19+ years of experience in managing the affairs of the company. He is a Mechanical
Engineer from University of Hartford and holds a Masters Degree from |IM Bangalore. His current
responsibility includes business development, quality control, project co ordination and foreign
collaborations. His futuristic and progressive ideas have enabled the company to scale new heights and expand
its horizons to international waters, The company's impressive overseas collaboration is all the result of his
consistency and vision.

Nature of Expertise in Specific Functional Area:

Sales Promotion, Business Development, Quality control, Project coordination and foreign collaboration

Disclosure of Relationship between Directors inter-se: Nil

Listed Companies (other than Om Metals) in which Mr. Vikas Kothari holds directorship and Committee
membership:

Directorship: Nil

Committee Membership (includes only Audit Committee & Stakeholder Relationship Committee): Nil

Shareholding in the Company: 1766050

2. PROFILE OF MR. DHARAM PRAKASH KOTHARI:

Brief resume of Director:
Mr. Dharam Prakash Kothari aged 65 Years, was appointed on 17 May, 2017 as Whole-time Director on the
Board of Directors of the Company.
He has excellent grasp and thorough knowledge and experience of not only engineering and technology but
also of general management. He has experience as a senior business leader with rich business management
experience in both Indian and global companies..
Mr. Dharam Prakash Kothari holds Bachelor Degree in Engineering.

Nature of Expertise in Specific Functional Area: Technical and Engineering

Disclosure of Relationship between Directors inter-se: Brother of Shri Sunil Kothari and Father of Shri Vikas Kothari

Listed Companies (other than Om Metals) in which Mr. Dharam Prakash Kothari holds directorship and Committee
membership:

Directorship : Nil

Committee Membership (includes only Audit Committee & Stakeholder Relationship Committee): Nil

Sharehoiding in the Company: 4858346
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been acquired and balance 26 acre is pending. After the non clearance of this project we have moved to court
forlegal remedies.

BHILWARA JAIPUR TOLL ROAD PRIVATE LIMITED — This SPV where Om metals has 49% stake has done the
development of the 212 km road project in Jaipur-Bhilwara Stretch on BOT basis and COD achieved in
December, 2014. Om Metals has executed 100% of EPC work for a total project cost of Rs. 410 Cr. After the COD
of the project all 4 toll plazas are operational and generating revenue. Due to cash shortfall in revenue
generation, we have approached lenders for corrective action plan by implementing 5/25 scheme where loan
rephasementis allowed.

OM METALS-SPML INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED — A 457 Cr Kalisindh Dam project in a SPV created with
SPML infra on 50:50 basis is complete with some final leg work going on. Om Metals had been executing EPC
contract for major work.

GURHA THERMAL POWER COMPANY LIMITED - This company as a 50% JV of Om Metals has a lignite based
thermal project in Rajasthan. Due to abnormal delay at the end of Govt ,we have intimated our stand of
terminating the project from our side.

PARTNERSHIPS /IV's:
OM METALS CONSORTIUM ( Partnership firm) - This prestigious partnership firm for development of SRA

project in Bandra Reclamation facing Bandra- Worli sea Link has completed the construction of the temporary

transitcamp.
Aredevelopment project of MAHADA in partnership under Om Metals Consortium {OMC) where OMIL holds

17.5 % stake. Other developmental partners in the consortium are DB Realty Group , SPML Infra, Morya

Housing, and Mahima developers. This multi-storied residential projectis spread across 6 acres and entitled to
FSI which translate into approx ~1.2 mn sgft(subjected to all Govt clearances ).A premium of additional FSI

available shall be paid by OMC.
OMC has done a JV with DB realty for this project where DB realty would be incurring 100% cost for the

development and transfer 50% of salable area to OMC.

OM METALS =JSC JV = This JV has been executing Kameng HEP and the project is scheduled to complete by
nextyear.

OM RAY CONSTRUCTION IV -This SPV is executing EPC of one project in Karnataka.

SPML —OM METALS JV = This JV has been executing project for development of smart infrastructure in
VikramUdyogpuriat Ujjain.

Gujrat Warehousing Private Limited- This SPV was incorporated for the development of silo for storing wheat
for FCI.

West Bengal Logistic Private Limited- This SPV was incorporated for the development of silo for storing wheat
for FCI.

Uttar Pradesh Logistic Private Limited- This SPV was incorporated for the development of silo for storing
wheat for FCI.

Bihar Logistic Private Limited- This SPV was incorporated for development of silo for storing wheat for FCI.
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{e) The director have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

{f)  Thedirectors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and
maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and
external consultants and the reviews performed by management and the relevant board committees,
including the audit committee, the board is of the opinion that the Company's internal financial controls
were adequate and effective during the financial year 2016-17.

CONSERVATION OFENERGY, TECHNOLOGY,ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo,
as required to be disclosed under the Act, are provided in Annexure I to this Report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL
The constitution of Board of Directors and KMP of the Company during the year 2016-17 is as under:

SN Name Designation Date of Date of Date and
0. change in original Mode of
designation appointment Cessation
1. Shri Chandra Prakash Chairman 22/08/2014 1/10/1994 Resigned on
Kothari 30.07.2016
2. Shri Dharam Prakash Managing Director 22/08/2014 1/10/1994 Resigned on
Kothari 30.07.2016,
reappointed
in May
2017,
3. Shri Sunil Kothari Managing Director 28/03/2015 22/08/2014 -
4. Shri Vikas Kothari President &Dircctor 28/03/2015 28/03/2015 -
5. Smt. Ranjana Jain Independent 28/03/2015 28/03/2015 -
Director
6. Shri P. C. Jain Independent 30/09/2014 15/07/2001 Resigned on
Director 17.08.2016
7. Shri Gopi Raman Independent 11/03/2016 11/03/2016 e
Sharma Director
8. Shri Ram Kumar Independent 10/06/2016 10/06/2016
Gupta Director
9. Shri Sunil Kumar Jain Chief Financial 28/03/2015 01/04/2009 -
Officer
10 Smit. Reena Jain Company Secretary e 03/03/2008 ———-

Mr. Vikas Kothari who retires by rotation at ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered
himself for re-appointment.
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Organizational measures are undertaken to prevent the infringement of guidelines and laws.
Goals of risk management

At OMIL, the risks are detected at their earliest possible and necessary measures are taken to avoid economic
and environmental damage. The company lays due emphasis on avoidance of risks that threaten the company's
continued existence.

Organizational responsibilities and tools

Regular risk analyses at the corporate level are conducted by OMIL's management and by various departmental
heads.

Specific risks pertaining to operating divisions and units are continually registered, evaluated and monitored
centrally. The Board of Directors regularly receives reports on the risk situation of the company.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company being engaged in the business of providing infrastructural facilities hence in terms of Section 186
(11)(a) the provisions of Section | 86 except sub-section (1) regarding loans made, guarantees given or securities

provided are notapplicable to the Company.
The particulars of Loans & guarantees given, investments made and securities provided have been disclosed in

the financial statements.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length basis and
were in the ordinary course of business and approval of the Board of Directors &Shareholders was obtained
wherever required.

The Policy on materiality of related party transactions and dealing with related party transactions as approved by

the Board may be accessed on the Company's website at the link:
http://www.ommetals.com/files/related-party-transcation.pdf

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the Company and the initiatives
undertaken by the Company on CSR activities during the year and Annual Report on CSR Activities are set out

in Annexure ITT of this Report. The Policy is available on the website of the Company on the following link:
http://www.ommetals.com/tiles/corporate-social-responsibility.pdf
The Composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee are given below:

Name of Director Status

Mr. Gopi Raman Sharma Chairman

Mr. Vikas Kothari Member

Mr. Sunil Kothari Member

EXTRACTS OFANNUALRETURN

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith for your kind
perusal and information.(Annexure: VI)

b~
h
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEESAND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The information required under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

A. Remuneration paid to Managing and Whole Time Directors

Dircctors of the Company Remuneration in Remuncration in Yo Increasc Ratio to
FY. 2016 -17(Rs. In EY. 2015 -16 (Rs. /decrease in Median
Lacs) In Lacs) remuneration rermuneration
Mr C.P. Kothari 84.00% 96.69 -13.12 41.17
Mr. D.P. Kothari 84.00* 87.01 -3.46 41.17
Mr. Sunil Kothari 88.58 84.00 5.45 43.42
Mr. Vikas Kothari 38.27 30.00 27.57 18.76

*Based on Annualized Salary.

B. Remuneration paid to KMPs

KMPs of the Company Remuneration in | Remuneration in % increase/decrease | Ratio to Median
FY 2016-17 (Rs. | FY 2015 -16 (Rs. | in remuneration remuneration
In Lacs) Tn Lacs)

Mr. Sunil Kumar Jain 12.14 11.44 6.11 595

Mrs. Reena Jain 6.00 345 73.91 2.94

C) There was increase of 6,25% in Median Remuneration of employees in Financial Year 2016-17 as compared
to financial year 2015-16.
D) Number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company was 178 employees as on 31.03.2017.

E) The increase in total remuneration of managing directors and whole-time directors and KMPs was
negligible over the previous financial year.

F) The total revenue increased by 20.41% but the increase in remuneration is in line with the market trends.

G) The closing share price of the Company at BSE and NSE on 31st March, 2017 being Rs. 47.40/- and
Rs.47.45/- respectively per equity share of face value of Re. 1/- each has increased since the last offer for
sale made in the year 1995 (Ofter Price was Rs. 50/- per equity share of face value of Rs. 10/-each )

H) Average Salary increase of non-managerial employees was 4% per employee and that of managerial
employees 0.08% in financial year 2016-17. The average % increase in remuneration is in line with normal
pay revision,

I) Remuneration paid during the year ended 31st March, 2017 is as per the Remuneration Policy of the

Company.

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies

{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, there is no employee who is drawing
remuneration in excess of the limits set out in the said rules.

Details of Top Ten Employees

The HODs of the Company work under the direct supervision of directors of the Company and has been assigned
responsibilities The details of the top ten employees {excluding Directors & KMP) are as under:

26
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2 1T, Bk arat Kothati i - 110200 i 1L 14 Yeors 34 Infrap-ajsets e
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19 Years L.
7 Mahedeliomn Wanager pRuL2NA | 1aooa Pernansnt HoL MR 57 Uniflex Cable Ltd, | M2
Sinph > Teurs
B.Tach, Civi, Synergics Hydro |
5 Wijavakurnarkoppally | Gh 23.04 3016 111170 Permanenl iu::-_\;s 3 45 ﬁfﬁﬁi.u‘ d.m I
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10 Ajay Usendm Raina 04 09,2006 11 Yeurs Aszariazes td. Ha

*  Mr Vishal Kothari, Mr Bharat Kothari & Mr Bahubali Kothari fall under the category of One Level below
KMPworkunder the direct supervision of the Board of Directors.

Power of Allorney Holders:

For the implementation and effeetive cxeention of the Projects and various Laws as applicable to the Company,
the Board of Dircctors entrusted the following TTONY's with respansibility via Power of Attorney granted to them
and these are directly responsible for compliances:

S.No. Name OCHOD Authorized Person | Division! Depurtment/ DNate of Authorization
Projcet
1 Deepak Jam Human Resources 14/11:2016
2 Mot lul Jain Fxcise 14/11:2016
3 Kunti Lal Jain Tncome Tax 14/11:2016
4 Sunil Kumar Jain Banking (fund raising) 14/11:2016
5 Ramesh Dadhich Sales Tax/ VAT 14/11:2016
4] 5. Rawal TNS, Service Tax, Finance | 14112016
& Audit
7 VK. Gupta and/or Ramesh Croods and Service Tax 141112016
Dadhich
8 Ajay Raina Kameng Project 14/11:2016
0 R.K. Kala Ujjain Troject 14/11:2016
10 R.C. Srivastava (mjarat Project 14/11/2016
11 A Gogria Kopili P'roject 14/11:2016
12 Ashish Anand llotel Om Tower 14/11:2016
13 HNR Keserker Rarmpur (UD) Project 14/11:2016
14 Padam Jain Om Really Division 144112016
15 Bashishtha Rai Vyasi Project 144112016
16 Anil Walia Om Pack Division 14/11:2016







Annual Report 2017 OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Deposits
The company has not accepted any Fixed Deposits and, as such, no amount of principle or interest was

outstanding as of the Balance Sheet date.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors deeply appreciate the valuable co-operation and continued support extended by the Company's
Bankers, Financial Tnstitutions, Government agencies, Collaborators, Stockiest, Dealers, Business
Associates, and also the contribution of all employees to the Company.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: 30" May, 2017

Place: Jaipur Dharam Prakash Kothari Sunil Kothari
(Chairman) {(Mg. Director)
DIN: 00200342 DIN: 00220940
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT
ANNEXURET

PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
8(3) of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014:

A). Conservation of energy:

a) Energy Consumption Measures taken:
Om Metals is committed to energy conservation and is continuously looking for energy efficient. Energ
conservation is through well planned actions such as guality preventive maintenance, machinery
upgradation, modernization and introduction of sophisticated control system. The installation of efficient

transformers and stabilizers to reduce the electric fluctuation and consumption
b) Steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy:
The Company is always looking forward to explore renewable energy production. The Company has Wind

power plant in Rajasthan, 350 Kw for captive consumption in Hotel Om Tower, a unit of the Company.
C) Capital Investment on Energy conservation equipments: NIL

B). Technology Absorption:
The efforts made towards Technology Absorption, Adaption and Innovation
(1) Efforts made & benefits derived towards improvement in technology of machines and equipment: NIL

(i) Technology imported during the last 5 year:  None but technical collaboration done with overseas
company

C).Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:
a)  Activities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase exports, development of new export, development

of new export markets for products and service and export plans.
b) Total foreign exchange used and earned.

31.03.2017 31.03.2016

I. Earning by ways of :

a) Exports 693.85 3077.01

b) Service 6.80 3.42
Il. Outgo by way of

a) CIF value of import 1510.86 99.27

b} Travelling & Other Expenses 1026.39 1004.81

€)  Capital Goods 301.29 1478.01
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ANNEXURE 11

Statement pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 of the Companies Act 2013, read with rule 5
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in the prescribed Form AOC-1 relating to subsidiary companies.

SALIENT FEATURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SUBSIDIARY / ASSOCIATES / JOINT
VENTURES AS PER COMPANIES ACT, 2013

PART “A”: SUBSIDIARIES

Name of Subsidiary Om Metals Om Metals Real | Pondicherry Port Om kerui Joint venture
Consortium Estate Private Limited private limited (Newly
Private Limited Limited added with in current FY.)
Share Capital 23528600 100000 3632000 100000
Reserves & Surplus 46,55,06,363.49 8,52,81,800.95 (6,11,29,338) 0
Total Assets 2,34,92,71,167.68 71,83,07,017.12 5,73,902 1,36,000
Total Liabilities 2,34,92,71,167.68 71,83,07,017.12 5,73,902 1,36,000
Investment 25000 31,56,13,721.32 - -
Turnover/ Total Income 3,89,25,552 12,18,40,624.92 == ane
Profit before Taxation (79,18,875.76) 9,28,47,838.04 (38,93,160) 0
Provision for Taxation 2,19,800 3,22,67,288.25 0 -
Profit after Taxation {80,74,883) 6,05,80,549.79 (38,93,160) 0
Proposed Dividend - - - -
% of Shareholding 100% 100% 94.46% 99%

PART “B”: ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint

Ventures
Sr. | Name of Shares of Associate [Joint Profit/Loss for the year
Na, . . Ventures held
Associates/flaint by the company on the yaar
Ventures
end
Latest No. Amount of Extenn | N t b C d. Not Descriptio | Reason
audited Investment d of ble in Considerad n why the
Balance in Holdi | To Shareholding as C lidati in of how associate/
Sheet Associates/ new | P n Cansolidatio | thereis joint venture
Date Joint g latest audited Balance n significant | is not
Venture Sheet influence | consolidated
1. Bihar Logistics 31.03.2017 5000 50000 50% 50000 - -
Private limited
[Newly Added In
CFY)
2 GujratWarshousin 31.03.2017 5000 50000 50% 50000
g Private
limited{Newly
Addad In C.EY)
31.03.2017 5,00,00,000 a0% 20,72 66,896 3,12,55,830 2,08,37,220
Om Metal J5C )V
3.
Kameng
4. Om metal 31.03.2017 5000 50000 505 1,88,30,520 4,598,749 9,598,745
spmlinfraproject
private limited
{Kalisindh}
31.03.2017 5000 50000 50% 50000 -
5 Uttar Pradesh
Logistics Private
Limited{Newly
Added In CFY.)
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31.03.2017 33822 | 33832309 49% A798.46,118.24 (6,86,31,138. | (7,14,32,405.
Ehilwara Jaipur 51) 47)
Tall Road Private

Limited

7 Gurha Thermal 31.03.2017 25000 | 250000 50% 250000 -
Power Compary
Ltd.

8 Om Metal SPML 31.03.2017 - - 50% 5081489 5751583 5751583
Infraproject
Limited { Ujjain)
9 West Bengal 31.03.2017 5000 50000 S0% 50000
Logistics Private
Limited{Newhy
Addad In CEY.)
10 Om Ray Construction | 31.03.2017 - - 99.5% | 1,2952,811.47 [18,81,545)
{Associate]

11 M5 Om metals
SPML-JV-Mapanga- | 31.03.2017 - 5201855.29 51%
Rawanda

Note (a): There is significant influence by virtue of Joint Control
Note (b): There is significant influence due to % of Shareholding.

For and on behalt ot Board of Directors
Place: Jaipur

Dated: 30.05.2017

Dharam Prakash Kothari Sunil Kothari Vikas Kothari Reena Jain S.K. Jain
{Chairman) {Mg. Director) {President&Director) (Company Secretary) (CFO)
DIN: 00200342 DIN: 00220940 DIN: 00223868
ANNEXUREIII

ANNUALREPORT ON CSRACTIVITIES

s Abriefoutline of the Company's CSR Policy including overview of projects or programs proposed to
beundertaken and a reference to the Web Link to the CSR Policy and projects or programs

The Web link to CSR Policy is: http://www.ommetals.com/files/corporate-social-responsibility.pdf
CSR policy of the Company is aimed at demonstrating care for the community through its focus on
education & skill development, health & wellness and environmental sustainability. Also embedded in this
objective is support to the disadvantaged/marginalized cross section of the society by providing
opportunities to improve their quality of life.
The projects undertaken will be within the broad framework of Schedule VIT of the Companies Act, 2013,
The CSR projects carried out in FY 2016-17 is promoting education and Employment linked vocational
skills trainings.
Details of the CSR policy and projects or programmes undertaken by the Company are available on the
website of the Company.

e Thecomposition of the CSR committee:
The Company has a CSR committee of directors comprising of Mr. Gopi Raman Sharma, Chairman of the
Committee, Mr. Vikas Kothari and Mr. Sunil Kothari as the members of the Committee.

s Average net profit of the company for last three financial years for the purpose of computation of CSR:
Rs.34.63 cr

s Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of Average Net Profit as above): Rs.69.27 Lakhs

e  Details of CSR spent during the financial year:
a. Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Rs.69.27 Lakhs

Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs, 74.39 Lakhs

Amountunspent: NIL
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Manner in which the amount spent dunny the financial year: Attached

In case the company has failed to spend thi two per cent of the averape not profit of the last three financial

years or any part thergof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board
report: WA

The details ol Expenses on CSR Projects JAclivilies are as under:

S. | CSR pruject or Sector in Project or Awpunt Awmpunt Cumulativ | Amwunt
No | Activity which Program Outlay spent € Spent
Identified the projectis | {1) Local {Budgel) on the Expenditur | Direet
covered Area or Project or Projects [ or through
(clause na. Other Program oY uptn the Implement
of {2) Specify | wise I'rosrams reporting ing
Schedule the {in Sub Heads: | period iie. Ameney
VI tn State and I.akhs) {1) Direct FY 201h-
the distriet Expenditur | 2017
Companies where e (in Lakhs)
Act, 2013, projects on Projeels
as amended or or
programs Irograms
wils (03]
undercake Overheads
n (in Lakhs)
A Contribution w Schedule ¥ Karta. AUIHIHN) OG0 AOUDOM) Direut
Om Kothari (i) under Rajasthan
Foundalon “promoling
cdneation,
mcluding
special
educalion”
B Others:
1} Tleritage and Schedule VIT | Kaithoon 150004 151750 131750 Direet
Tandicrafts () under Distr., Kota
“promotion Rijastham
and
development
of traditional
arl and
handi crafts™
2) Swach Bharal Schedule VII | Rajastbhan 200000 213406 2134006 Direcl
Abhivan {1) under Slate
“ILradicating Bharat
hunger, Scout and
paverty and Guide
malnudrition Camp Sile
angl Alnia, Kora
sanitation” Rajasthan
) Technology Schedule VII | Badhil Bal 150000 204600 204600 Direct
Incubators {1x) under Vikas
“eonteibution | Kendra,
s or funds Kota,
prividid 1o Rajaxihan
Lleehmology
incubators
4) Women Schedule VII | Govl. 8r. 21000 21000 21000 Direcl
Empowerment {i tnder Sceondary
~ promating Grirls
gender Schoal,
equalily, Kunhadi,
cmpowering | Kota,
wamen” Rajasthan

33
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3) Promoting Schedule VI | Om Metals 450000 498105 498105 Direct
employment (ii) under Infraproject
enhancing “promoting Lid B -1
vocation skills education, Special
including TPTA
special Thalawar
education Road Kota,
and Rajasthan
employment
cnhancing
vocation
skills™
6) Ruwal Schedule VII District 60000 86674 RO6T4 Direct
Development (%) under Tonk,
Project Rural Rajasthan
Development
Project”
7) Health Care Schedule VII Governmen 125000 134179 134179 Direct
(1) under t Hospital
“promoting ,Dooni
health care™ Dist.
Tonk,Rajast
han
8) Health Care Schedule VII Doani 40000 46684 46684 Direct
(1) under roadways
“promoting Bus Stand
health care™ Dist. Tonk,
Rajasthan
9) Rural Schedule VII Revenue 55000 71107 71107 Direct
Development (%) under * Oftice
Project Rural Dooni Dist.
Development | Tonk
Project” Rajasthan
10)Infrastructure Schedule VII District 15000 11700 11700 Direct
creation tor (ii) under Industrial
employment of “promoting Center,
youth employment Kota,
enhancing Rajasthan
vocation
skills™
Sub-total 7266000 7439205 7439205
Overhead - - -
Total CSR 7266000 7439205 7439205
Spend

The Responsibility Statement of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company is reproduced below:

“The implementation and monitoring of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy, is in compliance with
CSR objectives and policy of the Company.”

Sunil Kothari
Managing Director
DIN: 00220940

Gopi Raman Sharma
Chairman, CSR Committee
DIN: 07465442

Date: 30" May, 2017

Place: Jaipur
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ANNEXUREIVA

POLICY FOR SELECTION OF DIRECTORS AND DETERMINING DIRECTORS' INDEPENDENCE

Qualifications and Criteria:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and the Board, shall review on an annual basis, appropriate
skills, knowledge and experience required of the Board as a whole and its individual members. The
objective is to have a Board with diverse background and experience that are relevant for the Company's
global operations.

In evaluating the suitability of individual Board members, the Committee may take into account factors,
like General understanding of the Company's business dynamics, global business and social perspective;
Educational and professional background, standing in the profession; Personal and professional ethics,
Integrity and values; Willingness to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out their duties and
responsibilities effectively.

The proposed appointee shall also ful{fill the basic requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules ma d e
thereunder to become Director or KMP.

The person shall abide the Code of Conduct established by the Company for Directors and Senior
Management Personnel.

Criteria of Independence:

I

The Committee shall assess the independence of Directors at the time of appointment / re-appointment. The
Independent Directors shall give the declaration of independence at the time of appointment/reappointment
and in the First Meeting of the Board in every Financial Year.

The criteria of independence shall be as per Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing
Regulations.

The Independent Directors shall also abide the “Code for Independent Directors™ as specified in Schedule
IV to the Companies Act, 2013.

Other directorships / committee memberships:

The Director of the Company shall not serve as an Independent Director in more than 7 Listed Companies and
not more than 3 Listed Companies in case he is serving as a Whole-time Director in any Listed Company.

The Director shall not be a member in more than 10 Committees or act as Chairman of more than 5 Committees
across all companies in which he holds directorships. For the purpose of considering the limit of the
Committees, Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee of all Public Limited Companies,
whether listed or not, shall be included.

ANNEXUREIVB

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND OTHER

EMPLOYEES

OBJECTIVE

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

o To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management.

* To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board for
further evaluation.

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

W
h
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based on their sector/industry.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(1)) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii)

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and National
Stock Exchange (NSE) and SEBT (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

‘We turther report that:-

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and forms as  an
integral part ot'this report.

For B K Sharma and Associates

Company Secretaries
FRN -S2013RJ233500

[BK SHARMA]

Proprietor

M. No. : FCS - 6206
COP No.: 12636

PLACE: Jaipur
DATE: 30" May, 2017
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To,

'Annexure A’

The Members
Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

Ourreport of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility
isto express an opinion onthese secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed

provide reasonable basis of our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company. We have relied upon the Report of Statutory Auditors regarding compliance of Companies Act, 2013
and Rules made thereunder relating to maintenance of Books of Accounts, papers and financial statements of
the relevant Financial Year, which give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the company.

We have relied upon the Report of Statutory Auditors regarding compliance of Fiscal Laws, like the Income Tax
Act, 1961 & Finance Acts, the Customs Act, 1962, the Central Excise Act, 1944 and Service Tax.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliances of laws, rules

andregulations and happening of events etc.

The compliances of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examinationis limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.
The Secretarial Audit reportis neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy

or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For B K Sharma and Associates
Company Secretaries
FRN -S2013RJ233500

[BK SHARMA]
Proprietor

M. No. : FCS - 6206
COP No.: 12636

PLACE: Jaipur
DATE: 30" May, 2017
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ANNEXURE VI

FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017
(Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014)

|. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

L27203R11971PLCO03414

Registration Date

22/12/1971

Name of the Company

OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of the

Company

LIMITED BY SHARES /INDAIN NON- GOVERNMENT COMPANY

Address of the Registered office

& contact details

1-28, SUBHASH MARG, C-SCHEME, JAIPUR- 302001

TEL: 0141-5163323-33, FAX: 0141-4044283
WEBSITE : www.ommetals.com

Whether listed company

YES

MName, Address & contact
details of the Registrar &

Transfer Agent, if any.

M/S SKYLINE FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
D-153, A, 1ST FLOOR, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-l, NEW DELHI- 110020
TEL:011-30857575

FAX: 011-30857562
E-MAIL :admin@skylinerta.com
E-mail:skyline_fspl@rediffmail.com

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the
total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of main products / | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
services Product/service

1. Engineering Division 428 82.28%

2, Packaging Division 829 10.83%
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1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

SI | Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ | % OF APPLICABLE
SUBSIDIARY/

No ASSOCIATE | SHARES HELD| SECTION

1 Om Metals Consortium Pvt. Ltd. U70109MH2006PTC161570 | Subsidiary | 100 Section 2{87)

Ramakrishna Sadan, Ground Floor, 63,
Pochkhanwala Road, Opp Worli RT.0.,
Worli, Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400025

2 Om Metals Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. U45201RI2007PTC024125 | Subsidiary | 100 Section 2(87)

F-99(A) Road No-7, V.K.| Area, Sikar Road,
Jaipur-302013

3 | Om Kerui Joint Venture Private Limited U11101DL2016PTC304792 | Subsidiary | 99% Section 2(87)

NBCC Plaza, 4th Floor, Tower Ill, Pushp
Vihar, Sector-V, Saket, New Delhi -

110017

4 Om-SPML Infrastructure Ltd. U45203PY2006PLC001932 | Subsidiary | 94.46% Section 2(87)

24,Ground Floor 1st Cross, Brindavanam

Pondicherry, Pondicherry-605013

5 Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Private Limited U45203RJ2010PTCO31427 | Associate 49% Section 2{6])

Om Tower, Church Road, M.|.Road, Jaipur
302001

6 Gurha Thermal Power Company Limited U40109RJ2009SGC028694 | Associate 50% Section 2(6)

6th Floor, KJ City Tower, Ashok Marg, C-
Scheme, Jaipur 302001

7 Om Metals-SPML Infraprojects Private U45201RI2010PTCO31760 | Associate 49.99% Section 2{(6)

Limited

Om Tower, Church Road, M. . Road, Jaipur -
302001

8 Sanmati Infradevelopers Private Limited US5103KA2006PTC040751 | Associate 25% Section 2(6)

The Icon, No. 8, 5th Floor, 80 Feet Main Road

Indiranagar, Hal iii Stage Bangalore-560075
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN {Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Mo. of Shares held at the beginning of MNo. of Shares held at the end of the year[As on 31- % Change
Shareholders the year[As on 31-March-2016] March-2017] during
Demat Phy | Total % of Demat Physical Total % of Total | the year
sical Total Shares
Shares

A. Promoter(s)

{1} Indian

a) Individual/ 61732542 | 0 61732542 | 64.10 | 61732529 0 61732529 | 64.10 0
HUF

b) Central Govt | O 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

¢) State Govt{s) | O 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

d) Bodies Corp. 1067628 0 1067628 111 1067628 1] 1067628 111 0

) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Any other 5323367 0 5323367 5.53 5323367 4] 5323367 5.53 0
Total 68123537 | 0 68123537 | 70.74 68123524 4] 68123524 | 70.74 0
shareholding of

Promater (A)

B. Public

Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds | 3774568 0 3774568 3.92 3774568 4] 3774568 3.52 0

b) Banks / FI 51618 0 51618 0.05 30934 o 30534 0.03 -0.02
¢) Central Govt | O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) State Govt(s) | O 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0

&) Venture 0 1] 0 1] 0 1] ] 0 0
Capital Funds
) Insurance 0 1] 0 1] 0 1] 0 0 0
Companies

g) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

h) Foreign 0 0 0 o] 0 3] 0 0 4]
Venture Capital

Funds

0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0

i) Others

(specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):- | 3826186 0 3826186 3.97 3805502 0 3805502 3.95 -0.02
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2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. | 6810614 500 | 6811114 7.07 6425423 0 6425423 6.67 -0.4
b} Individuals
i} Individual 11389111 | 502 | 11439311 | 11.88 11951656 50210 12001866 | 12.46% 0.58
shareholders 00 %
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs, 1 lakh
i} Individual 4238545 0 4238549 4.40 3671212 4] 3671212 3.81 -0.59
sharehalders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh
c) Others 4791 0 4791 0.00 7391 0 7351 0.00 -
{specify)
Mon Resident 1200381 0 1200381 1.25 1388652 4] 1388652 1.44 0.19
Indians
Overseas 0 0 o] 0.00 0 4] o] 0.00 8]
Corporate
Bodies
Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Nationals
Clearing 45985 0 45585 0.05 178713 4] 178713 0.18 0.13
Members
Trusts 1 0 1 4] 1 4] 1 0 HE
Foreign Bodies- | O 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0
DR
Hindu 618741 0 618741 0.64 701525 o 701525 0.73 0.09
Undivided
Family (HUF)

24303386 | 507 | 24354086 | 25.28 24324573 50210 24374783 | 2531 0.02
Sub-total (B)(2}:- 00
Total Public 28129572 | 507 | 28180272 | 29.26 | 28130075 50210 28180285 | 29.26 0
Shareholding 00
(B)=(B){1)+
{B)(2)
C. Shares held 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0
by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total 96253109 | 507 | 96303809 | 100 96253599 50210 96303809 | 100 0
{A+B+C) 00
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B)  Shareholding of Promoter-

SN | Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change
Name in
Mo. of % of total %of Shares No. of Shares | % of total Shares %of sharehold
Shares Shares of Pledged / of the company 'S,:]:J: d/ ing during
the encumbered to encumber | the year
company total shares ::at;:otal
1 Khushi Kothari 219200 0.23 0 215200 0.23 0 o]
2 Vedika Kothari 219200 0.23 0 215200 0.23 0 0
3 Devansh Kothari | 219200 0.23 Q 215200 0.23 0 ]
4 Jyoti Kothari 544880 0.57 0 544867 0.57 0 Negligible
5 Surbhi Kathari 662400 0.69 Q 662400 0.69 0 0
3 Vaibhav Kothari 818850 0.85 0 8850 0.01 0 -0.84
7 Vidushi Kothari 1023200 1.06 0 1023200 1.06 0 0
8 C Manju Kothari | 1065500 1.11 0 1065500 1.11 0 0
9 C P Kothari HUF | 1696500 1.76 0 1656500 1.76 0 0
10 | Kuldeep Kothari
& Sons 1722050 1.79 Q 1722050 1.79 0 ]
11 | Vikas Kothari 1766050 1.83 Q 1766050 183 0 ]
12 | Vishal Kothari 1801150 1.87 0 1801150 1.87 0 0
13 | Siddharth
Kothari 1868760 1.94 0 1868760 1.94 0 0
14 | Bharat Kothari 2092100 217 0 2082100 217 0 o]
15 | D Manjula
Kothari 2146200 2.23 0 2146200 2.23 0 o]
16 | Bahubali Kothari | 2211200 2.30 0 2211200 2.30 0 ]
17 | Seema Kothari 2538250 2.64 0 2538250 2.64 0 0
18 | Vivek Kothari 2835000 2.94 0 2835000 2.94 0 0
19 | D P Kothari 4858346 5.04 0 4858346 5.04 0 0
20 | Anita Kothari 5893345 6.12 0 5883345 6.12 0 0
21 | CPKothari 6165245 6.40 0 6975245 7.24 0 0.84
22 | Sunil Kothari 7150886 7.43 0 7150886 743 0 o]
23 | T CKothariand
Sons Family
Trust 11408180 11.85 0 11408180 11.85 0 0
24 | Om Kothari
Parivarik Trust 5340 0.01 0 5340 0.01 0 0
25 | D P Kothari &
Sons (HUF) 206850 0.84 0 806850 0.84 0 0
26 | Lad Kothari
Trust 2234800 2.32 0 2234800 2.32 0 0
Om Kothari
27 | Foundation 3083227 3.20 0 3083227 3.20 0 0
Jupiter Metal
28 | Private Limited 1067628 1.11 0 1067628 111 0 o]

a
h
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C)  Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN | Particulars Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during
of the year the year
Nao. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company

1. Jyoti Kothari
Opening Balance 544880 0.57 544880 0.57
Transactions {Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 (13)
upto March 31, 2017
Closing Balance 544867 057

2. Vaibhav Kothari
Opening Balance 818850 0.85 818850 0.85
Transactions (Purchase/Sale) fram April 1, 2016 (810000)
upto March 31, 2017
Closing Balance 8850 0.01

3. C.P. Kothari
Opening Balance 6165245 6.40 6165245 6.40
Transactions {Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 810000
upto March 31, 2017
Closing Balance 6975245 7.24

There is no change in the shareholding of remaining promoters during the year 2016-17

D)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
{Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Shareholders beginning during the
of the year year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
campany company
1 Udgam Commercial Limited
Opening Balance 4434892 4.61 4434892 4.61
Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 (316852) (0.33)
upto March 31, 2017
Closing Balance 4118040 4.28 4118040 4.28
2 Reliance Capital Trustee Co. Limited
Opening Balance 3774568 3.92 3774568 3.92
Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 NIL

upto March 31, 2017

Closing Balance 3774568 3.92 3774568 3.92

3 Madhukar Seth

Opening Balance 1803010 1.87 1803010 1.87
Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 {33055) {0.03)

upto March 31, 2017

Clasing Balance 1769955 1.84 1769955 1.84
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4 PMR EXIM Private Limited

Opening Balance 294302 031 294302 0.31
Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 (294302) 0.00

upta March 31, 2017

Closing Balance 0 0 0.00

5 Mohanchand H

Opening Balance 100700 0.10 100700 0.10
Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 155100 0.16

upto March 31, 2017

Closing Balance 255800 0.27 255800 0.27

[ Globe Capital Market Ltd
Opening Balance 227536 0.24 227536 0.24

Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 {20000) 0.02
upte March 31, 2017

Closing Balance 207536 0.22 207536 0.22

7 Rajeev Ajmera
Opening Balance 1295598 0.13 129558 0.13

Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 74456 0.08

Opening Balance
upte March 31, 2017

Closing Balance 204054 0.21 204054 0.21

8 Equity Intelligence Private Limited

Opening Balance 200000 0.21 200000 0.21

Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 NIL

upte March 31, 2017

Closing Balance 0.21 200000 0.21
200000

9 Nitin Kapil Tondon
Opening Balance 180000 0.15 180000 0.19

Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 MNIL
upto March 31, 2017

Closing Balance 180000 0.19 180000 0.19
10 | Parashu Ram Mundhara

Opening Balance 177155 0.18 177155 0.18

Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 2151 0.002

upto March 31, 2017

Closing Balance 179306 0.19 179306 0.19
11 | leetesh Jain

Opening Balance 153965 0.16 153965 0.16

Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 17778 0.02

upto March 31, 2017

Closing Balance 171744 0.18 171744 0.18
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12 | Pradeep Kumar Jain
Opening Balance 167408 0.17 167408 0.17

Transactions {(Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 (167408) (0.17)
upte March 31, 2017

Closing Balance 0 0.00 0 0.00

13 | Keerti Gupta

Opening Balance 164035 0.17 164035 0.17

Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2015 NIL

upto March 31, 2016

Closing Balance 164035 0.17 164035 0.17
14. | Anju Ajit Jain

Opening Balance 161329 0.17 161328 0.17

Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2015 NIL

upto March 31, 2016

Closing Balance 161329 0.17 161328 0.17

Notes:
The detailed changesin the shareholding of top 10 shareholders during the financial year 2016-17 is posted on

the website of the company www.ommetals.com
® (Changeinthetop 10Shareholders at the beginning ofthe year and at the end of the year.

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

5.NO. | Shareholding of each Directors and each Key Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Managerial Personnel beginning during the
of the year year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company

Sunil Kothari- Director

1. Opening Balance 7150886 7.43 7150886 7.43
Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016
upto March 31, 2017 NIL 7150886 7.43
Closing Balance 7150886 7.43

Vikas Kothari- Director

2. Opening Balance 1766050 1.83 1766050 1.83
Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016
upto March 31, 2017 NIL 1766050 1.83
Closing Balance 1766050 1.83

Sunil Kumar Jain- KMP

3 Opening Balance 5000 Negligible 5000 Negligible
Transactions (Purchase/Sale) from April 1, 2016 NIL 5000
upto March 31, 2017 Negligible
Closing Balance 5000 5000




Annual Report 2017 OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

The following Directors/Key Managerial Persons (KMP) did not hold any shares during the year 2016-17
* Ranjanalain- Director

*  GopiRaman Sharma- Director

* Ram Kumar Gupta- Director

¢ Reenalain-KMP

V. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment.
Secured Loans Unsecured Denosits Total
excluding deposits Loans p Indehtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year
i} Principal Amount 128943434 37547616 - 166491050
i) Interest due but not paid 672658 4050000 - 4722658
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+i1+iii) 129616092 41597616 - 171213708
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year
* Addition 267703295 - - 267703295
* Reduction 85163539 - — 85163539
Net Change 182539756 -- - 182539756
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i} Principal Amount 312155848 41597616 - 353753464
i) Interest due but not paid - 5508193 - 5508193
jil) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total {i+ii+iii) 312155848 47105809 -- 359261657

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (Rs. In Lacs)
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
C P Kothari* DR Sunil Kothari | Vikas Kothari
Kothari*
1 Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained 27.85 27.85 84.00 30.00 169.7
in section 17{1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961
{b) Value of perquisites u/fs 17(2) - - 4.58 8.27 12.85

Income-tax Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option - - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 Commission

- as % of profit
-others, specify...

5 Others, please specify - — - - -
Total (A} 27.85 27.85 88.58 38.27 182.55
Ceiling as per the Act 213.44

* Resigned w.e.f 30” July, 2016
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B.

Remuneration to other directors

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total
Managerial
Remuneratio
n

ShriP C
lain

Shri Ram
Kumar
Gupta

Smt.
Ranjana Jain

Shri Gopi
Raman
Sharma

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board/ committee/other
meetings

6000 23000 12000

Caommission --

Others, please specify -

Total {1)

23000

Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee
meetings

Commission -

Others, please specify -

Total (2) -

Total (B)=(1+2)

23000 46000

Ceiling as per the Act (@ 1% of profits
caleulated under Section 198 of the
Companies Act, 2013)

21.34 Lacs

C.

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

cS CFO Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1961

600000 600000 1200000

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17{2) Income-tax Act, 1961

- 613950 613950

(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

s

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total

600000 1213950 1813950

Vil

PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

Brief
Description

Section of the
Companies Act

Details of Penalty /
Punishment,/
Compounding fees
imposed

Authority
[RD / NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal made,
if any {give Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty - -

Punishment - -

Compounding - -
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B. DIRECTORS
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment
Compounding - -- - - -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - -
Punishment - - -

Annexure-VII
FORMNOQO.AQC-2-RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties

referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length
transactions under third proviso

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis

Particulars Remarks
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Nil
(b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions NA
{¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions NA
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the NA
value, if any

(&) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions NA
(1) date(s) of approval by the Board NA
{g) Amount paid as advances, it any: NA
{(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as NA
required under first proviso to section |88

2, Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis
There are no material contracts or arrangements or transactions.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Place: Jaipur Dharam Prakash Kothari Sunil Kothari Vikas Kothari
Dated: 30.05.2017 (Chairman) (Mg. Director) { President & Director )
DIN :00200342 DIN: 00220940 DIN: 00223868
Reena Jain S.K. Jain
(Company Secretary) (CFO)
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SEGMENT WISE
Segment Wise Revenue
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17" August, 2016,
»  None of the directors on the board hold directorships in more than ten public companies. Further, none

of them is a member of more than ten committees or chairman of more than five committees across all

the public companies in which he is a director. The names and category of Directors on the Board
including Directorships and Committee Chairmanships/Memberships held by them as on 31st March,
2017, is given herein below. Other directorships do not include directorships of Section 8 companies and
of companies incorporated outside India. Chairmanships / Memberships of board committees shall
include only audit committee and stakeholders' relationship committee of other public companies.

Director Category Directorship of other Indian  Committees’ Membership in
Companies other public companies
Chairman Member Chairman Member

Executive Directors

Mr. Sunil Kothari | Managing Director - 11 - 2

Mr. Vikas Kothari | Whole Time Director - 10 - 2
Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Ram Kumar Independent Director ) ) ) )

Gupta

Mrs. Ranjana Jain | Independent Director - 2 - 2

Mr. Gopi Raman Independent Director i 1 i 5

Sharma

Independent directors are non-executive directors as defined under Clause 16(1){(b) of the SEBI{Listing
Ohligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The maximum tenure of the independent
directors is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). All the Independent Directors have confirmed
that they meet the criteria as mentioned under clause 16(1)(b) of the SEBI{Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 149 of the Act.

b} BOARDMEETING
» Duringthe year 2016-17, Five board meetings were held and the gap between two meetings did not exceed
one hundred twenty days. The dates on which the said meetings were held:
May 30, 2016; June 10, 2016; August 12, 2016; November 14, 2016 and February 14, 2017.
The names of the directors on the board, their attendance at board meetings held during the year 2016-17

and at the last AGM held on 30th September, 2016, are as follows:

Name of Director Number of Board Meetings during the year 2016-17 Whether attended last
AGM held on 30"

September, 2016

Attended

Mr. CP Kothari *

Mr. DP Kothari **

Mr. Sunil Kothari

Mr. Vikas Kothari

Mr. PC Jain ***

Mrs. Ranjana Jain
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Mr. Gopi Raman 5 5 P
Sharma

Mr. Ram Kumar

Gupta 4 3 Yes

*Mr. C.P.Kothari resigned from the post of directorship w.e.f. 30" July, 2016

*# . D.P. Kothari resighed from the post of directarship w.ef.30" July, 2016

*+% Mr. P.C. Jainresigned from the post of directorship w.e.f. 17" August, 2016

The necessary quorum was present for allthe meetings.

During the year a separate meeting of the independent directors was held inter-alia to review the
performance of non-independent directors and the board asawhole.

¥ oY

¢} Relationship of Directors and their business interest in the Company as on March 31, 2017

Name of the g e : Relationship with the
2 Relationship with other Directors ;

Directors Company, if any

Mr. Sunil Kothari None Promaoter

Mr. Vikas Kothari None Promoter

Mrs. Ranjana Jain None None

Mr. Ram Kumar Gupta | None Mone

Mr. Gopi Raman - -

Sharma

d) Shareholding of the Directorsinthe Company as on March 31,2017

No. of Shares of Rs. 1/- each % to total paid -up capital

Name of the directors

held singly or jointly of The Company
Mr. Sunil Kothari 7150886 7.43
Mr. Vikas Kothari 1766050 1.83
Mrs. Ranj Jai
rs danjana Jain 0 0
Mr. Ram Kumar Gupta 0 0
Mr. Gopi Raman Sharma ] 0

e}  Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors
The details of the familiarisation programme of the Independent Directors are available on the following

link:
http://www.ommetals.com/ffiles/familiarization-programme pdf

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
Currently, the Board has Five committees, the details of which are given as below:

- Commiltees of
theBoard of 1§
Directors

E Corporate Social
f Responsibility
. committee

Nomination and
} Remuneration
committes

Stakeholder
Relationship
Committes
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No. of Meetings

N f Director Status
ame of BIrecto at Held Attended
Mr. Gopi Raman Sharma Chairman 4 4
Mr. Sunil Kothari Member 2 1
Mr. C.P. Kothari (ceased to be the member of 1 1
the Committee we.f. 30™ July
2016)
Mr. P.C. Jain {ceased to be the member of 2 2
the Committee w.ef. 17"
August, 2016)
Mr. Ram Kumar Gupta {Member w.e.f. 12™ August, 2 2
2016)

o
~

Four Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year and the gap between two meetings did not
exceed 120 days.

The dates on which the said meetings were held are as follows:

May 28, 2016; August 10, 2016; November 12, 2016, February 10, 2017.

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

>

The Committee's constitution is in compliance with the provisions of Regulation 19 of the SEBI(Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 and section 178 of the Act.

The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a

Director.
Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors, Board and Committees.
Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management

in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy.

Tocarry out evaluation of every Director's performance.

To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management.

To recommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management.

Ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient, relationship of
remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks.

To devise a policy on Board diversity.

To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and / or enforced by any

statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.
To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties
The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the details of meetings attended

byits members are given below:
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No. of Meetings

Name of Director Status
Held Attended
Mr. Gopi Raman Sharma Chairman 2 2
{ceased to be the member of 1 1
Mr. P.C. Jain the Committee we.f. 17"
August, 2016)
. . 2 1
Mrs. Ranjana Jain Member
Mr. Ram Kumar Gupta {Member w.e.f. 12" August, 1 1
2016)
» Twao Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were held during the year. The dates on which

YooY

the said meetings were held are as follows:

June 06, 2016 and March 18,2017

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

The Company does not have any employee stock option scheme.

The remuneration policy is attached with the director's report with this annual report.

Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:
The performance evaluation criteria for independent directors is determined by the Nomination and

Remuneration committee. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and
contribution by a director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, effective
management of relationship with stakeholders, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and
independence of behaviour and judgement.

5. DETAILS OF REMUNERATIONS/STOCK OPTIONS/SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS/RELATIONSHIP OF
DIRECTORS:

The Company has no pecuniary relationship or transaction with its non-executive directors other than
sitting fees. The Company has a credible and transparent policy in determining and accounting for the
remuneration of the Managing/whole-time Directors. The remuneration policy is aimed at attracting and
retaining high caliber talent. The Company has no stock option scheme.

Criteria of making payment to non-executive directors

The non —executive directors are entitled to receive sitting fees for each meeting of the Board or
committee attended by him of such sum as may be approved by the Board of directors within overall limits
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder as amended from time to time.
Details of remuneration paid to Directors of the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2017 are as

under (Rs. in Lacs):

. Salary
N fD
ame of Director Benefits and Perks Notice
Allowances Period
Mr. C.P. Kothari Rs.27.85 Nil N.A. Rs.27.85 Ceased -
w.ef30"
July,2016
Mr. D.P. Kothari Rs. 27.85 Nil N.A. Rs.27.85 Ceased -
w.ef30"
July,2016
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Mr. Sunil Kothari Rs.84 Rs.4.58 N.A. Rs.88.58 Upto 21% 3
Aug.2017 Months

Mr. Vikas Kothari Rs. 30 Rs.8.27 | N.A. Rs. 38.27 Upto 27" | —
Mar.2018

Mr. P.C. Jain N.A. N.A. N.A. NIL Ceasedwef | -

17" Aug,2016

Mr. Gopi Raman Sharma N.A. N.A. N.A. NIL For 5 years -

Mrs. Ranjana Jain N.A. N.A. N.A. NIL For 5 years -

Mr. Ram Kumar Gupta N.A. N.A. N.A. NIL For 5 Years -

» Stock Options:
During the year, no stock options were granted to the Directors of the Company.

6. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

» The Committee's constitution and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of the Section 178
ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

# Four meetings of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee were held during the year ended March 31,
2017.
Dates on which said meetings were held are as follows:
May 28, 2016; August 10, 2016; November 12, 2016; February 10,2017
The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

# The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and the details of meetings attended by its
members are given below:
Name of Director Status No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Mr. Ram Kumar Gupta 2 2
Chairman
(w.ef 12" August, 2016)

Mr. Vikas Kothari Member 4 2

Mr. Sunil Kothari Member 2 1
(w.e.f. 12" August, 2016)

Mr. Dharam Prakash Kothari Member 1 1
(Ceased w.e.f. 30" July, 2016)

Mr. Prakash Chand Jain Member 2 2
(Ceased w.e.f. 17 August,
2016)

» Compliance Officer:
Name: Mrs. Reena Jain
Designation: Company Secretary
Address: J-28, Subhash Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur-302001
Telephone:0141-5163333
FAXNo.: 0141-4044283

# Investor Grievance Redressal:
The number of complaints received and resolved to the satisfaction of investors during the year under

review and their break-up are as under:
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Opening balance Received Resolved during Closing balance
during the year the year
01 14 14 01

7.  EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

>

In order to deal with administrative and routine matters, an executive committee of the board was

constituted.
» The composition of the Executive Committee as on March 31, 2017 are given below:

Name of Director Status
Mr. Sunil Kothari Chairman
Mr. Gopi Raman Sharma Member
Mr. Vikas Kothari Member

8. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

>

CSR Committee of Directors as required under Section 135 of the Act was constituted by Board of
Directors. The Composition and Terms of reference of the Committee meet with the requirements of the

Companies Act, 2013.
The Composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee are given below:

Name of Director

Mr. Gopi Raman Sharma Chairman
Mr. Vikas Kothari Member
Mr. Sunil Kothari Member

The broad terms of reference of CSR committee are follows:
Toformulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR policy which shallindicate the activities to be undertaken

by the Company as per the Companies Act, 2013;
Toreview and recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities to be undertaken by

the company;
To monitor the CSR policy of the Company from time to time;
Any other matter as the CSR Committee may deem appropriate after approval of the Board of Directors or

as may be directed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

9. GENERALBODY MEETINGS

Annual General Meeting
The date, time and location of Annual General Meetings held during the last three years, and the

special resolution(s) passed thereat are as follows

=
h
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*  Stock Market Price Data:
Manth National Stack Exchange {NSE) Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE)
High Price Low Price Volume High Price Low Price Volume
{Rs.) {Rs.} {No.} {Rs.) {Rs.} {No.}
April 2016 54.2 42.05 1402986 51.20 42.10 359196
May 2016 52.8 43.3 1099812 52.50 4315 279864
June 2016 53.9 44.40 1779699 54 45.25 453210
luly 2016 54.10 47 1609224 54.20 47 519483
August 2016 50.65 4255 1180112 50.70 43 248094
September 2016 51.45 41.10 1263019 51.50 41 382629
October 2016 53 43.05 3453108 53 43 1080457
Novemher 2016 4995 37 234614 49_80 39 233720
December 2016 50.50 40.05 1128267 50.35 40.65 304518
lanuary 2017 48.60 43,20 bE5882 48.40 44,30 206071
February 2017 4990 4250 795853 49.90 4255 255278
March 2017 47.90 3860 1944772 47.70 3830 1311505
[Source: This information is compiled from the data available from the websites of BSE and NSE]
s Performance of Om Metals Share versus Sensex and Nifty:
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s None of the Company's listed securities are suspended from trading.

® Registrar and Transfer Agent:
M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
D-153 A, 1* Floor, Okhla Indusustrial Area, Phase —I, New Delhi -110 020
Tel: 011-30857575
Fax: 011-3085762
E-mail: admin@skylinerta.com
(For share transfers and other Communication relating to Share certificates, dividend and change of

address)

* Share Transfer System:
99.95% of the equity shares of the Company are in electronic form. Transfers of these shares are done

through the depositories with no involvement of the Company. As regards transfer of shares held in physical
form the transfer documents can be lodged with Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company i.e. Skyline
Financial Services Private Limited at the address mentioned above.

Transfer of shares in physical form is normally processed within ten to twelve days from the date of receipt,
if the documents are complete in all respects. The Directors and certain Company officials under the
authority of the board, severally approve transfers, which are noted at subsequent board meetings.

e Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2017:

Shareholding % of shareholding

Category (Shares) No. of shareholders % of total numbers

Amount
1-5000 11033 94.17 5835894 6.06
5001-10000 380 3.24 2748440 2.85
10001-20000 151 1.29 2143233 2.23
20001-30000 38 0.32 933862 0.97
30001 - 40000 17 0.15 582429 0.6
40001 - 50000 14 0.12 621460 0.65
50001 - 100000 32 0.27 2223842 2.31
100001 and above 51 0.44 81214649 84.33
Total 11716 100.00 96303809.00 100.00

s Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity:
Shares held in demat and physical mode as on March 31, 2017 are as follows

Demat mode

NSDL 64824390 67.31

CDSL 31429209 32.64
Total 96253109 99.95
Physical Mode 50210 0.05
Grand Total 96303809 100

s Categories of Equity Shareholders as on 31st March 2017:

Category MNo. of Shareholders No. of Shares held % of Total
Promoter and Promoter Group 28 68123524 70.74%
Mutual Funds and UTI 1 3774568 3.92%
Financial Institutions/bank 2 30934 0.03%
Bodies Corporate 271 6425423 6.67%
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Public-Individuals 10971 15673078 16.27%
NBFC Registered with RBI 3 7391 0.01%
NRIs/OCBs 299 1388652 1.44%
Public Trusts 1 1 -

Hindu Undivided Family 377 701525 0.73%
Any Other (specify) {Clearing members) 82 178713 0.19%
Total 12035 96303809 100.00

¢ OQutstanding GDR/ADR:

The Company has not issued any GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any convertible instruments in the past and
hence as on March 31, 2017, the Company does not have any outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any
convertible instruments.

Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities;

Import of machinery for packaging plant in Faridabad against which company has availed buyers credit is
unhedged.

Plant/Site Location:

FactoryatB-117/118, Indraprastha Industrial Area, Kota, Rajasthan

Siliguri West Bengal and Temporary factory sheds at /near project sites

Addressfor Correspondence:

1-28, Subhash Marg, C-scheme, Jaipur- 302001 (Rajasthan)

E-mail: Otherthan Secretarial Matters: info@ommetals.com

On Secretarial Matters: cs@ommetals.com

For any assistance regarding dematerialization of shares, share transfers, transmissions, change of address
or any other query please write to:

M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited

D-153 A, 1" Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi-110020

Tel: 011-30857575

Fax:011-3085762

E-mail: admin@skylinerta.com

12. DISCLOSURES

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All material transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Act and Regulation 23 of
the SEBI{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 during the financial year
were inthe ordinary course of business. These have been approved by the audit committee. The board has
approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded onthe Company's website at the
following link:

http://www.ommetals.com/files/related-party-transcation.pdf

Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by the stock
exchanges or the Securities and Exchange Board of India or any statutory authority, on any matter related
to capital markets, during the last three years 2014-15,2015-16 and 2016-17 respectively: NIL

The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism for

employees and directors to report concerns about unethical behavior. No person has been denied access
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Practising Company Secretary Certificate on Compliance with the Conditions of Corporate Governance
pursuant to Regulation 17 to 27 read along with Schedule V(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To,
The Members,
Om Metals Infraprojects Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Om Metals Infraprojects Limited,
for the year ended on 31" March 2017, as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation
46 (2) and pragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015
The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our

examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the said

schedule. ltis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to best of our information and according to the explanations given to us we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulations 17to 27 and
clauses (b} to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and pragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of SEBI {Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the

efficiency or effectiveness with which Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For B K Sharma & Associates
{Company Secretaries)
FRN-S2013RJ233500

Brij Kishore Sharma
{Proprietor)

M.No.- F6206

CP No. - 12636

Date: 30" May, 2017
Place: Jaipur
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(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

(i)

Place: Jaipur.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, as applicable.

Under the other matter(s) described in paragraph 9 above, in our opinion, there is no adverse effect on the
functioning of the company.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017 and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal control over financial reporting of the company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, Refer to our separate report in annexure 'B'. Our report expresses
an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting in which reports of branch auditors have been sent to us and have been
properly dealt with by us in the preparation of this report.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

the company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its Financial
Statement asreferred in Note no 2.28(a) to the Financial Statement.

The Company has made provisions, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on Long Term Contracts including derivative contracts.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the company.

The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its standalone financial statements dealings in
Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in
accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company. Refer Note 2.47 to the standalone
financial statements.

For M. C. Bhandari & Co.
FIRM REG. NO.303002E

Dated: 30-05-2017 Chartered Accountants

{CA S K Mahipal}
Partner
M.No. 070366
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Service tax law , Service Tax Commissioner 199.30 | 1.50 2003-04 to

finance Act, 1994 {Appeals)/Tribunal 2005-06 &
2009-10 to
2011-12

Wealth Tax Act. Wealth Tax ITAT 0.28 0.28 1992-1993

Note: 1) Amountas per demand ordersincludinginterest and penalty wherever mentioned in the order.

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

{xi)

{xii)

2) In the matter of the Income tax, the department has disallowed claims under section 80IB aggregating

Rs. 10497.35 Lacs (previous year Rs. 8816.02 Lacs) during the Financial Years 1976-77, 1995-96, 2001-02
to 2008-09.The appeals were decided in favor of the company by the ITAT. The department has preferred
appeals with the Hon’ble High Court. The tax liability if any arising on the a final outcome of the case is
indeterminate hence could not be provided.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any bank or financial institution or
government during the year. The Company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year.

The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt
instruments). In our opinion, the term loans were applied for the purposes for which the loans were
obtained.

No fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported

during the period covered by our audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid/
provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 of the Act read with Schedule Vto the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

{xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance
with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013 where applicable for all transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

{xiv) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures.

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
them.

{xvi) The companyis not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For M.C. BHANDARI & CO.
) FIRM REG. NO.303002E
Place:Jaipur Chartered Accountants

Dated: 30.05.2017

(S.K. MAHIPAL)
PARTNER
M. NO.70366
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provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
ordisposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7.

Opinion
8.

Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk that
IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).

Place:Jaipur For M.C. BHANDARI & CO.
Dated: 30.05.2017 FIRM REG. NO.303002E

Chartered Accountants

{ S.K. MAHIPAL )
PARTNER
M. NO.70366
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

(in Rs)
- Note As At As At
Particulars No | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2016
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2.1 96303809.00 96303809.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2.2| 5688792195.79| 5582747441.08
Sub Total 5785086004.78] 5679051250.08
(2) Share application money pending allotment
{3) Non-Current Liabilities
{a) Long-term barrowings 2.3 302884213.69| 105197330.83
{b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 2.4 52281680.50 33862971.00
{c) Other Long term liabilities 2.5 187133252.00 288368889.23
{d) Long term provisions 2.6 8445639.00 8247443.00
Sub Total 550744785.19] 435676634.06
{4) Current Liabilities
{a) Shart-term borrowings 2.7 684253325.92| 471296202.78
(b) Trade payables 2.8 350377599.14| 382952918.19
{c) Other current liabilities 2.9 515024455.86| 722083482.40
({d) Short-term provisions 2.10 2B8311018.88 16524522.71
Sub Total 1577966399.680] 1592857126.08
Total 7913807189.78 ??O?SSSDID,E
IL.Assets
{1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets 2.11
(i) Tangible assets 1679908747.62| 1541457693.43
(i) Intangible assets 230126.00 0.00
{iil) Capital work-in-progress 3970538.82 1283603.00
Sub Total 1684109412.44] 1542741296.,43
{b) Mon-current investments 2.12 1324487830.14| 1340446616.30
{c) Long term loans and advances 2.13 2075446329.04| 2071005163.60
{d) Other non-current assets 2.14 54936170.28 46023343.87
Sub Total 5138979741.90| 5000216420.20
(2) Current assets
{a) Inventories 2.15 824152262.97 617376970.11
{b) Trade receivables 2.16 780458184.77 824371457.38
{c) Cash and Bank Balances 2.17 210377640.11 469372446.61
(d) 5hort-term loans and advances 2.18 844921120.37| 692130313.48
(e} Other Current Assets 2.19 114518239.66 104117362.44
Sub Total 2774827447.8 2707368550.02
Total 7913807189.78] 7707585010.22
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the financial
statements 182

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed
For M.C.Bhandari & Co.

Firmn ™ s Registration Mo. 303002E
Chartered Accountants

S, K. Mahipal
Partner

M.Mo.70366
Place : Jaipur

Dated : 30-05-2017

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Om Metals Infraprojects Ltd.

D.P.Kothari
( Chairman)
DIN: 00200342

Sunil Kothari
(Mg.Director)
DIN: DD220940

Vikas Kothari
( President & Director)
DIN: 00223868

Reena Jain
(Company Secretary)

S5.K.Jzin
(CFO)
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(in Rs)
Particulars Note No 2016-17 2015-16
Revenue fram operations 2.20 2374081689.17 1905981050.51
Less: Excise Duty 50134947.00 15471457.00
2313946742.17 1890509593.51
Other Income 2.21 64614103.15 84915095.02
Total Revenue 2378560845.32 1975424688.53
Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 2,22 1122164069.18 558349309.20
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade 2.23 -243308762.73 -13610570.50
Employee benefit expense 2.24 174326306.29 179345588.73
Financial costs 2.25 170105702.84 132542913.98
Depreciation and amortization expense 2.26 111780670.12 74898586.36
QOther expenses 2.27 849108774.16 653437485.92
2184176759.86 1584967313.69

Profit before tax 194384085.46 390457374.84
Tax expense:
(1) Current Income Tax 41200000.00 34500000.00
{2) Income Tax Foreign 5038546.25 37500000.00
{3) Deferred tax (Assets) (18418709.50) (6989783.00)
Profit/(Loss) for the period after tax 129726429,71 311467591.84
Earning per equity share:

(1) Basic 1.35 3.23

(2) Diluted 1.35 3.23
Sigmificant Accounting Policies and Notes to the financial statements 1 &2

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed

For M.C Bhandart & Co.
Firm's Registration No. 303002E

Chartered Accountants

8. K. Mahipal
Partner
M. No. 70366

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 30-05-2017
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Om Metals Intraprojects Ltd.

D.PKothari
{ Chairman)
DIN: 00200342

Sunil Kothari
My Director)
DIN: 00220940

Vikas Kothari

{ President & Direelor)
DIN: (0223868

Reena Jun

(Company Secretary)
S.K Jain

(CFO)
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017

{in Rs)
Particulars Year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
1 Cash Flow from operation Activities
A Net Profit before Taxation and Extraordinary Item 194384085.46 390457374.83

Add:-
Depreciation

Interest and Bank Commission Paid
Bad Debts/ Sundry Bal. W/off
Loss on Sale of Investment

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

Less:-

Interest and Dividend Reciept
Excess Provision written back
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Sundry Balance W/off

Profit on sale of Investment

Operating Profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for :
Trade and Other receivable

Inventories
Trade and Other Payable

Provision for Gratuity , Leave Encashment & Other

Less:-
Direct Taxes Paid

Net cash flow from operating activities

111780670.12

170105702.84

74898586.36

132542913.98

0.00 0.00
2743928.18 0.00
0.00 5006039.26
479014386.60 | | 602904914.43
31569655.68 46591375.21
6440031.50 2229584.32
1942977.00 0.00
9139631.26 0
0.00 326267.33
49092295.44 | | 49147226.86

429922091.16

42252066.65

-206775292.86

-239634345.58

1419680.00

553757687.57

-328174324.75

-106308037.11

379621902.32

-572135.00

| 27184199.36 |

| 498325093.04 |

54075242.37

60648732.26

(A)| -26891043.01 |

| 437676360.78 |
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Cash flow from investing activities :

Purchase of fixed assets
Decrease/(Increase) in Capital WIP
Purchase of Investments

Sale of Fixed Assets

Sale of Investment

Loans and Advances

Interest received

Share in Profit of Om Ray- in P.Y.
Other Non-Current Assets

Net cash flow from/used in investing activities

Cash Flow from financing activities :

Interest and Bank Commission paid

Long Term Borrowings

Other Long Term Liabilities

Short Term Borrowings

Dividend / Dividend Tax Paid

Net cash used in financing activities

e) in cashand cash equivalents

Incr e/(Decr

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net Increase / Decrease in Cash Flow During Year
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the financial
statements

As per our Report of even date annexed

For M.C.Bhandari & Co.
Firm's Registration No. 303002E
Chartered Accountants

S. K. Mabhipal
Partner
M.No.70366

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 30.05.2017

a
h

-273763076.94

-338701729.96

-2686935.82 17005800.00
-4446158.84 -46742922.92
24744203.64 4185344.02
17661016.82 2326267.33
-155572307.54 -270816671.93
31569655.68 46591375.21
0.00 9255197.90
-8912826.41 31146897.72
(B) | -371406429.41 | | -545750442.63
-170105702.84 -132542913.98
197686882.86 -35107259.73
-101235637.23 136940356.33
212957123.14 -27963100.47
0.00 -57977020.00
(C) | 139302665.93 | | -116649937.85
-26891043.01 437676360.78
-371406429.41 -545750442.63
139302665.93 -116649937.85
-258994806.49 -224724019.70
469372446.61 694096466.31
210377640.11 | | 469372446.61

1&2

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

D.P.Kothari

{ Chamrman)
DIN:00200342

Sunil Kothari

(Mg Director)
DIN:00220940
Vikas Kothari

{ President & Director)
DIN: 002238068
Reena Jain
(Company Secretary)

S5.K Jain
(CFO)
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Capital work in progress are stated at cost and inclusive of preoperative expenses, project development

expenses etc.
(e) Lease hold land are not amortized.
1.3 Expenditure on New project and substantial expansion

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalized. Indirect expenditure incurred during
construction period is capitalized as part of the indirect construction cost to the extent to which the
expenditure is indirectly related to construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect expenditure
{including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is neither related to the
construction activity noris incidental theretois charged to the statement of profit and loss. Income earned
during construction period is deducted from the total of the indirect expenditure.

14 INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued as follows :-

(A) | (a) Raw Material, Stores & Spares, Components, At cost (FIFO method) or net realizable
construction material, food & beverages, liquor, | value, whichever is lower.

crockery, cutlery, glassware, utensils and linen,
raw material of packaging unit (HDPE, PP, Lining
Material and pigment)

{b) | Process Stocks Real Estate projects { including Land
Inventory)Represents direct costs
incurred in respect of unsold area of the
real estate developments projects or
direct cost including borrowing costs
incurred on the projects where the
revenue is yet to be recognized.

In case of others: At cost or net realizable
value, which ever is lower. Cost for this
purpose includes direct material cost plus
appropriate share of manufacturing
overheads allocated on absorption cost
basis.

(c) Finished Goods In case of Real Estate: Flats are valued at
Lower of Cost and NRV.

In case of Others: A Cost or net realizable
value*, whichever is lower. Cost for this
purpose includes direct material cost plus
appropriate share of overhead.

(d) | Goods in transit Are stated at actual cost plus freight, if
any.

*  Net realizable value is estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business.

B)  Hotel/Hostel Division :

Stock of operating suppliesi.e. crockery, cutlery, glassware, utensils, linen etc. in circulation are written off as
and whenissued from the stores.,
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1.16

117

1.18

118

that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not disclosed to its present value and are determined based on
best management estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed
ateach balance sheet date and adjusted toreflect the current best estimates. Other contingent liabilities are
not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statement.

Earning per Share:

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the year attributable to equity share
holders (After deducting taxes etc.) by the weighted average number of the equity shares outstanding during
theyear are adjusted for the effect.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year are attributable to
equity share holders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Use of Estimate:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) requires the management to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and Liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, atthe end
of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current
events and actions , uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the out comes
requiring a material adjustment tothe carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Operating Lease — Operating Lease receipts and payments are recognized as income or expense in the
statement of profitand loss as per the terms of the lease agreement.
Cash flow statement

The Cash flow statement is prepaid using “in direct method “ set out in Accounting Standard — 3 cash flow
statement “and presents the cash flow by operating , investing and financing activities of the company.
Cash and Cash equivalents presented in the cash flow statement consist of cash on hand and highly liquid
bank balances.
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 March, 2017

Note - 2.1
Particulars Figuresasat  Figures as at
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
(Rs.) (Rs.)
SHARE CAPITAL :
AUTHORISED
150000000 Equity Share of Rs.1/- each 150000000.00 150000000.00
ISSUED.SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
96303809 Equity Share of Rs.1/- each 96303809.00 96303809.00
Total 96303809.00 96303809.00
Notes:
1 Above issued,subscribed and paidup capital includes :-
(a) 42554000 nos.of fully paid Equity Share of Rs.1/- each were alloted as bonus
shares by way of capitalisation of reserves and Profit & Loss Account
(b) 20112639 Shares of Rs. 1 cach have been allotted for consideration other than cash,
pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation sanctioned by Hon'ble High Court of Rajasthan
dated 19.01.2007 to the share holders of erstwhile -
Om Rajasthan Carbide Limited 5476259
Jupiter Manufacturing Co. (P) Limited 5318400
Om Structurals India (P) Limited 5808000
Om Kothari Cement & Chemicals (F) Limited 1410000
SAH Buildcon (P) Limited 1050000
Richa Builders (P) Limited 1050000
Total - 20112659
(2) The company has a single class of equity shares. Each share holder is eligible for one Vote per share held.
The dividend proposed by the board of Directors is subject to the approval of the share holders, Tn the
event of liquidation , the equity share holders are eligible to receive the remaning assets of the company
after distribution of all preferential amounts , in proportion to their share holding.
&)] Details of Share holders holding more than 5 % equity shares as at 31.03.2017
2017 2016
Share Holder No. of Share Ownership Interest % Nao. of Share Owmership Interest %
I T.C. Kothari & Sons L4008 180 11.83% 11408180 11.85%
2 C. P. Kothari 6975245 7.24% 6165245 6.40%
3 Sunil Kothari TI50886 7.43% TI30886 T.43%
4 At Kothari 5893345 6.12% 5893345 6.12%
5 D.P. Kothar 4858346 5.04% 4838346 5.04%

As per the records of the company including its register of share holder/members and other declaration
received from share holders regarding benificial
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(4)

(5)

The recongiliation ot the number of shares outstanding as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 is set out below:

Particulars Asal

31.03.2017 31.03.2016
MNumber of shares at the beginming 26303809 26303809
MNumber of shares at the end 26303809 96303809

The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees.

In the period of five years immediately preceding March 31, 2017 ©

During the year ended March 31, 2015, the amount of dividend per share recognized as distribution to equity shareholders
includes Rs. 0.20 per share of final dividend. The total dividend appropriation for the year ended March 31, 2015 amounted
to Rs. 232,04 Lacs, including corporate dividend tax of Rs.39.04 Lacs.

The Board of Directors, in its meeting on March 11, 2016, declared an interim dividend of Rs.0.30 per equity share. The
total dividend appropriation for the year ended March 31, 2016 amounted to Rs. 347.73 Lacs, including corporate dividend
tax of Rs. 58.82 Lacs.

The Board of Directors, in its meeting on 30 May , 2017, Proposed a Final dividend of Rs.0.20 per equity share. The total
dividend appropriation for the year ended March 31, 2017 amounted to Rs. 192,61 Lacs, including corporate dividend tax of
Rs. 39.21 Lacs.
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31°* March, 2017

Reserves and Surplus
Particulars

Revaluation Reserve
As per last balance sheet
Less: - Transferred to P and L Statement/Assets

Capital Reserve

As per last Balance sheet

Security Premium Reserve
As per last balance sheet

General Reserve

As per last balance sheet

Add:- Transferred from Surplus in statement of Profit
and Loss

Surplus in_statement of Profit and Loss
As per last balance sheet
Add. Net Profit for the year

Share in Profit of Om Ray
(related to P.Y))

Less : Appropriations
Adjustment related to Fixed Assets
{Amount transferred from revaluation)

Interim Dividend

Proposed Final Dividend
Corporate dividend tax
Transfer to General Reserve
Surplus - Closing balance

Total

94

1231810945.25

Note -2.2
As at As at
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
(Rs.) (Rs.)
2000000.00 2000000.00
2000000.00 0.00
0.00 2000000.00

1231810945.25

1224764600.00 1224764600.00
237500000.00 221000000.00
7500000.00 16500000.00
245000000.00 237500000.00

2886671895.83

2617221786.09

129726429.71 311467591.84
3016398325.54 2928689377.93
0.00 9255197.90

3016398325.54

-1500000.00

0.00
19260762.00
3920913.00
7500000.00

2937944575.83

0.00

28891143.00
0.00
5881537.00
16500000.00

2987216650.54

2886671895.83

5688792195.79

5582747441.08
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OMMETALS INFRAPROIJECTS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 ™ March, 2017

Note 2.3
Particulars 31/03/2017 31/03/2016 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Non Curent Non Curent Current Matu. Current Matu.
(Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

LONG TERM BORROWINGS
a) TERM LOAN :

From Banks (SBBI) 0.00 0.00 121786.00 457010.00

See note No. |

From Others banks
See note No.2

249351045884

40679333.21

35325398.00

3T851837.00

Sub-Total 249510458.84 40679353.21 35447184.00 38308847.00
From Non Banking Finance Companies 626794585 22920361.62 20930259.00 17707530.00
(see note no. 3)
Unsecured
Inter Corporate Deposite 47105809.00 41597616.00 0.00 0.00
(see note no. 4)

302884213.69 105197330.83 5637744300 6601637700
Note:
Nature of securities
SBBJ Bank
1. Rupees term loan from bank is secured/to be secwred by first charge by way of hypothecanon of vehicle and further secured by way of

personal  guarantees of’ DUP. Kothari and Sunil Kothari directors of the company and C. P. Kothari{Former Chairman and Relative of
Directors) Rs. 1.22 Lacs, {Due with in one yearRs, 1,22 Lacs, 2013-2016,Rs. 4,57 Lacs ).

Loan trom HDFC Bank Rs. 2848.36 Lacs are secured by way ot hypothecation of related vehicle /machinery financed by them. {Due

Loan trom Dalmler Financial Services Rs. 36.52 Laecs, Tata Capital Finance Rs 180.00cr, Toyota Financil Services LTD Rs. 12.68
Lacs and Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. Rs. 42.78 Lacs are secured by way of hypothecation of related vehicle /machinery financed by

g within one year Rs. 353,25 Lacs, 2015-2016, Rs, 378,52 Lacs )
3.
them. {Due with in one year R5.209.30 Lacs, 2015-2016, Rs. 277.08 Lacs ).
4. Interest Rates are lending banks’s Baserates + 4 to 5 % at monthely rest
5.

Inter corporate deposit are unsecured and interest @ 1 2.50% and no repayment schedule

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Note 2.4

The company has recogmzed deferved taxes, which result from fiming difference berween the book profit and tax profit . The details of

whichare as under :-

Particulars Balance as  at Arising during the year |Balance as  at
31.03.2014 31.03.2017
A. Deferred Tax_Liabilities

Depreciation and amortization 37175132 19375868 56551000
Depreciation and amortization Nepal 0.00) -473492 50 -473492.5
[Total : {A) 37175132 18502375.50) 36077307.50)

|B. Deferred Tax Assets
L. Provision for leave with wages TUT468 143697.00) 833163
2 Provision for gratuity 2604693 337969.00 2942662
Total : (B) 3312161 483666.00 3795827
Net Deferred ax liabilitics (A-B) 33862971.00 184 18709.50 52281680.50)
Note 2.3
Other Long term Liabilities 31032017 310372016 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Non Curent Non Curent Current Matu. Current Matu.

Dthers

Advance and Seewity deposit from Customers 187133252.00 28836888023 252172644.00 24417495900
Others 0.00 0.00 227104600 216408400

187133252.00

288308889.23

2544436%0.00

246335043.00
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OMMETALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31" March, 2017
Note 2.6
AS AT 31-03-2017AS AT 31-03-2016
Long Term Provision
Provision for Emplovees Benefits
For Gratuity 6430424.00 6IRTTA2.00
Compenseted Absences 199521500 1853968100
8445639.00 8247443.00
Note 2.7
Short Term Borrowings
Secured
‘Working Capital Loan{From Banks)
(1) Indian Rupee 68425332592 471296202.78
{ See note No.1)
684253325.92 471296202.78
Motes Terms of repayment

. Waorking Capital Loans and non Fund basc taciboes wiz. Bank Guarantees and Letter of Credit from banks 1.0 SBBI Bank SBILIDBILBOB, SBOP,
HDFC, Standered Chartered Bank & Indusind Bank are secured by way of hypothecation of all sompany’s clirent assets incloding all stocks and
book debts and other movable,both preseot and future on moking  pari - passu basis inter se between the lender, These loans are turther secured /
o be secwred on pari-passu clarges by way of first/second charge by way of morgage, by deposit of tuledeeds in respect of immovable propariies
{ exeepl on Which secured loans tken from bank und other NBFC) & personal guarantess of the Shri D P.Kothyri gnd Sunil Kothar Directors of
the company and Shrt C.RKothan (former Chairman and velative of Divectors), and further seeured by way of cquitable mertgage ot land & lding
belonging to other companies Wiz Jupiter Metals (P) Ll Lambodar Finvest Pve Lid.,Om Hydromach Pyt Ltd. and Om Kothan Pacwark Trost and

Hypothacation of Plant & machinery and curent assets of OMML JSC JV Kameg  [Amnachal Pradesh). On Nemand
2. Cash credit faghites , Rupees loans earry interest vate mthe vange of MCLR + 1.200%. To 2,500, O Demand
Note 2.8

Trade Payables

{a)Miero, small and Mediom 442 1085.00
enterprses Development Act, 2006

{Refnote 2.33)

1172070.08

{b) Others {Trade Payable and others) 345956514.14 381780848.11
350377599.14 382952918.19
Note 2.9

Other Current Liabilities

Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 36377443.00
Current Due of Other Long Term Liabilties 254443690.00
Unpaid/ Unclaimed Dividend 496601,80

(as referred in See 205 C of the Companies Act.1956)
Other Payables

66016377.00

24633904300
790220.65

Advance against sale of Proporty SI064378.00 R1I06437H.00
Sundry Creditors for capital goods*® 80869928.00  253918150.00
Advance from JISC IV Kameng(TV) 11,010 50215200,00
Tnterest acerued but not due 239427470 0.00
Statutory Levies 27018676.36 18090605.65
Advance from Customers 61359464.00 3649508, 10

515024455.86  TI2083482.40
*letter of cedit issued by the bank of rs. 2218.20 Lacs given to the supplier in PY.

Note 2.10

Short Term Provision
Provision for Employees Benefits
Compenseted Absences 514093.00 221718.00
Grratuity 2204464.00 1275355.00
Others Benefits 134400.00 134400.00
Others Provisions
Proposed Final Dividend on Equity Shares 19260762.00 0.00
Corporate Dividend Tax 3920913.00 0.00
Tncome Tax (Foreign) {Net) 227638688 14893049.71

28311018.88

16524522.71
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OMMETALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 * March, 2017

in continuation to 211 Note 2.11
Tungible asscts provided on operating lease to Om Metals Auto P Led | (o related party) as at March 31, 2007 are as follows:

Particulars Cost  Accumulated Dep Net Book Value
Lease hold Land 19701526.00 000 19701526.00
Ruildings 36589487.50 26008929.76 10580557.74
Total 56291013.50 26008929.76 30282083.74

The rental income from Om MetalsAute Py Lod. for the Year ended March 31,2007 and March 31,2016 amounted to Rs. 72,00 Lacs and
Fa 7200 Lacs respectively.

Note -2.12
Non Current Investments
As At As At
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS (at cost); No. ol Shares Face Value
JIRADEINVESTMENTS INCL, JV,
Ordinary Sharc (Fully paid up)
Jdoint Ventures (Unguoted)
Sanmati Intra Developers Pyt Lid. S00000 10.00 S000000.00 S000000.00
Sanmali Inlra Developers Pvi, Lid. 450000 10,00 4500000.00 450000000
(Share Warrents)
Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road P Ltd. 3382208 10.00 508970060.00 508970060.00
(Reter Note No. 2.29¢a) (3382208)
Bihar Logistics P. Lid. 3000 10.00 S0000.00 n.00
Gujrat Warehousing P. Led, 5000 10.00 50000.00 0.00
Uttar Pradesh Logistics P. Lid. 5000 10.00 S0000.00 IXiH]
West Bengal Logisucs P Lid. 3000 10.00 50000.00 0.00
Om Kerui Joint Venture Pvt, Ltd., 9500 10,00 99000.00 0.00
Gurha Thermal Power Company Ltd. 25000 10,00 250000.00 250000.00
Om Metals SPML Infraprojects P. Lid. 4999 10.00 49990.00 49900.00
315069050.00 S18770050.00
In Associares
Om Gaima Projects P Lid. 10189 10.00 0.00 L198783.00
.00 1198783.00
Others
Add-Eleina Electronics Pvt. Lid. 26000 Lo 26000.00 26000.00
Sun Boarn Energy Pvt. Ltd. 10000 10.00 10000000 10000000
1 26000.(6) 1 26000.(K)
OTHER INVESTMENTS { QUOTED)
Tnvestments in Equity Tnsouments
Manglam Timber Led. #O0 10.00 1 7040.00 17040.00
Reliance Capital Lrd. 3 1600 ®OT.00 WOT.00
Reliance Communication Litd, 60 5.00 8972.00 8972.00
Relianee Tnfrastructure L 4 10.00 1196.00 1196.00
Relianes Power Litd 15 10,00 8972.00 8972.00
Reliance Industries Lid. 100 10.00 17963.00 17963.00
State Bank of India 50 10.00 5000.00 5000.00
Century Enka Led. 20 10.00 600000 GO00.00
TCTCT Corporate Bond 328764.241 2281 0. FSOUMDN 0
66040.00 756604000

Tnvestment in Government and Trist scenritics (unguoted)
National Saving Certificate { Deposited
with in Sales Tax Dept. interest is to be 30000.00 30000.00
adjusted on realisation )

30000.00 30000.00
Investment in Subsidiaries

Om Metals Real Estate Pt Lid. 10000 10.00 100000.00 100000.00

Om Metals Consortium Pvt. Lud. 2352860 10.00 470100600.00 470100600.00
Odisha Marine Services Pvr. Ltd. 3100 10,00 0.00 S1000.00

Om - SPML infrastructure Litd. 343092 10,00 AEH44920.00 AEH44020.00
Skywave [mpex Ltd 450237 10.00 0.00 11706162.00
519045520.00 53080268200

98



OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

OMMETALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 March, 2017

Annual Report 2017

Investment in ] V /Partnership
(Refer note No. 2.38)
Om Metals Consortivm PF{Capital contri. )(Net)

As At As At
31/03/2017 31/03/2016

218233035.33

217225368.38

OMML-ISC Ukarain{Capital contri.) 50000000.00 50000000.00
SPML Om Metals TV Ujjain 5051488.82 0.00
Om Ray Construction - JV 12836695.99 14727692,92
28615122014 281953061.30
Grand Total 1324487830.14 1340446616.30
NOTE
1. Aggregate value of investments Quoted 0.66 75.66
Unguoted 1038241 10508.98
Market price -quoted 317 78.33
Note-2.13
Long term Loans and Advances
As At As At
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise stated
Capital Advance 0.00 1682500.00
Security Deposits 94624166.67 217499128.32

Loans and Advances to Related Parties
(1) To Subsidiaries (See note 2,36)

99

167840811345

1734665056.75

{ii) To Joint Ventures/Associates (See note 2.38) 236629289.29 59681170.00
Balance With Statutory/Govt. Authority 9610204.00 3454204.00
Other Loans and Advances
(i) Income taxes paid (Net of Provision) 5119243217 4554370428
(ii) Others Loans and Advances(Prepaid) 4982123.46 8479400.25
2075446329.04 207100516360
Note Security Deposit with related parties 630.00 1865.00
Note -2.14
Other Non Current Assets
Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise stated
Non Current Bank Balances
Fixed Deposit with Banks 54936170.28 4602334387
54936170.28 4602334387
Note -2.15
INVENTORIES
Raw Material TI9T0898.76 107520266.39
Work in Progress 640872161.40 454061196.34
Finished Goods 109374478.28 52876680.61
Store & spares 1934724,53 2918826.77
82415226297 617376970.11
Note Raw Material includes goods in Transit 112.06 12458
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OMMETALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31* March, 2017

Trade Receivable
{Unsecured considered good except to the extent stated)

Outstanding tor a period exceeding 6 months from the date they are

due for payment
Considered Good
Considerd Doubttull
Other debtors
Considered Good

Note: Including Related Partics

CASHAND BANK BALANCE
~ASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Banks
On Current Account
On Saving Bank accounts
On Term Deposit accounts with maturity less then 3 months
atineeption
On Unpaid Dividend accounts
Cash in Hand

Other Bank Balances

In term deposit account

With maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months
at inception

With maturity mare than 12 months at inception
Tutal
Amount disclosed under non current assets

Note
Earmarked balance (In term deposit account)

Note -2.16
As At As At
3o3z.z2zm7y 31.03.2016

193994193.22 189122995 42
0.00 1350000.00

386463991.55 633898501.96

T80458184.77 §24371497.38
2131.12

Note -2.17

As At As At

31.03.2017 31.03.2016

16400260.29 65404506.86

10330.84 1033084

25895295.55 ROR39037.49

496601.80 790220.65
2360121.40 1024696.44
45162609.88 148068792.28
14710752.97 28386939.35
205440447.54 338940058.85
220151200.51 367326998.20

265313810.39 515395790.48

The depositz mainlained by the Company with banks comprise of lime deposits, which can be
withdrawn by the Company at any point without prior notice or penalty on the principal

(Unsceured, Considered good unless otherwise stated)
Othurs

Advances recoverable in cash or or in kind

or for value to be received

Prepaid Expenses

Loans and Advances to Related Parties

(i) To Subsidiary(sce note 2.36)

(i) Joint Venture

Loans and Advances to Other Party

Balanee with customs and central exeise authoritics cte,
Tax Payment (net of provision of current tax)

Advance to Statt

Other Current assets

Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits

Unbilled Receivables {Less Advance Received trom Customers)

Others

54936170.28 46023343.87
210377640.11 469372446.61
997.10 180078

Note -2.18

6113147227 126261860.35
14569678.11 14781116.44

300000000.00 500000000.00

15744563595 0.00
T0000000.00 0.00
31254063.56 45734774.40

B407205.00 3989063.10
2113065.48 136349919
844921120.37 692130313.48
Note -2.19

1374295.56 9706963.76

11347726010 94340999.68
666454.00 69399.00
114918239.66 104117362.44
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT
AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31* March,2017

Particulars

Revenue From Operations

Sale of Products

Sales of Gate, components & allied receipts(Engg )
including EPC contract receipts and CSD Closure
Overseas

Domestic

Real Estate Business

Sale of Services
Guest Accomodation,Banquet,Health Club.Laundry
receipt of Hotel

Sale of Food,Liquar and Beverages

Other Operating Revenue
Transportation and Drawing Design receipts

Job Work & Trial &Testing Receipts
Receipts from wind power electric generation
Share in Profit of OMIL-JSC-JV-Kameng
Share in Profit of SPML-Om Metal Ujjain JV
Profit/loss From Om Metals Consortium(PF)

Share in Profit of Om Metals Consortium (P.F.)/ Om
Ray

Receipt from share of operating profit from Cinema

Note- Overseas including Nepal
Particulars of Sales of Products

Gate and Gate Components
Contract Receipts

Real Estate Business

CSD & Water Closure

Sale of Services including FOB
Total

2016-17
(Rs.)

70064880.75
2104420367.04

70372480.17

36680160.58
27369087.68

3785286.00
8215422.00

2487343.00
31255830.28
5751582.65
947666.95

-1890996.93

14622579.00

Note- 2.20

2015-16
(Rs.)

308042832.61
1097679883.00

237368166.00

39766206.69
30312589.21

10918880.00
5029475.00

1746298.00
161669022.98
0.00

0.00

-1662834.98

15110532.00

2374081689.17

1905981050.51

298505611.60
1591125581.98
70372480.17
283774007.21
64729295.26

337755486.25
1067625559.36
237368166.00
0.00
70420465.90

2308906976.22

1713169677.51
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT

AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31* March,2017

Particulars

OTHER INCOME
Interest from deposit and others(Gross)

Dividend Income from long term investment
Rent and hire receipts

Miscellenous Income

Excess provision written Back

Bed Debts recovered

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets(Net)

Sundry Balance W/off

Profit on Sale of Investment

Claims

Total

2016-17
(Rs.)

31569591.68

64.00
12771382.00
275042571
6440031.50
0.00
1942977.00
9139631.26
0.00

0.00

Note- 2.21

2015-16
(Rs.)

46382067.11

209308.10
14952199.00
2706168.16
2229584.32
70000.00
0.00

0.00
326267.33

18039501.00

64614103.15

84915095.02
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT

AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31* March,2017
2016-17

Particulars

Cost of Material Consumed
Opening Stock

Add : Purchases including accessories,boughtout item /
semi finished (incloding Goods in Transit)

Less: Sale of Raw Material

Less : Closing Stock

Imported
Indigenous

Particulars of the Material Consumed
Particulars

1 Structural Steel and Bought out items

2 Bitumen

3 Cement

4 Civil Materials Other

5 Raw Material Packaging

5 Others

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade

OPENING INVENTORIES
Finished Goods

Work in Progress

CLOSING INVENTORIES
Finished Goods

Work in Progress

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN INVENTORIES

(Rs.)

107520266.39

1093402139.55

Note - 2,22

2015-16

(Rs.)

17019340.39

648850235.20

1200922405.94

665869575.59

6787438.00 0.00
1194134967.94 665869575.59
71970898.76 107520266.39

1122164069.18

558349309.20

149746592.00
972417477.18

9077531.15
549271778.05

1122164069.18

558349309.20

693469700.82 383191145.59
1065011.00 4840000.00
105728792.72 2254730450
57471304.89 100469229.00
152349368.36 3708077.44
112079891.39 43593552.67
1122164069.18 558349309.20
Note - 2.23

528760680.601 O8980687.45

454061196.34

394346619.00

506937876.95 493327306.45
109374478.28 52876680.61
640872161.40 454061196.34
750246639.68 506937876.95
-243308762.73 -13610570.50
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a)

b)

OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT

AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31* March,2017

2016-17
(Rs.)

Particulars

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salaries,Wages,Bonus and Allowances etc. 159951061.42

Contribution of PF, ESI and other welfare fund scheme ~ 3143972.00
Gratuity expenses 1140712.00

Employee Welfare Exp. Including compensation 10090560.87

2015-16
(Rs.)

Note - 2.24

165209581.97
2709228.00
692545.00

10738233.76

On working capital/others 100512515.7

174326306.29 179349588.73
Note - 2,25
Finance Cost
Bank charges and Guarantee commission 50717320.53 36754489.81
Foreign Currency Fluctuation 267673.27 156358.66
Interest Expenses
On Term Loan 18608193.34 19199935.67

76432129.84

Depreciation and amortization expense

Depreciation on Tangible Assets
Amortisation of Intangible Assets

170105702.84 132542913.98
Note - 2.26

111754138.12 74898586.36
26532.00 0.00
111780670.12 748908586.36
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT

AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31* March,2017

Particulars

Other Expenses

Manufacturing.and Operating Expenses
Power and Fuel Expenses

Stores, Spares and Tools Consumed.
Job work and other charges
Rent/Hire charges for equipment

Repairs and Maintenance

a) To Machinery
b) To Building
Insurance Expenses

Increase/Decrese of excise duty on Inventories

Establishment and Selling Exp.

Frieght and Transportation Expenses
Rent

Rates and taxes

Telephone, telex and postage
Travelling and conveyance expenses

Legal, consultancy, retainership, professional
arbitration expenses

Corporate Social Responsibility(CSR)
Commission & Brokage

General repairs

Vehicle running and maintenance

Miscellenous expenses

Payment To Auditors(Including Branch Auditors)
Charity and donation

Advertisment and Business Promotion

Loss on Sales of Tnvestment

Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets

Grand Total

2016-17

97324702.01
77764816.18
306926337.27

44506378.83

10242350.71
3022828.00
7160452.29
5869630.00

Note - 2.27
2015-16

48380138.12
56987700.99
250933859.72

14122447 .88

7908882.93
11591240.69
6215997.50
0.00

557817535.29

396140267.83

42744148.13
10891137.50
72855491.09

6613288.83
28151153.71
4041447275

7439205.00
2611035.00
3066672.00
18890084.16
39533900.85
1269750.00
154000.00
13912971.67
2743928.18
0.00

21832202.00
11645333.23
61038675.54

6271361.47
28259087.89
40093639.26

8375760.00
3941481.32
3275283.00
21382369.49
33406820.38
1163425.00
154151.00
11451589.25
0.00
5006039.26

291291238.87

257297218.09

849108774.16

653437485.92
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Om Metals Infraprojects Ltd

2.28 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
CONTINGENT LIABILIITIES (NOT PROVIDED FOR) IN RESPECT OF FOLLOWING :

a) (RS. IN LACS)
S. Particulars As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016
No.

i) Qutstanding bank guarantee * 29959.61 28981.33
ii) Letter of credits accepted** 2241.94 4453.81
i} Other Claims against the Company not acknowledged a 157.76 145.76
debt relating to supplies and service matters
iv) Labour cases Amount Un- Amount Un-
ascertainable ascertainable
v) show cause/demand/notices by excise deptt., service 1842.71 2374.26
tax, income tax authorities being disputed by the
company. {See note no 2.37 below.)(Net)
vi) Outstanding amount against corporate guarantee 25671.91 27779.23
given to bank on account of loans given by such bank.
(***]

Based on favorable decisions in similar cases, legal opinion taken by the company., discussions with the
solicitors, ete, the company believes that there is fair chance of decisions in its favors in respect of all the
itemslistedin (iii} (iv) &(v)above and hence no provisionsis considered necessary against the same.

*Qutstanding bank guarantee includesissued by banks, in favour of following joint venture/partnership firm.

(RS. IN LACS)
Name of Joint Venture (IV) /partnership firm (PF) O/s. Bank g uarantee | O/s. Bank guarantee
as at 31.03.2017 as at 31.03.2016
OML+JSC, UKRAIN , KAMENG (JV) 4118.00 3262.14
Om Metals Consortium (PF) 950.00 950.00
Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Pvt. Ltd(JV) 0.00 683.02
Om Metal SPML Infraprojects Ltd 5326.85 5172.07
Gurha Thermal Power Co. Ltd.( JV) 264.00 264.00
Om Metals Consortium Pvt.Ltd 20.00 20.00
SPML OMIL JV (Ujjain) 2850.20 2550.19
Om Kerui Joint Venture Private Limited 273.91 0.00
Bihar Logistics Private Limited 60.00 0.00
Gujrat Logistics Private Limited 60.00 0.00
Om Metal SPML 1V (Tanzania) 1588.55 0.00
Om Metal SPML JV (Mpanga, Rwanda) 1313.62 0.00
Om Metal SPML JV (Nepal) 129.68 0.00
Om Metal SPML SIP JV {MP) 50.00 0.00
** Qutstanding Letter of Credits includes issued by banks (RS. IN LACS)
Particulars 0O/s. LC as at Ofs. LCas at
31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Capital and other Goods of the company 1488.51 4099.16
SPML OMIL JV {Ujjain) 353.43 354.65




Annual Report 2017 OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

*** Qutstanding corporate guarantees given to bank on account of loans given by such bank. (RS. IN LACS)

Name of Company Sanction Amount | Corporate Sanction Caorpaorate

Guarantee Amount Guarantee

{Loan 0/5) {Loan 0/5)

2017 2016

Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Pvt, Ltd 26279.00 23651.10 26279.00 25753.42
Om Metal Consortium P Ltd (Shortfall in 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
the project Undertaking)
Total 26279.00 23651.10 26279.00 25753.42

*Excess over sanctioned amount due to provision of interest

b)

2.29
(a)

In compliance with the Accounting Standards as applicable to its nature of business, the company raised claims
with various projects / other parties amounting to Rs. 57822.32 Lakhs { Rs. 34596.60 Lakhs in Previous Years),
against these claims, the Arbitrator awarded claims of Rs. 2446.50 Lacs ( Rs 1694.50 lacs in the Previous Year).
The company has not been recognizing the revenue on the aforesaid Arbitration Awards on its claimed
including interest as awarded from time to time. There are also some counter claims by the Project
Authorities/ Other Parties amounting to Rs 7849.14 Lacs ( Rs 4191.38 Lacs in previous year) against these
claims, the Arbitrator awarded claims to the client of Rs.82.24 Lacs ( Rs 82.24 lacs in the Previous Year). These
Awards are further challenged by the clients as well as the Company in the higher courts as the case may be. In
accordance with past practice, the Company has not made adjustment because the same has notbecome rule
ofthe court due to the objections filed by Project Authorities/ Other parties and by the Company.

Other commitments

The company has issued an under taking to associate bankers for non — disposal of its investment in an
associate (Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Pvt. Ltd ) till date entity repay its debts as follows:

Banker No of Shares | Amount No of Shares | Amount

Name of 2016-17 2015-16

1. *Pledged (Lender Bank of BJTR Pvt. Ltd.)

Total Share | 1321437| 199051247 1321437 | 199051247

2. *To be Pledged (Lender Bnak of BITR Pvt. Ltd.)

Total Share 403487 60523050 403487 60523050

*Detail as furnished by company secretary of BITR Pvt. Ltd.

{b) The company from time to time provides need based support to subsidiaries and joint venture entity towards
capital and other requirements (Interest Free) .
2.30 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for Rs. Nil ( Rs.
17.37lacs inthe previous year)
2.31 Paymentstoauditors including Branches Auditors:
(RS. IN LACS)
Particulars 2017 2016
Audit fee's 12.70 11.63
Certificate and Other services 6.68 7.50
Out of pocket expenses 0.00 0.39
Total: - 19.38 19.52
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Note:
1. Audit fees includes service tax.
2.32 Earning per Shares ( E.P.S.)

S. Particulars 2017 2016

No.

i) Calculation of weighted average number of face value
of equity shares of Rs. 1 each
No. of shares at the beginning of the year. 96303809 96303809
Total equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 96303809 96303809
Weighted average no of equity shares outstanding 96303809 96303809
during the year.

i) Net Profit after Tax available for equity shares holders 129726430 311467592
(Rs.)

iii) Basic and diluted earning per shares 1.35 3.23
(Rs.)

iv) Nominal value of equity shares (Rs. ) 1.00 1.00

2.33 Details of dues to Micro Small and medium enterprises as per MSMED Act. 2006 as identified by the

company.
(RS. IN LACS)
Particulars 2017 2016
The principal amount due and remaining unpaid to any supplier 44.21 11.72

as at the end of each accounting year

The interest due an unpaid principal amount remaining as at
the end of the each accounting year

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16
of the Micro Small and medium enterprises Development Act,
2006 along with the amount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay
in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year ) But without adding the interest
specified und  er Micro Small and medium enterprises
Development Act, 2006

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the
end of each accounting year, and

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even
in the succeeding years , unt il such date when the interest dues
as above are actually paid to the Small Enterprises for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure U/s. 23 of
the Micro Small and medium enterprises Development Act, 2006

2.34 (a) Disclosure in respect of project which falls under the Revised guidance Note issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India “Accounting for Real Estate transactions (Revised 2012)

(RS. IN LACS)
Descriptions 2017 2016
Amount of Project Revenue Recognized as revenue during the 774.53 2373.68
year
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Aggregate amount of cost incurred 5760.04 5224.80
profit recognized during the year 83.61 455.68
Amount of advance received 1273.51 905.90
Amount of work in progress and value of inventories 3760.97 3726.27
Excess of revenue recognized over actual bills raised (Unbilled 1134.77 943.41
revenue)
b)  Disclosure in respect with Accounting Standard — 7 {revised) amount due from / to customers as
construction contracts of Engineering Division . {RS. IN LACS)

Descriptions 2017 2016
Contract Revenue for the period 18949.52 14167.05
Recognised profit / losses during the year (Before tax) 651.00 980.39
Advance outstanding from customers 4033.20 4870.76
Gross amount due from customers for contract work 6540.72 7818.68

Note : the above information is given only in respect of contracts entered into on or after 01.04.2003

Figures of previous year are regrouped as needful.

2.35 SegmentReporting :

a) Primary Segment : Business Segment

Based on the guiding principles given in Accounting Standard AS —17 “Segment Reporting” notified under
Companies (Accounting standard) Rules 2006, the Company's operating business are organized and managed
separately according to the nature of products manufactured and services provided . The identified reportable
segments is turn key contracts of Gates, Cranes, Hoist for Irrigation & Power projects in the Engineering
Division and the other segments includes Cinema { Entertainment) in Multiplex Division , Packaging

unit,running of Hotel Cum revolving restaurant in Hotel division, construction of multi staries building in real

estate division and Skill Development.

Secondary Segment: Geographical segment:

The analysis of Geographical segment is based on the geographical location i.e. domestic and overseas

markets of the customers.

Secondary Segment Reporting (By Geographical segment)

The following is the distribution of the company’s revenue from operation (net)by Geographical markets,

regardless of where the goods were produced:

(RS. IN LACS)
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Revenue from domestic Marketincluding JV / PF Profit 23040.17 15579.38
Revenue from QOverseas Market 700.65 3080.43
Total 23740.82 19059.81
Geographical segment wise receivables:
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Receivable of domestic Market 7481.61 7461.19
Receivables of Overseas Market 322.97 782.52
Total 7804.58 8243.71
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Geographical segment wise Fixed Assets:

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16

In India 16835.41 15420.33

Outside India 5.69 7.08

Total 16841.10 15427.41
b)  Segmentaccounting polices:

ii)

iii)

iv)

In addition to the significant accounting policies applicable to the business segment as set in note 1,the
accounting policiesin relation to segment accounting are as under:
Segment revenue & expenses:

loint revenue and expenses of segments are allocated amongst them on a reasonable basis. All other segment
revenue and expenses are directly attributable to the segments.
Segment assets and liabilities:

Segment assets include all operating assets used by a segment and consist principally of operating cash,
receivables, inventories and fixed assets, net of allowance and provisions, which are reported as direct off sets
in the balance sheet. Segment Liabilities include all operating Liabilities and consist principally of trade
payables& accrued liabilities. Segment assets and liabilities do not include deferred income taxes except in
the Engineering division. While most of the assets/liabilities can be directly attributed to individual
segments, the carrying amount of certain assets /liabilities pertaining to two more segments are allocated to
the segments on areasonable basis.

Inter segment sales:

Inter segment sales between operating segments are accounted for at market price. These transactions are
eliminated in consolidation.The main division is Engineering Division and funds provided by Engineering
Division to other division and interest on such balances are not charged.

Other segments do not have revenue from sale to external customers and to other segments in excess of 10%
of total revenue of all segments, external or internal.
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d) Information about business segments for the year 31.03.2017 :

{Rs. In Lacs.)
Particuars Engg, Div. Packaging Division Other Divisions Total
Current Previous Current  Previous Current  Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year
0 m {Met) 190326 15612.40 2506.95 46,24 1592.92 324645 23139.47 18905.09
Other reciept 295.53 369.54 1.25 0.01 27.66 15.78 33044 385.33
Interest Receipts 1244 44587 0.00 0.00 126 17.95 3570 463.82
Inter segment sales /Other Recpt. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.38 13.29 14.38 13.29
Total Revenue 19647.57 16427.81 2514.20 46.25 1638.22 329347 23799.99 19767.53
(2) SegmenfResults:
Segments External results before Int.
and Tax and inter sagment expenses 3198.44 4539.85 23394 -§6.55 226.80 669.89 3659.28 524329
Add: Exceptional ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operationg profit before Int. 3198.44 4539.95 233.94 -36.55 226,80 669.89 3659.28 524329
Financial exp. 1564.46 1321.34 133.19 0.32 341 377 1701.06 132543
Income fax current 412.00 345.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41200 345.00
Ingome Tax Foreign 50.39 375.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.39 375.00
Wealth Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00
Deferred tax assetslLia. 18413 §9.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 184.18 68.80
Income Tax Exp. Earlier Year 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Inter segment Exp. 14.38 13.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.38 13.29
Net Profit 973.02 2515.42 100.75 -56.87 223.43 §66.12 1297.26 311467
3(i) Other Informalion:
Segment Assets 6616643 5454341 3847.09 283168 9124.55 4700.75 T9138.07 7707585
Inter Branch/Segment 1702.26 171420 -338.48 288.58 -1363.78 -2002.78 000 0.00
Unallocated assets
Total Assets 67868.59 6625761 3508.61 320.27 T760.77 7697.97 7913807  77075.85
w 963.04 963.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 953.04 963.04
Reserve & Surplus 43503.90 4876759 33.89 -66.87 735013 712665 56887.92 5582747
Long Term Borrowings 55048 £51.97 2478.37 400.00 0.0 0.00 3026.84 1051.97
Short Term borrowings 684253 4712.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5842.53 4712.96
Segment liabilities 043582 10823.32 996.35 278714 410,65 571,32 10892.92 14181.78
Deferred tax liabilities 522.32 338,83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 522,82 338.83
Total Liabilities 67868.69 66257.61 3508.61 320.27 7760.77 7697.97 79138.07  77075.85
(i} Capital Expenditure 2340.38 27554 380.31 275228 4381 359.20 2764.50 3387.02
Depreciation 48327 566.95 510.87 57.20 123,67 124.83 1117.81 748993
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2.36 Related Party disclosure under Accounting Standard AS-18 “ Related party disclosures” notified under
Companies (Accounting standard) Rules 2006.

During the year, the company entered into transactions with the related parties. Those transactions along with
related balance as at 31" March 2017 and for the year ended are presented below. List of related parties with
whom transactions have taken place during the year along with nature and volume of transactions are
summarized as follows

List of related parties and relationship:

Name of the related party Relationship % of Incorporated in
holding

Subsidiaries and step down Subsidiaries

Om Metals Real Estate {P) Limited Subsidiary company 100% India
Om Metals Consortium (P} Limited Subsidiary company 100% India
Odisha Marine (P} Ltd. Subsidiary company { ceased w.e.f. 21-03- | 51% India
2017)
Om-SPML Infrastructure Ltd. {formally Subsidiary company {w.e.f. 30 -03-2016) 94.46% India
Known as Pondicherry Port Ltd.
Skywave Impex Ltd Subsidiary company {ceased w.e.f 21-03- | 100% India
2017)
Om Auto Motors (P) Ltd Step Down Subsidiary (Subsidiary co. of Om 100% India
Metals Real Estate Pvt.  Ltd. ) (ceased w.e.f.
21-03-2017)
Om Metals Ratanakar {P) Limited Step Down Subsidiary (Subsidiary co. of Om 100% India
Metals Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. )  {Ceased w.e.f.
21-03-2017)
Om Kerui Joint Venture Pvi, Ltd. Incorporated on 23.08.2016 99% India
Om Hydromech Private Limited Step Down Subsidiary (Subsidiary co. of Om 100% India
Metals Real Estate Pwt. Ltd. ){Ceased w.e.f.
21-03-2017)
Joint venture /Partnership Firm
OMIL-JSC IV, Kameng Incorporated on 24-07-2003 60% India
Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Pvt Limited Incorporated on 06-04-2010 49% India
Om Metal SPML Infra Project Pvt Limited Incorporated on 10-05-2010 50% India
Gurha Thermal Power Co. Ltd. { IV) Incorporated on 16-04-2009 S0% India
SPML -OM Metal IV {U]jain) w.ef. 18 -04-2015 50% India
Om Gaima Project Put. Ltd. Company closed on 21.03.2017 India
Om Metal consortium (PF) 17.5% India
Om Ray Venture {PF) 99.5% India
Bihar Logistic Pvt. Ltd. Incorporated on 25.03.2017 50% India
Gujrat Warehousing Pvt. Ltd. Incorporated on 24.01.2017 50% India
Uttar Pradesh Logistic Pvt. Ltd. Incorporated on 24.01.2017 50% India
West Bengal Logistic Pvt. Ltd. Incorporated on 20.01.2017 50% India
Om Metals SPML IV (MPanga, Rawanda) Incorporated on 22.09.2016 51% India

Associate Company

Sanmati Infra Developer Pvt. Ltd.

Enterprises controlled or are under same
management with reporting enterprise

Jupiter Metals (P) Ltd

Om Kothari Pariwarik Trust

0Om Kothari Foundation
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Bahubali Housing Co. (P) Limited
Little Star (P) Limited

Sanyon Properties Pvt. Ltd.

Orm Metals Auto P.Ltd.

Om Ratnakar Private Limited

Om Automotors Put. Ltd.
Om Hydromech Pvt. Ltd.

Key Management personnel Key Managerial Personnel

Shri C.P. Kothari Chairman (resigned) on 30.07.2016)

Shri D.P. Kothari Managing Director (resigned) on 30.07.2016
and appointed as chairman on 01.05.2017)

Shri Sunil Kothari Managing Director

Shri Vikas Kothari President & Director

Ms Reena lain Company Secretary

Shri S. K. Jain CFO

One Level below Key Managerial

Personnels

Shri Vishal Kothari Executive Director (Real Estate,
Rajasthan Circle)

Shri Bharat Kothari Executive Director(Projects)

Shri Bhahubali Kothari Executive Director(Projects)

Smt Monika Bakliwal COO (Hotel Division)

Sh. Siddtharth Kothari Executive (Packaging Unit)

Relatives of Key management Relative of directors

persons

Smt. C. Manjula Kothari
Smt. D. Manjula Kothari
Smt. Anita Kothari

CP Kothari and Sons
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Transaction during the year with related parties (Excluding reimbursement

Rs. In lacs
Name of company Nature of Transaction 2016-17 2015-16
Subsidiaries & Step Down
Subsidiaries
1. Om Metal Real Estate Pvt Ltd. [Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Dr 6347.62 6566.51
investment in shares 1.00 1.00
Transactions
Net Increase or decrease -1493.07 -218.89
Closing balance Dr as on 31.03.17 4854.55 6347.62
investment in shares 1.00 1.00
2. Om Metals Consortium P Ltd |[Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Dr
Investment in Shares 4701.00 4401.00
Loans & Advances 16922.10 13790.27
Transactions
Contract Receipt 1402.02 893.22
Net Increase or decrease -921.80 -1238.61
Issue of shares 0.00 300.00
Closing balance Dr as on 31.03.17
Loans & Advances 16402.32 16922.10
Investment in Shares 4701.00 4701.00
3. Odisha Marine P Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Dr
Investment in Shares 0.51 0.00
Loans & Advances 76.06 0.00
Transactions
Net Increase or decrease -76.06
Sale of Investment -0.51
Loans & Advances 76.06
Share Purchase during the year 0.51
Closing balance Dr as on 31.03.17
Loans & Advances 0.00 76.06
Investment in Shares 0.00 0.51
4.0m - SPML Infrastructure Ltd |Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Dr
Formertly Known as Investment in Shares 488.45 472.30
(Pondicherry Port Ltd) Loans & Advances 0.87 2.87
Transactions
Contract Receipt 0.00
Net Increase or decrease 0.00 -2.00
Issue of shares 0.00 16.15
Closing balance Dr as on 31.03.17
Loans & Advances 0.87 0.87
Investment in Shares 488.45 488.45
5. Skywave Impex Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Dr
{Subsidiary-ceased w.e.f. Investment in Shares 117.06 117.06
21.03.2017) Sundry Creditors 96.94 98.38
Transactions
Net Increase or decrease 4.90 -1.44
Sale of shares 117.06 0.00
Machinery Purchase 0.00
Closing balance Dr as on 31.03.17
Sundry Creditors 101.84 96.94
Investment in Shares 0.00 117.06
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6. Om Auto motors P Ltd

Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Dr

(Step Subsidiary-ceased w.e.f.  |Security Deposit 40.00 40.00
21.03.2017) Transactions
Office Rent 7.80 7.80
Room Rent and sales 0.60 2.67
Closing balance Dr as on 31.03.17
Security Deposit 40.00 40.00
7. Om Metals Ratnakar P Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Dr
(Step Subsidiary-ceased w.e.f.  |Security Deposit 1500.00 1500.00
21.03.2017) Transactions
Building Rent 1.20 1.20
Purchase of office 2100.00 0.00
Closing balance Dr as on 31.03.17
Sundry Creditors 458.30 0.00
Security Deposit 0.00 1500.00
8.0m Kerui Joint Ventrue(P) Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 0.00
(JV w.e.f. 23.08.2016)
Transactions
Share Capital 0.99 0.00
Loan and advance 1.59 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Share Capital 0.99 0.00
Loan and advance 1.59 0.00
8.0m Hydromech Private Limited  |Opening balance as at 01.04.16
(Step Subsidiary-ceased w.e.f.  |Security Deposit 0.00 0.00
21.03.2017) Transactions
Security Deposit given 350.00 0.00
Rent and Rates and Taxes 8.80 0.00
Loan and advance 0.00 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Security Deposit 350.00 0.00
Creditors 8.02 0.00
(Jonit Venture/ Partnership) Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Dr 1843.26 43.64
1. OMIL JSC - JV Kameng Investment in Joint Venture 500.00 500.00
Transactions
Net Increase or decrease -749.41 3529.15
F G/Raw Material / Stores Item Sold 166.46 112.84
Share of profit 60% 312.56 1616.69
Closing balance Dr as on 31.03.17 1572.87 1843.26
Closing Balance Capital Alc 500.00 500.00
2.Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Cr
P. Ltd Share Capital 5089.70 5089.70
Opening Dr/ Cr Balance 1167.00 33.22
Mob. Adv. Cr 0.00
Transactions
Net Increase or decrease -53.17 -416.16
Loan and advance given during the year 2300.00 0.00
Contract Receipts 522.00 1549.94
Closing balance(Cr) as on 31.03.17
Sundry Debtors Dr 1635.83 1167.00
Share Capital 5089.70 5089.70
Loan and advance dr 2300.00 0.00
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3. Om metal SPML Infra Project
Pvt. Ltd

Opening balance as at 01.04.16

Share Capital 0.50 0.50

Sundry Debtors 488.76 606.22

Transactions

Contract Receipts 1229.46 673.71

Net Increase or decrease -1225.66 -791.17

Closing balance(Cr) as on 31.03.17

Sundry Debtors 492,56 488.76

Share Capital 0.50 0.50
4.Gurha Thermal Power Co. Ltd. | Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Dr 523.99 523.99

Share Capital 2.50 2.50

Transactions 2.35

Net Increase or decrease 0.00

Closing balance as on 31.03.17 Dr 526.34 523.99

Investment in share capital 2.50 2.50
5. SPML OMIL JV (Ujjain) Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Dr

Investment in Joint Venture 502.15

Transactions

Net Increase or decrease -503.10 502.15

Share of profit 50% 57.52

Closing balance Dr as on 31.03.17

Closing Balance Capital Alc 56.57 502.15
6. Om Gaima Project P Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Dr
(Ceased w.e.f. 21.03.2017) Investment in Equity Share 11.99 11.99

Loans and advances 0.00

Transactions

Company Closed & Loss on Investment -11.99 0.00

Closing balance as on 31.03.17

Investment in Equity Share 0 11.99
7 Om Metals Consortium (PF)

Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Dr 2172.25 2173.65

Transactions

Net Increase or decrease 0.60 -2.60

Share of profit 0.00 4.00

Closing balanceDr as on 31.03.17

Closing Balance Capital Alc 2172.85 2172.25
8.0m Ray Construction (PF)

Opening Debit Balance (Capital Alc) 147.28 67.37

Balance as at 01.04.2016

Transactions

Net Profit of Share earier year 67.28

Share of Profit / Loss -18.91 12.63

Closing balance as on 31.03.17

Capital Alc 128.37 147.28
|19 Bihar Logistics Pvt Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 0.00
(JV w.e.f. 25.01.2017)

Transactions

Share Capital 0.50 0.00

Loan and advance 717 0.00

Closing balance as on 31.03.17

Share Capital 0.50 0.00

Loan and advance 717 0.00
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10 Gujarat warehousing Pvt. Ltd | Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 0.00
(JV w.e.f. 24.01.2017)
Transactions
Share Capital 0.50 0.00
Loan and advance 6.10 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Share Capital 0.50 0.00
Loan and advance 6.10 0.00
11 Uttar Pradesh Logistics P. Ltd | Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 0.00
(JV w.ef. 24.01.2017)
Transactions
Share Capital 0.50 0.00
Loan and advance 1.00 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Share Capital 0.50 0.00
Loan and advance 1.00 0.00
12 West Bangal Logistics P. Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 0.00
(JV w.ef. 20.01.2017)
Transactions
Share Capital 0.50 0.00
Loan and advance 0.00 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Share Capital 0.50 0.00
Loan and advance 0.00 0.00
13 Om Metals SPML-JV Mpanga | Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 0.00
Rwanda (JV w.e.f. 24.08.2016)
Transactions
Loan and advance 52.02 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Loan and advance 7.17 0.00
(Associate Company)
1. Sanmati Infra Developers Pvt Ltd
Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Shares 50.00 50.00
Warrant Subs Money 45.00 45.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Shares 50.00 50.00
Warrant Subs Money 45.00 45.00
Enterprises Controlled or are
Under same management with
reporting enterprises
1. Jupiter Metal Pvt.Ltd. Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Security deposit outstanding 40.00 40.00
Transactions
Repayment of Security deposit -40.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Security deposit outstanding 0.00 40.00
2.0m Kothari Pariwarik Trust Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Cr 1.92 0.00
Transactions
Hire/Rent charges 2.14 2.14
Payment made 2.62
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 Cr 1.44 1.92
3.0m Kothari Foundation Opening balance as at 01.04.16 Cr 1.23 0.00
Transactions
Donation/CSR 61.32 33.57
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 Cr 0.99 1.23

117




Annual Report 2017

OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

4. Bahubali Housing Pvt. Ltd.

Opening balance as at 01.04.16

Credit Balance 31.74 24.82
Security Deposits 35.00 35.00
Transactions
Office Rent 8.40 8.40
Repayment Security Deposit 35.00
Net Increase or Decrease -35.09 -1.48
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Security Deposit Dr D.00 35.00
Creditors Cr. 5.05 31.74
5. Little Star Finance {P) Limited | Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Security Deposits 35.00 35.00
Credit Balance (opening) 0.00 2.51
Transactions in Dr
Office Rent 8.40 8.40
Net Increase or Decrease 0.00 -2.51
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Security Deposit Dr 35.00 35.00
Creditors Cr. 7.56 0.00
6. Sanyon Properties P. Ltd. Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Security Deposites 170.00 170.00
Sundry Creditors Cr 10.94
Transactions
Office Rent 6.00 6.00
Net Increase or Decrease 0.00 4.94
Balance as on 31.3.2017
Sundry Creditors Cr 16.34 10.94
Security Deposites 170.00 170.00
7. Om Metals Auto Pvt Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Sundry Creditors Cr 0.01 31.14
Security Deposites 5.00 5.00
Transactions
Rent Receipts(inc. Service Tax) 82.44 74.83
Room Rent Receipts 0.60 2.67
Vehicle Purchases 5.80 5.32
Vehicle repair, Insurance & Other 29.86 12.66
Net Increase or Decrease 84.07 -126.61
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Security deposite 5.00 5.00
Sundry Cr. Balance as on 31.3.2017 37.90 0.01
Key Management Personnel
1. Shri C.P. Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Security deposit outstanding 10.00 10.00
Credit balance 0.00 11.09
Transaction
Hire charges/Rent paid 0.00 1.08
Director Remuneration 27.85 84.00
Net Increase or Decrease 37.85 -96.17
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Credit balance 0.00 0.00
Security deposit outstanding 0.00 10.00
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2. Shri D.P. Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 30.65
Security deposit outstanding 7.50 7.50
Transaction
Hire charges/Rent paid 19.20 16.20
Director Remuneration 27.85 84.00
Net Increase or Decrease -47.05 -130.85
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Credit balance 0.00 0.00
Security deposit outstanding 7.50 7.50
3. Shri Sunil Kothari Opening balance Cr. as at 01.04.16 2.57 29.30
Transaction
Salary and allowances 84.00 84.00
Hire charges/Rent paid 0.00 1.08
Net Increase or Decrease -76.27 -111.81
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Credit balance 10.30 2.57
4, Vikas Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16 19.98 0.00
Transaction
Salary and allowances 30.00 30.00
Net Increase or Decrease -35.80 -10.02
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 14.18 19.98
5 Reena Jain Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Company Sec. Transaction
Salary and allowances 6.00 345
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 0.00 0.00
6 Sunil Kumar Jain Opening balance as at 01.04.16
CFO Transaction
Salary and allowances 6.00 6.00
House Accomodation 6.00 5.44
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 0.00 0.00
One Level Below Key Managerial|Personnel
7. Shri Vishal Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16 23.85 0.00
Transaction
Net Payment 7.40 0.00
Salary 30.00 30.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 46.45 23.85
8. Shri Bharat Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16 1.52 0.00
Transaction
Net Payment 25.81
Salary 30.00 30.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 5.7 1.52
9. Shri Bahubali Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 0.00
Transaction
Salary 30.00 30.00
Net Payment 24.44 30.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 5.58 0.00
10. Monika Bakliwal Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Loans & Advance Dr. 0.00 0.00
Transaction
Salary 9.00 9.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 0.00 0.00




Annual Report 2017 OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

11. Siddtharth Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 0.00
Transaction
Salary 18.00 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Creditors 16.20 0.00
Relatives of Key Management
Persons Opening balance as at 01.04.16
1. Smt. C. Manjula Kothari Transaction
Hire charges/Rent paid 0.00 1.08
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 0.00 0.00
2. Smt. D. Manjula Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Transaction
Hire charges/Rent paid 0.00 1.08
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 0.00
3. Smt. Anita Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Security deposit outstanding 12.50 12.50
Transaction
Hire charges/Rent paid 0.00 1.08
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Security deposit outstanding 12.50 12.50
4. CP Kothari and Sons Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 0.00
Transaction
Loan and Advance taken and given 1.41 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 0.00 0.00
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2.37

The details of disputed incometax, service tax, sales tax & Excise dutyason 31-03-2017 are asfollows,

Nature of the Statute

Period to which the
amount relates

Amount paid
under protest
{Rs. in lacs.)

Demand
Amount
{Rs. in
Lacs.)

Forum where dispute
is pending

Nature of
Dues

Central Sales Tax Act, 1956.
and Sales Tax/VAT Act of
various states

Sales Tax & 457.01 197

Entry Tax

1950-91, 2003-10 to
2011-12

Commissioner
{Appeals)/Tribunal

High Court

16.91 0.00 | 2003-04

Central Excise Act, 1944

Excise Duty Tribunal (CEGATE) 471.46 0.00 | 2009-10te 2011-12

Commissioner{Appea 2000-01 to 2014-15

ljand Show Case 459.40 21.50

Income Tax Act, 1961

Income Tax ITAT 554.64 160.22 | 2012-13 & 2013-14

2007-08 to 2015-16

CIT Appeal 98.79 22961

1994

Service tax law , finance Act,

2003-04 to 2005-06 &
2009-10 to 2011-12

Commissioner 195.30 1.50

{Appeals)/Tribunal

Service Tax

Wealth Tax Act.

Wealth Tax ITAT 0.28 0.28 | 1992-1993

Note:

1)

2)

3)

2.38

b)

Amount as per demand orders including interest and penalty wherever mentioned in the order.

In the matter of the Income tax, the department has disallowed claims under section 80IB aggregating Rs.
10497.35 Lacs (previous year Rs. 8816.02 Lacs) during the Financial Years 1976-77, 1995-96, 2001-02 to 2008-
09.The appeals were decided in favor of the company by the ITAT. The department has preferred appeals with
the Hon'ble High Court. The tax liability if any arising on the a final outcome of the case is indeterminate hence
could not be provided.

Taxations/forex/statutory payments are being handled under the direct supervision of Board, the figures
above and in this report have been discussed in detail with Board and considered as per their certification and
documents furnished.

a) Incompliance with Accounting Standard - 27 on financial reporting of interest in joint venture/partnership
firm. Following disclosure are made in respect of jointly controlled entities in which the company is a joint
venturer/partner.

Om Metals consortium and Om Ray Joint venture is a partnership firm. Following are partner & their share ratio
asper revised deed drawn on in profit/loss.

Name of partner

Om Metal Consortium

Om Ray Joint Venture

Share ratio Share Ratio
Om Metals Infraprojects Limited 17.50% 99.50%
Subhash projects & marketing Ltd. 05.00%
Nikhil Township {P) Limited 15.00%
Amrfina Construction (P) Ltd. 5.00%
Maurya Housing Limited 5.00%
Om Infra Tech (P) Limited 2.50%
Gore Goan Hotel Realty Pvt Ltd 50%
Ray Construction Limited 0.50%
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2.39 As per accounting standard 21 on “ consolidated financial statements “ and accounting standard 23 on
“Accounting for investment in associates in consolidated financial statements” issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the company has presented consolidated financial statements including
subsidiary and associates. Accordingly segment information as required under Accounting Standard 17 (AS-
17) on segment reporting is included under the notes to consolidated financial statements subject to note no.
2.35.

2.40 Disclosure Under clause 32 of thelisting agreement:

Loans and Advances & debtors includes following amounts due from subsidiary and Joint Venture:

{Rs. In Lacs.)

Name of Company Amt.outstandin | Amt.outstandi Max Max

gasat ng as at Amt.outstandin | Amt.outstandi

gasat ng as at

31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Om Metals Consortium Private Limited 16402.32 15922.10 16402.32 15922.10
(Sub)
Om Metals Real estate (P) Limited 4854.55 6347.62 6347.62 6347.62
Odisha Marine Services (P) Ltd. 0.00 76.06 76.31 76.06
Om-SPML Infrastructure Ltd. (formerly 0.87 0.87 0.87 0.87
known as Pondichery Port Ltd.)
Om Metals Bengal Food Parks 0.00 72.82 72.82 72.82
Om Kerui IV Pvt. Ltd. 1.59 0.00 1.59 0.00

2.41 (a)Disclosure interm of AS-15 are as under:

As per detailed discussion with directors and the explanation and certification provided by them ,Gratuity has
been provided on the basis of actuarial valuation using the project unit credit method and same is non-funded.
The obligation for leave encashmentis recognized inthe same manner as gratuity.

Gratuity unfunded Leave encashment Unfunded
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
i expenses recognised in the
statement of profit & loss for the
year ended
1 Current Service Cost 414138 349432 553962 384726
2 Interest Cost 564955 638422 156431 176760
3 Expected return on plan NA NA NA NA
assets
4 Past Service Cost NA NA NA NA
5 Net Actuarial
(Gains)/Losses 161618 {295309) (200458 42061
Total expenses 1140712 692545 509935 603574
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ii Net asset/(liability) recognised in the
balance Sheet as at 31.03.2017
1 Present value of Defined 8654888 7663117 2509308 2081399
Benefit Obligation
2 Fair Value of plan assets NA NA NA NA
3 Funded status
8654888 7663117 2509308 2081399
[Surplus/{Deficit)] ( ) ( ) ( ) { )
4 Net asset/{Liability) 8654888 7663117 2509308 2081358
iiii change in obligation during the year
ended
1 Present value of Defined
Benefit Obligation at 7663117 8184899 2081399 2266152
beginning of the year
2 Current Service Cost 414138 349432 553962 384726
3 Interest Cost 564955 638422 156431 176760
4 Plan amendment cost NA NA NA NA
5 Actuaria (Gains)/Losses 161619 {295309) {200458) 42061
6 Benefits Payments (148941) {1214327) (82026) {788300)
7 Present value of Defined
Benefit Obligation at the 8654888 7663117 2509308 2081399
end of the year

Gratuity unfunded Leave encashment Unfunded
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
iv Change in assets during the year
ended
1 P!an‘assets at the NA NA NA NA
beginning of the year
2 Expected return on plan NA NA NA NA
assets
3 Contributions by NA NA NA NA
Employer
4 Actual benefits paid NA NA NA NA
5 Actuarial Gains/{Losses) NA NA NA NA
6 Plan assets at the end NA NA NA NA
of the year
v Classification for the purpose of
Revised schedule Vl is as follows:
Current liability 2204464 1275355 514093 221718
Non-current liability 6450424 6387762 1995215 1859681
vt Actuarial assumptions
1 Discount Rate 6.50% 7.30% 6.50% 7.30%

b
n
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promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation, environment
sustainability, disaster relief and rural development projects. A CSR committee has been formed by the
Company as per the Act. The funds were primarily allocated to a corpus and utilized through the year on these
activities which are specified in Schedule Vil of the Companies Act, 2013

e Grossamountrequired tobespentbythe Company duringthe yearis Rs.69.17 Lacs.
e Amountspent during the year:
(RS. IN LACS)

Particulars Amount Spent Yet to be spent Total
On construction/acquisition 60.00 - 60.00
of any asset
On purpose other than above | 14.39 - 14.39
Total 74.39 - 74.39

2.46 The Preoperative Expenses of Rs. Nil (previous year Rs. 37.07 Lacs) under various heads has been incurred
during the year and capitalized in the respective fixed assets of the Company.
2.47 DISCLSOURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNs)

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA
naotification G.S.R. 308(E) dated March 31, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and
transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to December, 30 2016, the denomination wise SBNs and
other notes as per the notification is given below:

{Amountin Rs.)

Particulars SBNs* Other denomination Total
notes

Closing cash in hand as 5412500 2758570 8171070
on November 8, 2016

{+) Permitted receipts 0 5688444 5688444
{-) Permitted payments 0 6377077 6377077
(-) Amount deposited in 5412500 0 5412500
Banks

Closing cash in hand as 0 2069937 2069937

on December 30, 2016

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars SBNs* Other denomination Total
notes

Closing cash in hand as 5412500 2758570 8171070
on November 8, 2016

(+) Permitted receipts 0 5688444 5688444
(-) Permitted payments 0 6377077 6377077
{(-) Amount deposited in 5412500 0 5412500
Banks

Closing cash in hand as 1] 2069937 2069937

on December 30, 2016

* For the purposes of this clause, the term 'Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning provided in the
notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number
5.0.3407(E), dated the 8th November, 2016.

2.48 Lliabilities no longer required written back
During the year, the management was written back liabilities. No longer required aggregating Rs. 91.40 Lacs
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which were outstanding for a long period of time and being carried by the management as a measure of
prudence. Such written back liability includes trade payable which were outstanding more than one year.

2.49 Other Additional information.
a. i. The details of finished goods opening, production, sales and closing stock are given as per annexure A,

ii. The details of material consumption are given as per annexure B.

b. {Rs. in Lacs)
S. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

| C.I.F. Value of Imports

Raw Material 1497.47 93.28
Stores & Spares 13.39 5.99
Machinery 301.29 1478.01
ii) EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (PAID

OR PROVIDED) INCLUDING OVERSEAS

BRANCHES

Travelling & Conveyance 63.31 35.84
Legal & Consultancy 8.79 4.47
Overseas Employees Cost 55.19 202.28
Material Cost & Stores & Spares 442 .97 344.09
Other Operating Business Exp 405.74 209.95
Foreign Tax 50.39 208.18

iii) Income in Foreign Currency

Sales ,Erection & Contract Receipts 693.85 3077.01

Room Rent & Other Services 6.80 3.42

Total :- 700.65 3080.43
iv) Net dividend remitted in foreign

currency/foreign intuitional investors

No. of NRI share holders 0
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No of shares held by them 0
Dividend paid (Rs. In lacs) 0
Year to which dividend relates NA

ii) VALUE OF RAW MATERIAL & STORES AND COMPONENTS CONSUMED:

Particulars 2017 % 2016 %

Raw Material

Imported 1483.63 13.22% 90.78 1.63%
Indigenous 9738.01 86.78% 5492.71 98.37%
Total :- 11221.64 100% 5583.49 100%

Stores & Spares

Imported 13.39 1.72% 5.99 1.05%
Indigenous 764.26 98.28% 563.89 98.95%
Total 777.65 100% 569.88 100%

2.50 Figuresforprevious year have been re-arranged/regrouped wherever necessary to make them comparable.
2.51 Note1 & 2form anintegral Part of the Balance Sheet & Statement of Profitand Loss and Cash Flow Statement
have been duly authenticated.
SIGNED FOR IDENTIFICATION
Forand on behalf of Board of Directars

For M.C. BHANDARI & CO. (D. P.KOTHARI)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Chairman
Firm's Registration No. 303002E DIN: 00200342

{Sunil Kothari)
Managing Director
DIN: 00220940

(S.K. MAHIPAL)

PARTNER (Vikas Kothari)

M.No.070366 President & Director
DIN: 00223868

Place: Jaipur (ReenaJain)

DATED: 30.05.2017 {Company Secretary)
S.K.lain
(C.FO.)
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reports of the other auditors.

C. The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, and the consolidated cash flow
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

d.  In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on 31
March 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directaors of the Holding Company and the report of the statutory
auditors of its subsidiary companies, associate companies and jointly controlled companies incorporated in
India, none of the Directors of the Group companies, its associate companies and jointly controlled companies
incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31 March 2017 from being appointed as a Director of that companyin
terms of sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate reportin "Annexure A; and

£.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors}Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated
financial position of the Group,, its associates and jointly controlled entities, refer note 2.29 to the
consolidated financial statements;

ii. Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts, and,

iti. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company and subsidiary companies associate companies and jointly
controlled companies incorporated in India.

iv. The company has provided requsite disclosure in its consolidated financial statements as to holdings as
well as dealing in specified bank notes during the period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and
these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company. Refer note 2.42 to the
consolidated financial statements.

For M.C. Bhandari& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number: 303002E

S.K. Mabhipal
Place: Jaipur Partner
Date: 30/05/2017 Membership number: 070366
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records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a
material effect onthe financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Parent, its
subsidiary companies and its joint venture, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017 based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For M.C. Bhandari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number: 303002E

S.K. Mahipal
Place: Jaipur Parther
Date: 30/05/2017 Membership number: 070366
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

(in Rs.)
Particulars ";;E As AT 31.03.2017 | As AT 31.03.2016
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2.1 96,303,802.00 96,303,809.00
({(b) Reserves and Surplus 2.2 5,561,875,153.44 6,485,371,813.32
Sub Total 5,658,178,962.44 6,581,675,622.32
(2) Govt Grant (viability Gap funding ) 2.3 107,852,675.00 31,262,000.00
(2) Minority Interest (3,184,352.53) (2,969,629.00)
(4) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 2.4 1,563,474,042.28 1,635,991,065.53
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 2.5 52,541,918.50 34,989,543.00
(c) Other Long term liabilities 2.6 235,970,062.00 400,364,177.29
{d) Long term provisions 2.7 8,445,639.00 8,247,443.00
Sub Total 1,860,431,661.78 2,079,592,228.82
(5) Current Liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowings 2.8 689,163,433.28 546,909,951.87
(b) Trade payables 2.9 422,254,492.91 429,543,546.48
{c) Other current liabilities 2.10 836,245,954.79 919,782,936.64
{d) Short-term provisions 2.11 50,099,690.93 37,642,620.71
Sub Total 1,997,763,571.91 1,933,879,055.70
Total 9,621,042,518.61 10,623,439,277.85
II.Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets 2.12
(i) Tangible assets 1,856,036,804.26 1,9896,196,770.29
(ii) Intangible assets 1,866,010,377.23 2,829,416,426.70
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 59,529,377.07 51,118,380.39
Sub Total 3,781,576,558.56 4,876,731,577.38
(b) Non-current investments 2.13 232,163,875.33 239,051,978.38
(¢) Long term loans and advances 2.14 620,813,325.78 627,936,191.01
({d) Other nen-current assets 2.15 60,327,630.21 51,821,955.21
Sub Total 4,694,881,389.88 5,795,541,701.97
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 2.16 2,902,709,258.79 2,683,527,817.01
(b) Trade receivables 2.17 827,828,163.66 826,156,044.59
(c) Cash and bank balance 2.18 338,307,197.07 646,078,506.23
{d) Short-term loans and advances 2.19 446,574,165.37 270,234,394 .48
(e) Other Current Assets 2.20 410,742,343.84 <401,900,812.70
Sub Total 4,926,161,128.73 4,827,897,575.01
Total 9,621,042,518.61 10,623,439,277.85
0.00 {0.00)
Signiticant Accounting Policics and Notes to the financial
slalements &2

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed

For M.C. Bhandari & Co.
Firm's Registration No. 303002E
Charterad  Aceountants

5. K, Mahipal
Partner
M. N 70366

Place : Jaipur
Dated 30.05.2017

For and on behalt of Board of Directors

Om Metals Tntraprojects Lid.

DI kothari
{Chairman)

DIN: 00200342
Sunil Kothar

{ Mg. Director)

DTN 0220940
Wikas Kothari
(President & direcLor)
DIN: 00223868
Reena Jain
(Company Scorctary)
S.K. Jain

(CFO)
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
Consoclidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(in Rs.)
Particulars Note No 2016-17 2015-16
Revenue from operations 2.21 2850956838.13 2402024956.89
Less: Excise Duty 60134947.00 15471457.00
2790821891.13 2386553499.89
Other Income 2.22 96130389.01 190341208.95
Total Revenue 2886952280,14 2576894708.84
Expenses:
Purchase of stock in trade 58585018.8
Cost of materials consumed 2.23 1224655920.33 699339897.95
Changes in inventories of finished
goods, work-in-progress and Stock-
in-Trade 2.24 -302050450.85 -100781569.05
Employee benefit expense 2.25 208783707.24 201243794.45
Financial costs 2.26 375554749.92 3471846391.60
Depreciation and amortization expense 2.27 133915561.72 99824795.60
Other expenses 2.28 1016542175.01 818947192.86
Total Expenses after dep 2657401663.37 2124343822.21
Profit before Exceptional Items and tax 229550616.77 452550886.64
Add: Share in Profit/(Loss) of
Associates -243892.50 -22915122.65
229306724.27 429635763.99
Exceptional Items
Profit before Tax 229306724.27 429635763.99
Tax expense:
(1) Current Income Tax 93163202.83 89861905.72
(2) Income Tax Foreign 5,038,946.25 37,500,000.00
(3) Deferred tax (Assets) (18,393,891.83) (8,135,903.85)
{4) Income Tax Expenses Earlier Year 2252733.02 2151266.46
Profit after Tax 110457950.35 291986687.97
Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 1.10 3.03
(2) Diluted 1.10 3.03
Significant Accounting Policies and
Motes to the financial statements 182

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed

For M.C.Bhandari & Co.
Firm’s Registration No. 303002E
Chartered Accountants

5. K. Mahipal
Partner
M.Mo. 70366

Place @ Jaipur
Dated 30.05.2017

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Om Metals Tnfraprojects Ltd.

D.P kothan
(Chairman)

DIN: 00200342

Sunil Kothari
{ My, Director)
DIN: 00220940

Wikas Kothari
(President & director)
DIN: 00223868

Reena Jain

(Company Secretary)

S.K. Jain
(CFO)
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECT LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

For the year ended

31.03.2017
{Rupees)

31.03.2016
(Rupees)

A

B

o]

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Profit before tax

Adjustment for:

Depreciation and amortization
Interest & Bank Commission Paid
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Preliminary Expenses w/off
Interest & Dividend Receipts

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

Profit on Sale of Investment

Excess provision Debt Written Back
(Profit) \ Loss share of Om Metal Consortium (PF)

229.306,724.27

133.915,561.72
375.554,749.92
2.743.928.18
201,520.20
(48,300,907.74)
(1,942,977.00)
(12.850,000.00)
(6,531,857.50)
(947.666.95)

429,635.763.99

99,824.795.60
347,184.691.60
5,040.231.42
638.010.00
(64,773.863.54)
(326.267.33)
(89,872.161.02)
20,345.593.65

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for movement in working capital :

Adjustments for {increase) / decrease in operating assets & liabilities
Stock

Trade & other receivables

Trade & other payables

Provision for Gratity & Leave Encashment

Increase in Op. Bal. of P&L of newly Consolidated Concerns

671.149,075.10

(219.181,441.7%)
(10.513,650.21)
(90.826,035.42)

1.419,680.00

747,696.794.37

(275,246,792.72)
(269,644.867.78)
188,987.511.25

(706.535.00)
974,442.319.42

Direct taxes paid/deducted ar source

(319.101,447.41)
(103.167,147.87)

617,831.635.17
(84,728 484.82)

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

248,880.479.82

1,280,799.944.72

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of fixed assets including adjustment for assets
Increase  Decrease in Capital WIP

Purchase Of Intangible Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets & other adjustments

Sale of Subsidiaries ( including adjustment for assets)
Purchase of Investments

Sale of Investments

Loans and advances

Interest & Dividend Received

Other Non Current Assets

(275.594,021.22)
(8,410,997.13)
(49,186,786.94)
34.636,123.50
245,209,194,73
(1,007,666.95)
20,745,770.00
(169.216,903.66)

(475,257,220.90)
86,813,463.39
(1,213,518,064.96)
231,373.870.45
31,102,932.02
7,363,497.33
(134,981,741.98)

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Increase/(Decrease) in long term borrowings
Increase/(Decrease) in other long term liabilities & Provision
Interest and Bank Commission Paid

Govt Grant Received

Short Term Borrowings

Interim Dividend & Div. Tax Paid

Dividend & Dividend Tax Paid

NET CASH FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

48.300,907.74 64,773,863.54
(8,505,675.00) 25,076.529.03
(163,030,056.93) (1,377,252.872.08)
(72,517,023.25) 44,644,695.53
(164,394,115.29) 248,935,644.39
(375,554,749.92) (347,184,691.60)
76,590,675.00 26,454,678.11
142,253,481.41 (7,138,208.33)
- (34,772,680.00)
- (23,204,340.00)
(393,621,732.05) (92,264,901.90)
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D Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash

equivalents

(A+B+C)

E Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of previous period

F Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the vear

Note:

(307,771,309.16) (188,717,829.26)
646,078,506.23 834,796,335.49
338.307,197.07 646,078,506.23

Tl Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Accountng Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statemuent issued by the Insutute of Chanered

Accountants of Tndia.

Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed

For M.C.Bhandari & Co.
Firm’s Registration No. 303002E
Chartered Accountants

(CAS. K. Mahipal)
Partner
M.No.70366

Place : Jaipur
Dated :30.05.2017

D P Kothari
{Chairman)
DIN: 00200342

For and on behalt ot Board of Directors
Om Metals Infraprojects Ltd.

Sunil Kothari Vikas Kothari

(Mg. Director) {President & Director)
DIN:00220940 DIN:00223868

Reena Jain S.IK.Jain

{Company Secretary) {CFO)
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goodwillidentified on acquisition.

- All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current, wherever applicable, as per the
operating cycle ofthe Company as per the guidance as set outin the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

- Early adoption of Exposure Draft of Guidance Note “Accounting for Service Concession Agreement” for Toll
road.

Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road have been recognized as intangible assets on adoption of Exposure Dratt of Guidance
Note on Accounting for Service Concession Arrangements.

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India has issued Exposure Draft of the Guidance Note (Guidance
Note) on Accounting for Service Concession Arrangements.

The Company has determined that the intangible asset model under the guidance Note is applicable to the
Concession. In particular, the Company notes that users pay tolls directly so the granter does not have primary
responsibility to pay the operator.

Operating cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the specific project/ contract
/project line /service including the defect liability period, for the engineering division of the parent company
wherever applicable, and extends up to the realization of receivables (including retention monies) within the
agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective project.

The Om Metal Infraprojects“Group” comprises of the following entities :.

Name of the group company Country of % of ownership as at % of
incorporation 31.03.2017 ownership as

at
31.03.2016

Om Metals Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. India 100% 100%

Om Metals Ratnakar (P) Limited India Ceased With Effect from 100%

{Subsidiary of Om Metals Real 21.03.2017

Estate Pvt. Ltd.)

Om Hydromech {P) Limited India Ceased With Effect from 100%

(Subsidiary of Om Metals Real 21.03.2017

Estate Pvt. Ltd.)

Om Kothari Hotel {P) Ltd India Ceased With Effect from 100%

(Subsidiary of Om Metals Real 21.03.2017

Estate Pvt. Ltd.)

Om Auto Motor (P) Limited India Ceased With Effect from 100%

(Subsidiary of Om Metals Real 21.03.2017

Estate Pvt. Ltd.)

Mayura Capital And Advisors Private | India Ceased With Effect from 100%
Limited (Subsidiary of Om Metals 21.03.2017
Real Estate Pvt. Ltd.)

Om Metal Consortium Pvt. Ltd. India 100% 100%
Odisha Marine Pvt. Ltd. (w.e.f. India Ceased With Effect from -
15.10.2015) 21.03.2017
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Sky wave Impex Ltd. India Ceased With Effect from 100%
21.03.2017

Om Metal Spml Infrastructure India 94.46% 94.46%

limited( Formerly known As

Pondicherry Port limited)

Joint Ventures

OMIL-JSC JV Kameng India 60% 60%

Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Pvt. Ltd. India 49% 49%

Om Metal-SPML Infraproject Pvt. India 50% 50%

Ltd.

Gurha Thermal Power Company India 50% 50%

Limited

SPML-Om Metal JV, Ujjain India 50% 50%

Om Gaima Project Pvt. Ltd. India Ceased With Effect From 46.96%
21.03.2017

Bihar Logistics Private limited (With | India 50% -

Effect from 25.01.2017)

Gujrat Warehousing Private Limited | India 50% -

(With Effect from 24.01.2017)

Uttar Pradesh logistics Private India 50% -

limited (With Effect from

24.01.2017)

West bengal logistics Private limited | India 50% -

(With Effect from 20.01.2017)

Om Metal Spml JV Mapanga (With India 51% -

Effect from 22.09.2016)

Om Keroi Joint Venture Private Limited | India 99% -

(With Effect from 24.01.2017)

Partnership Firm

Om Metal Consortium India 17.5% 17.5%

Om Ray Ventures India 99.5% 99.5%

Associate Company

Sanmati Infra Developer (P} Ltd. India 25% 25%

1.2, USEOF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the Management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses
during the period. Examples of such estimates include computation of percentage of completion which
requires the Group to estimate the efforts or costs expended to date as a proportion of the total efforts or costs
to be expended, provisions for doubtful debts, income taxes and the useful lives of tangible assets and
intangible assets.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Intangible assets (which comprises of software acquired) are reported at acquisition value with deduction
for accumulated amortization and anyimpairment lossesif any

B. Tangible Assets

Fixed assets have been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value.
The cost includes cost of equipment, delivery and handling cost , installation , legal services and consultancy

services.

The carrying values of fixed assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

An item of fixed assets is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) isincluded in the income statement in the year
the assetis derecognized.

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
financial year end.

Depreciation / Amortisation

14.

i) Incase ofintangible assets (Toll Road) created under “Build, operate and transfer” the amortization is
provided on the basis of actual revenue for the year/projected revenue from intangible assets (till the end
ofthe concession period). Revenue shall be reviewed after every five financial years and projected revenue
shall be adjusted toreflect such changes, ifany, in the estimates as will lead tothe actual collection at the
end of the concession period.

ii) Depreciation on assets other than (i) above is provided on Written down value basis as per classification
andinthe mannerspecified in the Schedule [l to the Companies Act, 2013.

v. Goodwill on consolidation

Goodwill represents the difference between the group's share in the net worth of the investee companies
and the cost of acquisition of each point of time of making the investment . For this purpose, the group's
share of equity in the investee companies are determined on the basis of the latest financial statements of
the respective companies available as on the date of acguisition , after making necessary adjustments for
material events between the date of such financial statements and the date of respective acquisition.

vi. Capital Workin Progress

Capital work in progress are stated at cost and inclusive of preoperative expenses, project development
expenses etc.

EXPENDITURE ON NEW PROJECT AND SUBSTANTIALEXPANSION

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalized. Indirect expenditure incurred during
construction period is capitalized as part of the indirect construction cost to the extent to which the
expenditure is indirectly related to construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect expenditure (including
borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is not related to the construction activity nor is
incidental thereto is charged to the profit and loss account. Income earned during construction period is
deducted from the total of the indirect expenditure.
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1.5. INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued as follows :-

(A) (a) Raw Material, Stores & Spares, Components, At cost (FIFO method) or net realizable
construction material, food & beverages, value, whichever is lower.

liquor, crockery, cutlery, glassware, utensils and
linen, raw material of packaging unit (HDPE, PP,
Lining Material and pigment)

(b) Process Stocks Real Estate projects { including Land
Inventory) Represents direct costs
incurred in respect of unsold area of the
real estate developments projects or cost
incurred on projects where the revenue is
yet to be recognized. Real Estate WIP is
valued at lower of Cost/net realizable
value .

In case of others: At cost or net realizable
value, which ever is lower. Cost for this
purpose includes direct material cost plus
appropriate share of manufacturing
overheads allocated on absorption cost
basis.

(c) Finished Goods In case of Real Estate: Flats are valued at
Lower of Cost and NRV.

In case of Others: A Cost or net realizable
value*, which ever is lower. Cost for this
purpose includes direct material cost plus
appropriate share of overhead.

{d) Goods in transit Are stated at actual cost plus freight, if
any.

* Net realizable value is estimated selling price in the ordinary course of bhusiness.

{b) Hotel Division ofholdingco.:

Stock of operating supplies i.e. crockery, cutlery, glassware, utensils, linen etc. in circulation are treated as
consumption as and when issued from the stores

1.6. Foreigncurrency Transaction:

i) Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the

transaction.
i) Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non monetary items which are
carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate
atthe date of the transaction.
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1.7.

iii) Treatment of Exchange Differences

Exchange differences arising on settlement/restatement of short term foreign currency monetary assets
and liabilities of the Company are recognised asincome or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Exchange differences arising on long-term foreign currency monetary items related to acquisition of a fixed

asset are capitalised and depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset.
REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenueis recognized to the extent thatitis probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the Revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue from operations (gross) is net of adjustments on account of
cancellation / returns. Excise duty deducted in the revenue (gross).

Om Metal Infraprojects Limited{Engineering Division):
i. Accounting of Turnkey Projects:

In case of item rates contracts on the basis of physical measurement of work actually completed on the
basis of running bills approved by the buyers at the balance sheet date. Escalation and erection receipts are
accounted for on the basis of bills/invoices acknowledged or paid by the project authorities.

ii. Accounting of supply contract sales of goods :-

Revenue from supply contract is recognized when the substantial risk and reward of ownership is
transferred to the buyer which coincides with the dispatches of the goods to the customers. Revenue from

product sales are shown as net of all applicable taxes and discounts.
iii. Accounting policyfor claims:-

Claims are accounted as income in the period of receipt of Arbitration award or acceptance by client or
evidence of acceptance received. by client or evidence of payment received. Interest awarded, being in the
nature of additional compensation under the terms of the contract, is accounted as contract revenue on
receipt of favorable award.

Hotel, Hostel and Cinema Divisions:

Sales comprises of sales of goods, room sales etc. are excluding sales tax/VAT . Itis being accounted for net of
returns/discount/claims etc.

Real estate Projects:

For projects commenced on or after 1-April-2012 and also to projects when have already commenced but
where revenue is being recognized for the first time on or after 1-April-2012.

Revenue from constructed properties/project is recognized in accordance with the “Revised guidance note
issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) on “Accounting for Real Estate Transaction
{Revised 2012).The estimates of salable area and cost are revised periodically by the management. The effect
of such changes to estimates is recognized in the period such changes are determined. As per this guidance
Note, the revenue have been recognized on percentage of completion method provided all of the following
conditions are met at the reporting date:-

i. Required critical approvals forcommencement ofthe project have been obtained.

ii. Atleast25% of estimated construction and development cost {Excluding land cost) have been incurred.
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1.20. Segmentreporting policies:

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in conformity with the accounting policies adopted
for the Group. Further,

a)  Inter segment revenue has been accounted for based on the transaction price agreed to between segments
whichis primarily market based.

b) Revenue and expenses have been identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating
activities of the segment. Revenue and expenses

1.21. CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

The Cash flow statement is prepared the “in direct method “ set out in Accounting Standard — 3 cash flow
statement “and presents the cash flow by operating , investing and financing activities of the company. Cash
and Cash equivalents presented in the cash flow statement consist of cash on hand and highly liquid bank

balances.
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 March,2017
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Note-2.1
Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
Jvesz2nT 31/03/2016
{Rs)
SHARE CAPITAL :
AUTHORISED
150000000 Equity Share Of Rs, 1/- each 13000000000 130000000.00
ISSUEDSUBSCRIBED AND PAID LIP
96303809 Equity Share Of Rs.1/- cach D6303809.00 9630330900
Total 96303809.00 9630330900
Notes:
() Above issued, subscribed and paidup capital includes -

{a) 42554000 nos.of fully paid Equity Share of Rs. 1/~ cach were alloted as bonus
shares by way of capitalisation of reserves and Profit & Loss Account

(b} 20112659 Shares of Rs. 1 cach have been allotted for consideralion other than cash,
pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation sanctioned by TTon'ble Tligh Court of Rajasthan
dated 19.01.2007 to the share holders of erstwhile -

Om Rajasthan Carbide Limired 3476259
Jupiter Manufacuring Co. (P) Limited 3318400
Om Struemrals India (P) Limited SROBO0O

Om Kothari Cement & Chemicals (P) Limited 11 0000

SAH Buildcon () Limited LOS0000
Richa Builders (P) Limited 1030000
Total :- 20112659
2) The company has a single class of equity shares. Each share holder is eligible for one Vote per share held. The
3) Details of Share holders holding move than 5 % equity shares as at 31.03.2017
2017 2016
Sharc Holder No. of Sharc Cramership Interest %4 Mo, of Sharc Ownership Interest %
I T.C. Kothari & Sons 11408150 11.85% 11408180 11.85%
2 C. P Kothari 6973245 T.24% 6165245 6.40%
3 Sunil Kothari TI50880 T.43% TI50886 T.43%
4 Amita Kothar 5893345 6.12% 5893345 6.12%
5 D.P. Kothari 4R3R346 3.04%, 4858346 3.04%,

As per the records of the company including its register of share holder/members and other declaration received

4 The reconciliation of the number of shares oulslanding as al March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 is sel oul below:
Particulars As at

31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Mumber of shares at the beginning 96303809 96303809

MNumber of shares at the end 96303809 963035809

5) The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees.

In the peried of three years immediately preceding March 31, 2017 @
During the year ended March 31, 2015, the amount of dividend per share recognized as distribution to equity shareholders includes
Rs. 0,20 per share of final dividend. The total dividend appropriation for the year ended March 31, 2015 amounted to Rs. 232.04
Lacs, including corporate dividend tax of Rs.39.04 Lacs.
The Board of Dircetors, in its meeting on March 11, 2016, declared an interim dividend of Rs.0.30 per cquity share. The total
dividend appropriation for the year ended March 31, 2016 amounted to Rs. 347.73 Lacs, including corporate dividend tax of Rs.

58.82 Lacs.

The Board of Directors, i its meeting on 30 May , 2007, Proposed a Final dividend of Rs.0.20 per equity share, The total dividend
appropriation for the year ended March 31, 2017 amounted o Rs. 192,61 Lacs, including corporate dividend tax of Rs, 39.21 Lacs.

150




Annual Report 2017

OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Reserves and Surplus

Particulars

. Revaluation Reserve
As per last balance sheet
Add : Amount transter from surplus in P& L
Less: - Transferred due to sale of building

- Capital Reserve
As per last Balance sheet
Add: loss in sanmati infra developer ( associate)
less: Adjustment on disposal of subsidiary ( refer note 1(1.1))

. Security Premium Reserve

As per last balance sheet
Add/less: Adjustment on disposal of subsidiary ( refer note 1{1.1))
Add: Addition During the Year

General Reserve
As per last balance sheet
~Add:- Transferred from Profit and Loss
Add: Adjustment on disposal of subsidiary { refer note 1{1.1}))

. Surplus as per Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance
Less: Adjustment on disposal of subsidiary ( refer note 1{1.1))

Less: Transfer to Pre acquisition Profit/{-) Loss

Add. Net Profit after Tax Transferred from Profit and Loss a'c

Amount available for appropriation

Apprupriations :

Adjustment related to fixed assets (Refer note 2.12)
Interim Dividend

Proposed Final Dividend

Dividend Tax

Amount transferred to General Reserve

Surplus - Closing balance

Total

balance to be carried to balance sheet

Note -2.2
Asat
31-032017 -03-

(Rs)
2000000.00 2000000.00
0 0.00
2000000.00 0.00
0.00 2000000.00
1254981739.90 1231810945.25
0.00 22915122.65
23170794.65 25567200

123181094525 1254981739.90
2238449222.00 1224764600.00
957833936.4 985112622.00
0 28572000.00
128061528561 223844922200
239433200.00 221000000.00
7500000.00 163500000.00
-1933200.00 1933200.00
24500000000 239433200.00

2750507651 .42
-27335004.19

2574139940.68
-63640384.19

0.00 -705913.04
2723172647.23 2509793643.45
110457950.35 291986687.96
2833630597.58 2801780331.42

-1500000 0

0 28891143.00

19260762 0.00
3920913 5881537.00
7500000 16500000.00
2804448922.58 2750507651.42

5561875153.44

6485371813.32

55601875153.44

0485371813.32
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Note 23

Eisurss as ot
Govt, Grant (Viability Gap funding ) 3-03-2017 31-03-2014
(Rs.)
Revenue Grant{\iahllity Gap funding | - Slate* 10783267300 31262000
107852675.00 3126200000
Government grants are recognized when there is a reasonable assarance that the same will he received and conditions stipulated for its entitlement are complicd with. Revenuc grants
shall be reeagnized in the statement of profit and loss they shall be adjusted to the related items of expenses’ treated as Tncome. Further the revenue grant shall be reeognized for O &
M am Debt servicing period( | 2,5 years), Capital grants are reduced from the gross value of the respective assets,

Note 24
Particulars Figures as at
31-03-2017 31-03-2014 31-03-217 31-03-2016
(Rs.) {Rs.)
LONG TERM BORROWINGS Non Current Non Curvent Current Current
a) TERMLOAN:
Secured
From Banks (SBRI) ] 0.00 121786.00 457010.00
See nole No.1
From Olhers banks 1357543746.70 1414227008 04 28841549958 14278524338
Secnote No.2to 3
Sub-Total 1357343746.70 1414227008.04 1RRAITIRISR 14324225338
From Non Banking Finance Companics 626794585 22320361 .62 2030259.00 170733000
See note No.f
Lnsecured
Tntergorporate depusits 199652349.73 19854368347 0.00 000
See Note No, §
Total 20593029558 22176405749 2930259.00 27707330.00
156347404 2.28 163399106553 30946754458 1T0949TH3.3K
Note:
Nature of securities
SBBJ Bank

| Rupces term laan from bank is sceurcd/!to be sceurcd. by first charge by way af hypathezation of vehicle and further sceured by way of porsonal | guarantecs of  DUP. Kothari and
Suril Kothart directors of the company and C. P. Kothar Former Chairman and Relative of Directors) Rs. 1.22 Laes. [Due with in one year R, 1.22 Lacs, 2013-2016, Rs, 457 Lags ).

2 Loan from HDFC Bank Rs. 2548.36 Lavs are seeured by way of hypothecation of related vehicle fmachinery financed by them, (Due with in one year Rs, 353,23 Laes, 2015-2016, Rs,
378.52 Lacs )

Om Metal Consortium pvt. Ltd {100% Subsidary)

3a Tivom metal consortiem long term bomowings from Axes bank with Rs 2020.81 lacs out of which Rs. 520,81 acs related to non curent matunty.
Amount Ofs indudin
Current Maturity ¢ SECUﬂt‘f
Name of Bank Terms of Repayment  Rute of it 31.23.2017
Axls Bank Repayment in eight fa) 12.83% 2020.81 Sevured by way of Byutable Mostgage of Property
quarterly installment of Rs. Lozated w, Jaipar, preseol and o with raoking pai-
500 lacs commenging from pasan changes wnd further snarunteed by Personal
20th June 2917 With Guaranted of Direcus
morctium period of two
YEAMS.

Ih An undertaking given by the om metal infraproj=ct limit=d to the Axis bank if any shortfall in the project cost, the fxis bank sanctionad of rs, 40Cr for the project,

ok
n
[
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4 [Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road P Led) IV

ICICT Bank

repayable of ICICT fram Feb
2016 in 50 gtrly
instzllments of Rs. 2.00 Cr

@ 12.75 to 13.25% Monthly
Rest,

a030.00

TSecured by Equitable mortgage and charge
over all assets, present and future with
ranking pan-passu charges | pledge of
shares of Om Metal Infra Project 582546
and SPML 605335 of =quity shares and
puarantaed by directars, Corporate
Guarantze by SPML Infra Ltd and Om
Metals Infraprojects Ld

[PNE

Tepayable of PINE fram
March 2018 n 50 girly
installments of Rs. 2.12 Cr

nd Interest Rates 12.75% to
13.25% at manthely rest,

9540.00

[Secured by Equitable mortgage and

charge over all assets, present and
future with ranking pari-passu charges ,
pledge of shares of Om Metal Infra
Project Ltd and SPML and guaranieed
by directors, Corporate Guarantee by
SPML Infra Lid and Om Metals.
Infraprojects Ltd

additianal sanctioned and
overall 50 instalments
starting s 1.1358 or from
March 2016

Interest Rates 12.75% to
12.25% &t monthely rest,

5111.00

[Secured by Equitable mortgage and

charge over all assets, present and
future with ranking pari-passu charges ,
1o be pledge of shares of Om Metal
Infra Project Ltd and SPML and
guaranteed by directors, Corporate
Guarantee by SPML Infra Ltd and Om
Metals Infraprojects Ltd

The above term lpans are further secured by way of Fledge of shares of the Comparny i.e Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Put. Ltd,, the details of which are as under:

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
NO. OF SHARES (AMOUNT NO. OF SHARES AMOUNT
SHARES PLEDGED TO LENDER BANK OF
BITR 1321437 199051247 1321437 194051247
SHARES TO BE PLEDGED TO LENDER BANK
OF BJTR 403487 60523050 A03487 60523050
s[ICICT Bank repayable of [CIC] from Nov 2.09 Secured by hypothication of vehicle

15 In 36 maonthly
instaliments of Rs. 0.16 Lacs

& Loun [rom Dulmler Finuncial services Bs. 36,52 Laes, Tata Capital Finance Rs 180,00 Toyoly Finunciul Services LTD Ra. 12,68 Lacs and Kotak Muhindrs Prime Lid, Rs. 42,78
Lacs are securad by way of hypolhecaiion of relaied veliele /machinery financed by theny (Due will in one year Rs 20030 Lacs, 2015-2016, Rs, 27708 Lags ).
7 latcrest Rales arc lending banks's Base rales + 4 Lo 5 % al monthely rost

# Inter coperate deposit are Unsectred and interest @ 12507 and no repayment schedule

Deferved Tax Liabilitivs (Net)

Note - 2.5

The company has recognized deferred Luces, which resull from uming dilference bewween (he book profivand ks profic, The delails of which are as under -

ll-’:mh:uleus Bulance as a 31 .tl-3.2 016 fAdjusiment oo disposul  olf Ansing during the yesr Bulanee us wil 31.03.2017
subsidiary { refter note 1(1.1))
epreciation and amorgzation 3X301T04 SO53E 18941349.5 S56337T45.5
. Deferved Tax Assets I
L Peovision for leave with wages T 465 {l 143R97] BR316S
| 2604043 [IRET) 337954 2942662
e e
Tatal - (R) 331zisl 4B3660) 3'-"!5827'
et Theferred wx Habilities { A-R) 34989543 Hi5308 18457683.5| 5254]'}185'
Note 2.6
Diher Long term Liabilities
Figures s at Figurss as at
31-03-2017 31-03-20 31-03-2017 31-03-2014
Dihers Non Current Non Curvent Current Current
Aubvimes snd Sceurity deposit from Customars
and promolers conlribulion 20198081200 A00364177.29 2771754400 JUTSHETSA. 80

Others F3UHYIS0 22714600
2359TOUGZ U0 A00364177.29 2T9443690.00 JUTSHETSA. 80
Nate 2.7
Long Term Provision
Provision for Employees Benefits
For (iratuity 645414 A3RTTRL00 a
For Leave Encashment 1995215 1559681 ']
E445639.00 247443.00 .Mk LX)
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Note no. L

Figures as at
3312006
(Rs.)
ghort Term Borrowings
Warking Capital Loan({From Banks)
{a) Indian Rupee HE4253325.92 4712902028
[ See note No.ly
Short Term Loan against FDR
From Bank( See note No.3) 491107 362 TH403749.09
Unsecured
Inter Corporate deposis © interest free 0.00 150000
68016343328 54600005187
Niwes
| Wirking Capital Loans and non Fund hase lacilides wie. Bank Guarantees and Teter of Credil [rom banks i 2 SBB] On Demand
Rank SRLIDRLROR, SROT, HDFC, Standered Chartered Bank & Indusind Rank are secured by way of hypothecation of all
campany’s corrent assets including all stocks and book debts and other movable both present and future on vanking  pai - passu basis
inter se hevween the lender, Th loans are further scoured /o be sceurcd on - pari-passi charges by way of firstseeond charge by way
of mortgage, by deposit of titledeeds in respeet of ble properties { except on which secured Toans taken from bank and other
NBFC) & per: anfees of the  Shn D Kothaiaod Sunil Kothard Directors of the company and Shri C.P.Kothari {former
Chatrman and relamgve of Dircetors ), and further seenred by way of cquitsble mortgage of land & building helonging o other eompanics
wiz Jupiter Metals (1) Lud, Lambodar Finvest Tvi, Lul,Om Hydramach M, Lud. and Om Kathari parawarik Trust and Hypothacation of
Plant & machinery and varrent assers of OMML JSC TV Kameyg  (Aronachal Pradesh).
2 Cash eredit facilities | Rupees loans carry mterest rate in fhe range of MCLR + 1.20%, To 2,50%,
3 Loun Againat FDR is secired by way of pladye of FOR
Dote 2.9
Trads Pavables
{a)Micro, small and Medium 442108500 11727008
enterpmizes Development Aet, 2006
{Ref note 2.33)
{bh Ohers 41783340791 42837147640
42225449291 429543546.48
DNote 2,10
Current Matwrity of Loag Term Borrowi, 309467544 58 170949733 38
Current Mamwity of Other Long Term Liahilics 279443690000 INTIORIIAH0
Unpuid! Uncluimed Dividend 44660180 TGS
{us referred in Sec 205 C of the Companies Act, 1954)
Other Payables
Tnterest Accrued and dus on the Borrowings 23437470 1]
Advamce from joint Ventures .00 25107600
Statutory Levies 3151363185 27321951.71
Advance against sale of Proporty H1064378.00 #1064374.00
Fow Expenses and other Liabilities 143290446 130579000
Advance from Cuslomiers 424624941 40 A2216506.10
Sundry Graditors for capilal goods® HERBIDIH AN 53D1R1 5000
H36245954.79 B19751936.64
Fletler of erdit issued by Lhe bank of rs, 2218 20 Lacs given o the supplicr in BY,
Short Term Frovision Note 211
Pravision for Empluyees Benetic
Leave Encashiment { Current) F14093.00 22171800
Provvesion for Graluily 2204 464.00 1275353500
Others
Troposed Final Dividend on Feguity Shares 19260762 .00
Covporate Dividend Tax 3920013 .00
Income Tax, Wealth Tax and Income Tux incloding overseas 24199455.93 3614554771

Si99690.93 37642620.71
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Note 2.12
in continuation to 2.12
Tangible assets provided on operatimg lease to Om Metals Auto P Lid | {a related party) as at March 31, 2017 are as follows:
Particulars Cost Accumulated Dep  Net Book Value
Lease hold Land 19701526.00 0.00 19701526.00
Buildings 36589487.50 26008929.76 10580557.74
Total 56291013.50 26008929.76 30282083.74

The rental income trom Om MetalsAuto Pve. Ltd. for the Year ended March 31,2017 and Mareh 31,2016 amounted to Rs. 72.00 Lacs and Rs.72.00 Laes

respectively. Note 2.13
310372017 310312016
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS (at cost): Nao. of Shares Face Value Amount Amount
TRADE INVESTMENTS INCL. JV
Ordinary Share (Fully paid up)
Om Metals Developers Private Ltd. 3250 0.00 235770.00
N.K.P. Holdings Private Limited 10.00 11111500.00 11111500.00
Om Sensational Properties Private Ltd 1250 10.00 1 2500.00 12500.00
Sanmati buildeon P Lid 16000 10.00 0.00 160000.00
11124000.00 1151977000
In Associates
Om Shivaya Real Estate Private Limited 190000 10.00 2550000 2550000.00
255000000 2550000.00
Others
Sun Boamn Energy Pvt. Ltd. Lonoo 10.00 100000.00 100000.00
Add-Elzina Electronics Put. Ltd. 26000.00 1.00 26000.00 26000.00
126000.00 126000.00

OTHER INVESTMENTS ( QUOTED)

Investments in Equity Instraments

Manglam Timber Ltd. 500 10.00 L7040.00 1 7040.00
Reliance Capital Ltd, 3 10.00 897.00 897.00
Reliance Communication Lid. 60 5.00 897200 8972.00
Rehanee Infrastructure Lid. 4 10.00 1196.00 196,00
Reliance Power Ltd 15 10,00 ROTL.00 ¥972.00
Reliance Industries Ltd. 100 10.00 17963.00 17963.00
State Bank of India 30 10.00 5000.00 5000.00
Century Enka Ltd. 20 10.00 6000.00 6000.00
ICIC| Corporate Bond 328764 241 2281 0.00 TS00000.00

66040.00 7566040.00

Investment in Government and Trust securities (unquoted)
National Saving Certificate { Deposited
with in Sales Tax Dept. miterest is to be 6:4800.00 64800.00
adjusted on realisation )

64800.00 0480000

Tnvestments in Jv/partnership

Om metal consortium PF. { capital contribution net) 21823303533 217225368.38

Grand Total 232163875,33 239051978.38

NOTE:

1. Aggregate value of investments Quoted 0.66 75.66
Unguoted 138 141.96
Market price-quoted 317 78.33
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Mot

Long term Loans and Advances

Particolars

Unsecwred, Considered good unless otherwise stated
Capital Advance

Security Deposits

Loans & advances with Related Party

To Joint Vennres/ Associates

Balance With Statutory/Govt. Authority
Other Loans and Advances

(1) Income taxes paid including & MAT credit
entitlementNet of Provision)
{1} Others Loans and Advances

Other Nun Corrent assets

Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated
Non current Bank Balance

Fixed Deposit with hauks

MISCELLENOUS EXPENDITURE
Deferred Revenoe Exp

INVENTORI

Raw Material
Work in Progress
Finished Goods

Store & spares

Taw Material/Store & Sparces meludes goods m Transii Rs m Lakhs)

Trade Receivabl

{Unsecured considered good except to the extent stated)

Debtors outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months from the date they are
due for Payment.

Considered Doubt full

Other debtors

57

Note No. 2,14
As At As At
3032017 31032016
Amount Amount
24784300.00 2646680000
9583211214 65207817.00
41167427981 375256373 48
1107179532 17904013.00
H9932082.65 13111237098
749875586 1198861655
A20813323.78 627936191.01
Note No, 2,15
5621394794 47209025.60
411368227 4612929.61
6032763021 51421955.21
Note No. 2.16
As At As At
31/03/2017 310372016
Amount Amount
83232698.76 |17531639.59

2705885798.22 2509305248.04

109374478.28 5377210261
2216283.53 291882677
190270925879 2683527817.01
112,06 12458

Note No, 2,17

18120720956 19221863542
0.00 1350000.00

646620934.10 H32587409,18

827828163.66 826156044.59
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CASH AND BANK BALANCE
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Note No. 2,18
Balances with Banks
On Current Account 99556577.34 8340432345
On Saving Bank aceounts 10330.84 10330044
On Term Deposit accounts with maturity less then 3 manths at inception 2607304307 RORID037.49
On Unpaid Dividend accounts 49660180 70022065
Cash on Hand 4161591.61 4836433.05
130298145.55 169880345 48
Others
A In term deposit account
1 With maturicy more than 3 months but less than 12 months at inception 24838467.54 183281445.77
2 With marurity more than 12 months at inception 23938453192 340125740.5%
26422799546 52340718635
394521145.01 HY3THRTEILNG
Amount disclosed under non carrent asscis 56213947.94 47209025.60
338307197.07 646078506.23
Sub Note
Earmarked balance (Tn term deposit account){Rs, Tn laks ) 997,10 1#00.74

The deposits maintained by the Company with banks comprise of time deposits, which can be withdrawn by the Company at any point without prior
notice or penalty on the principal.

Note No, 2,19
Short Term Loans and Advances
{Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise stated)
Others
Advances recoverable in cash or or in kind 21691642228 1720128431
or for value to be received
Prepaid Expenses 143569674.11 147811 16,44
Balance with Revenue Authority (including Tncome tax) 14239350200 ®1563920.72
Advance to Staft’ 29436298 IKTR503. 1Y
Other loan and Advances TO000000.00 1]
446574165.37 27023439448
Note No. 2.20
Other Current assets
Interest Acerued on Fixed Deposits 161376785 11542210019
Unbillzd Receivables (Less Advance Recsived from Customers) 409061 89199 IRUSTYO03.51
Orhers 66684.00 779599.00
410742343.84 401900812.70
Note- 2.21
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
(Rs.)
Revenue From Operations
Sale of Products
Sales of Gate, components & allied receipts
including EPC contract receipts
Overseas 69,384,833.75 308,042,832.61
Domestic 2,241,044.966.69 1,362.980,641.00
Real Estate Business 204.189,095.11 498.029.090.64
2,514,618,895.55 2,169,052,564.24
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Sale of Services & other operating revenue
Guest Accomodation,Banquet,Health

Club,Laundry receipt of Hotel
Toll Revenue
Sale of Food,Ligquar and Beverages

Transportation receipts
VGF GRANT

Job Work Receipts

Trial & Testing Receipts

Receipts from wind power electric generation

Receipt from share of operating profit from
Cinema

Note: Overseas include Nepal
Particulars of Sales of Products
Gate and Gate Components
Contract Receipts

Real Estate Business

Food Grain

CSD & WATER Closer

Total

OTHER INCOME

Interest from deposit and others{Gross)
Dividend receipts

Rent and hire receipts

Miscellenous receipts

Claims Receipts

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

Bed debt recoverd

Profit on sale of investment

Excess Provision written back

Share in Profit of Om Metals Consortium (P.F.)
Total

37,360,207.58
112.411,558.98
27,369,087.68
3.785,286.00
17,248,000.00
119,319,946.04

1.733,934.30

2,487,343.00

14,622,579.00

39,766,206.69
109,034.080.93
30,312,589.21
13,102,648.40
17,248,000.00
4,291,482.43

2,360,555.00

1,746,298.00

15,110,532.00

336,337,942.58

232,972,392.65

2,850,956,838.13

2,402,024,956.89

383,959,057.35

1,642,696,735.88

204,189,095.11

283,774,007.21

591,718,914.25

1,016,374,986.25

498,029,090.64

62,929,573.10

2,514,618,895.55

2,169,052,564.24

48,300,843.74
64.00
13,071,382.00
2,750,425.71
9,735,172.12
1,942,977.00

12,850,000.00
6,531,857.50
947,666.95

Note - 2.22

64,564,555.44
209,308.10
14,952,199.00
2,707,317.06
18,039,501.00
70,000.00
326,267.33
89,872,161.02

(400,100.00)

96,130,389.01

190,341,208.95




Annual Report 2017

OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Particulars
Cost of Material Consumed

Imported
Indigenous

Particulars of the Material nsyuim
Partculars

Structural Steel and Bought out items
Bitumen

Cement

Civil Materials Other

Raw material Packaging

Others

Changes in inventories of finished goods. work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade

OPENING INVENTORIES

Finished Goods

Work in Progress

Add / Less: Adjustment on disposal of subsidiary ( reffer
note 1(1.1))

Sub Total

CLOSING INVENTORIES

Finished Goods
Work in Progress
Sub Total

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN INVENTORIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries, Wages.Bonus and Allowances ete.
Contribution of PF, ESI and other weltare fund scheme
Gratuity

Employee Weltare Exp. Including compensation

2016-17

162599693.52
1062056226.81

Note - 2.23

2015-16

(Rs.)

9077531.15
690262366.80

1224655920.33

699339897.95

788029850.38
1065011.00
107164502.72
57471304.89
152349368.36
118575882.98

486293050.41
4840000.00
26250709.50
131701600.75
0.00
50254537.29

1224655920.33 699339897.95
Note - 2.24

53772102.61 99243307.45
2509305248 228758796309

49867524.99

75464511.06

2513209825.66

2462295781.60

109374478.28

2705885798.22

53772102.61

2509305248.04

2815260276.50

2563077350.65

-302050450.85

-100781569.05

191947933.43

3640266.07

1140712.00

12054795.74

Note - 2.25

185479445.49

2730100.20

692545.00

12341703.76

208783707.24

201243794.45
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Particulars

Financial Cost

Bank charges and Guarantee commission
Foreign Currency Fluctuation

Interest paid

a) On Term Loan
b) On working capital/others
Total

D iati I tizati

Depreciation on Tangible Assets

Amortisation of Intengible Assets

Particulars

Other Expenses

Manufacturing.and Operating Expenses
Power and Fuel Expenses

Stores, Spares and Tools Consumed.
Job and other work exp.

Rent/Hire charges for equipment

Repairs & Maintenance

a) To Machinery
b) To Building

Insurance Expenses

Increase / Decrese of excise Duty on Invantories

Total

161

2016-17

55154145.20

Note - 2.26

2015-16
(Rs.)

52150186.57

267673.27 156358.66
207590490.25 215277748.02
112542441.20 79600398.35
375554749.92 347184691.60

115521978.33
18393583.39

Note - 2.27
81599343.29
1822545231

133915561.72

99824795.60

2016-17

(Rs.)

111648181.80
84259793.58
390053589.18
47270163.53

11107021.62

Note - 2.28
2015-16
(Rs.)

55245633.19
71540439.49
314735439.54
15902191.28

8457063.03

8137436.55 11800639.69
9246001.29 7786515.30
5869630 0.00
667591817.55 485467921.52




Annual Report 2017

OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Establishment and Selling Exp.

Frieght and Transportation Expenses
Rent

Rates and taxes

Telephone, telex and postage

Travelling and conveyance expenses

Legal, consultancy, retainership, professional
arbitration expenses

General repairs

Vehicle running & maintenance
Miscellenous expenses

Payment To Auditors

Charity and donation

Corporate Social Responsibility Exp (CSR)
Advertisment and Business Promotion
Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets/ investments
Commission and Brokarage

Deferred Revenue Exp. W. off’

Total

Grand Total

48048445.73

12285167.30

94927397.94

7081530.48

32276806.53

48626644.69

3464919.31

2201672115

46885176.43

1694568.38

154000.00

7439205.00

15597261.72

31043616.80

10610507.23

76108635.57

6619629.66

29672572.02

73264386.87

3544406.20

26466749.11

41630454.59

1649031.38

154151.00

8375760.00

13743317.61

2743928.18 5040231.42
4607064.42 4917811.88
201520.20 638010.00
348950357.46 333479271.34
1016542175.01 818947192.86




Annnal Repaore 2417 OM METALS INFRAFROJECTS LIMITED

OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
2.29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
CONTINGENT LIABILUTIES {NOT PROVIDED FOR) IN RESPECT OF FOLLOWING:

a) {RS. IN LACS)
S. Particulars As at As at
No. 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
i) Qutstanding bank guarantee * 29959.61 29055.65
i) 2241.94 4453.81

Letter of credits accepted™*
i) Other Claims against the Company not 157.76 145.76

acknowledged a debt relating to supplies
and service matters

iv) Amount Un- | Amount Un-
Labour cases ascertainable | ascertainable
v) 2351.75 2952.71

show cause/demand/notices by excise
deptt, service tax, income tax authorities
being disputed by the company. (See note
no 2.37 below.)(Net)

vi) 2567191 25779.23
Qutstanding amount against corporate

guarantee given to bank on account of
loans given by such banlk. (***)

Based on favorable decisions in similar cases, legal opinian taken by the company., discussions with the
solicitors, ete, the company believes that there is fair chance of decisions inits favors in respect of all the
items listed in (iii} {iv) &{v) above and hence no pravisions is considered necessary against the same.
*Qutstanding bank guarantee includesissued by banks, in favour of following joint venture/partnership firm,

(RS. IN LACS)
Name of loint Venture {J¥) /partnership firm {PF) O/s. Bank guarantee | O/s. Bank guarantee
as at 31.03.2017 as at 31.03.2016
OML+)SC, UKRAIN , KAMENG {JV) 4118.00 3262.14
Om Metals Consortium {PF) 950 850
Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Pvt. Lid(JV) 0 683.02
Om Metal SPML Infraprojects Ltd 5326.85 5172.07
Gurha Thermal Power Co. Ltd.{ JV] 264 264
Om Metals Consortium Pvt.Ltd 20 20
Om Metal SPML IV {SSNL) Q 0
SPML OMIL IV (Ujjian) 2850.20 2550.19
Om Kerui Joint Venture Private Limited 273.91 0.00
Bihar Logistics Private Limited 60.00 0.00
Gujrat Logistics Private Limited 60.00 0.00
Om Metal SPML JV (Tanzania) 1538.55 0.00
Om Metal SPML JV (Mpanga, Rwanda) 1313.62 0.00
Om Metal SPML IV (Nepal) 129 68 0.00
Om Metal SPMLSIP 1V {MP) 50.00 0.00
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2.30. Othercommitments

(a)

The company has issued an under taking to associate bankers for non - disposal of its investment in an

associate (Bhilwara Jaipur Toll Road Pvt. Ltd(BITR) ) till date entity repay its debts as follows:

Name of 2016-17 2015-16

Banker No of Shares | Amount No of Shares | Amount

1. Pledged

With Lender

bank of BITR 1321437 199051247 1321437 199051247

2. To be Pledged

With Lender

bank of BJTR 403487 60523050 403487 60523050

Total 1724924 259574297 1724924 259574297
(b} The company from time to time provides need based support to subsidiaries and joint venture entity

towards capital and other requirements {Interest free).

2.31. a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for Nil {
Rs.17.37lacs inthe previous year)
2.32, Earning per Shares ( E.P.S.)
S. Particulars 2017 2016
No.
i) Calculation of weighted average number of
face value of equity shares of Rs. 1 each
No. of shares at the beginning of the year. 96303809 96303809
Total equity shares outstanding at the end 96303809 96303809
of the year
Weighted average no of equity shares 96303809 96303809
outstanding during the year.
i) Net Profit after Tax available for equity 110457950 291986687
shares holders (Rs.)
iii) Basic and diluted earning per shares 1.10 3.03
iv) Nominal value of equity shares (Rs. ) 1.00 1.00

2.33. Details of dues to Micro Small and medium enterprises as per MSMED Act. 2006 as identified by the company.

as at the end of each accounting year

(Rs. In lacs)
Particulars 2017 2016
The principal amount due and remaining unpaid to any supplier 44.21 11.72

The interest due an unpaid principal amount remaining as at
the end of the each accounting year

165










TS LIMITED

OM METALS INFRAPROJEC

Annual Report 2017

98’616 65°70LL to'ZEL 8L'v9l- ze9ZL S¥LL9 88°c6Ph- 1€°989- 1978952 £9°LEEL jjoid 39N
00a 000 000 000 000 00a 0 0 a 000 "dx3 wawbas sa|
1512 £5'2Z 200 £€°02 v0'E 28'} 0 0 (] ze'0 Jeaj Jellre] dx3 yiespy Xel swoou|
og'Le ve'EBL L¥EL 100 LE71- fANIS 0 0 92’69 6L ¥81L ‘BlT/s)esse xej palajaq
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 0 0 0 0 Xel Ulesp
00's.L€ 8€°08 000 000 000 000 0 0 S8 8€08 ubja104 xe] 8woduy|
29'368 £9'LE6 910 000 T 88°ELE 0 0 8L ivs =Y AVAR:] JUSLIND X} 8L0du|
S9°LLIPE PG GGLE 2591 LL'SSL P OLS 19°22¢€ € 0091 108477951 ZS5PPEL 08041 “dxa |ejpueul
0z'89/4 L9809  LEZIL £eLL 896861  0S5°09ZL  9F'90LL  2v'8.8 YO'ETLS  LE'868E ‘Ju) 2104aq oud Buoyesado
glL'6ee e 000 000 000 000 0 0 SL'ece e swiay| [euoydanx3 :ppy
GE'/66. S0°LS09 [R5ara:]h £eLL 89°68¢€1 050921 9t 90LL ¢l¥'8.8 6l '€SES 62°008¢ sasuadxa juawbas Jajul pue xe| pue
“JU| sI0jaq SYnsal |euig)xy sjuswhag
Jnsay
G6'89.5¢ 2569882 PE'LB6E 62°L.0¢E €£'69.2 §l'0beT £1989| 69°96EL SL'Zeell  6.'0902Z2 anuaAsy |ej0)
S9°5v9 00°EBy av'le 8l Ll 8€291 alL'99l L'ElL 2899172 LL'8bp Stlee sjdisoay Jsalsiy]|
922521 08 GZ'GE 8G°L% GE0 0LZEl 0 909%°0 aL'zzzl 99" .62 jdeioal 1ay;0
¥G'GO8EEC  22'806°LZ E£9PE6E 67 SE0E 9'9097 69'Lr02 £v'2i9l 6950°68€1 BB'L99SL 8L LPPrlc (1aN) awoouysales [euls)xg
TBNUBAGY JUSWBAS
Jeaj leajp Jeaj Ieap leaj Jeaj leajp Jeaj Ieap Jeaj
SNOIABLd  JU3ND  SNOIA3L  JUaLND  SNOIA3ld  JU3MND SNOoIA3ld  Judlnd  SnojAald  juaun)
|ejol sSUoISIAIg 1240 ajejsa |eay oy Bueawmbug sienapied
('soeq | 'sy)

168




OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Annual Report 2017

G2'866
12260141

6E'¥LZO0L

68'6YE
LL'926L1
0L'69%S
L6'65E9L
292le
€L'E5819
F0'€96

6E'¥EZ90L

6E'¥ECa0L

GlL'6EEL
L8 LreE

Zr'0L296

A ATAC
LE°86¥S|
£9'1689
PLYEQS|
£5°8201
5281985
¥0'£96

Zy'0Le96

[A AV ¥A=15

25'821
a95°1088

¢8'e019¢

Vel
6e'LlEl
3=
6805
000
66,89
000

vL'6LL01

viI'6LLOL

19221
6¥°'GE

£€'P5502

09'¢
86°'9v91
000
¢L'v062
000
L¥'vL6-
000

eLLLEL

ELLLEL

#6'6¢2
LO°LBEE

L6°LLEOL

Lee-
28°9691
9t'88¢
29°20¢E
0
91°,20§
0

Lo'eeive

L9°€CLrE

18015
1€°08€E

LWeELsL

000
QCvEVE
0o'o
vaLLYL
0
19°20.LE
0

65'85001

65'85001

98'€6L
FOEYRL

LS'eerll

0
Ge5801
Z1'89g
L 06SEL
29¢LEe
20°890v
0

v9'zeesl

P9 2ees|

6e'eal
£9'ley

05'7.691

0
¥9'5061
L'a¥
¢5'65501
£5°8201
LLLBEE
0

ZL6EVRL

¢L'6EY8L

£6'G9
§'590E

09°21869

£9'8EE
60°L68EL
96'clLiy
L6°LS0L
0
L6'8F88Y
¥0°€96

00°65¥ey

65¥er

22205
2eoree

8921089

€8'¢es
EV'LLGE
£5°2¥89
96'869
0
6'£0561
¥0°€96

8E'0vE99

2C°0rE29

uoleloaidag
alnypuadxy |epden

samjqel [gjoL

saljl|iqel| xe} pausjag
saqe) wawhag
sBuimollog wia| poys
sBuimoulog wia| Buon

( pung Aygeln ) Juesn o9
sniding % anlasay

|ejden aleys

TSAIqer] SIAWbas

S}asSY [210L

sjessy Juawbag

169




Annual Report 2017 OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

2.36 During the year the Group entered into transaction with the related parties. Those  transactions along with
related balance as at 31" March 2017 and for the year then ended are presented as follows:

Name of the related party Relationship

Enterprises over which significant
influence exercised by directors.

Jupiter Metals (P) Ltd Enterprises over which significant
influence exercised by directors.

Om Kothari Pariwarik Trust -do-

Om Kothari Foundation -do-

Bahubali Housing Co. (P) Limited -do-

Little Star (P) Limited -Do-

Sanyon Properties Pvt. Ltd. -Do-

Om Metals Auto P.Ltd. -Do-

Key Management personnel Key Managerial Personnel

Shri C.P. Kothari Resigned Chairman

Shri D.P. Kothari Resigned Managing Director

Shri Sunil Kothari Managing Director

Shri Vikas Kothari Director & President

Ms Reena lain Company Secretary

Shri S. K. Jain Chief Financial Officer

One Level below Key Managerial

Personnels

Shri Vishal Kothari Executive Director (Real Estate,
Rajasthan Circle)

Shri Bharat Kothari Executive Director(Projects)

ShriBhahubali Kothari Executive Director(Projects)

Smt Monika Bakliwal COO(Hotel Division)

Sh. Siddharth Kothari Executive (packaging Unit)

Relatives of Key management Relative of directors

persons

Smt. C. Manjula Kothari
Smt. D. Manjula Kothari
Smt. Anita Kothari
CP Kothari & Sons




Annual Report 2017 OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

Om Metals Infra Projects Ltd
i 1 i xcludi i

rin r with ing reim
Bs.inlacs
Name of company Nature of Transaction 201617 2015-16
Enterprises over Which significant
Infl exercised by directors
1. Jupiter Metal Pvt.Ltd. Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Seacurity deposit outstanding 40.00 40.00
Transactions
Repayment of Security deposit -40.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Security deposit outstanding 0.00 40.00
2.0m Kothari Pariwarik Trust Opening balance as at 01.04.16 1.92 0.00
Transactions
Hire/Rent charges 214 214
Payment made 2.62
Closing bal as on 31.03.17 1.44 1.92
3.0m Kothari Foundation Opening balance as at 01.04.16 1.23 0.00
Transactions
Donation/CSR 61.32 33.57
Closing bal as on 31.03.17 Cr 0.29 1.23
4. Bahubali Housing Pvt. Ltd. Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Credit Balance 31.74 24.82
Security Deposits 35.00 35.00
Transactions
Office Rent 8.40 8.40
Repayment Security Deposit 35.00
Met Increase or Decrease -35.09 -1.48
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Security Deposit Dr 35.00
Creditors Cr. 5.05 31.74
5. Little Star Finance (P) Limited Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Security Deposits 35.00 35.00
Cradit Balance {opening) 0.00 2.51
Transactions in Dr
Office Rent 8.40 8.40
Net Increase or Decrease 0.00 -2.51
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Security Deposit Dr 35.00 35.00
Creditors Cr. 7.56| 0.00
6. Sanyon Properties P. Ltd. Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Security Deposites 170.00 170.00
Sundry Creditars Cr 10.94
Transactions
Office Rent 6.00 6.00
Net Increase or Decrease 0.00 4.94
Balance as on 31.3.2016
Loans and advances Cr 16.34 10.94
Security Deposites 170.00 170.00
7. Om Metals Auto Pvt Ltd Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Loans & Advances Cr 0.01 3114
Security Deposites 5.00 5.00
Transactions
Rent Receipts{Ex. Service Tax) B2.44 74.83
Room Rant Receipts 0.60 2.67
“ehicle Purchases 5.80 5.32
Wehicle repair 29.86 12.66
Met Increase or Decrease 84,07 -126.61
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Security deposite 5.00 5.00
Cr Balance as on 31.3.2017 37.9 0.01
Key Management Personnel
1. Shri C.P. Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Chairman Security deposit outstanding 10.00 10.00
Credit balance 0.00 11.09
Transaction
Hire charges/Rent paid 0.00 1.08
Director Remuneration 27.85 84.00
Met Increase or Decrease 37.85 -88.17
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Credit balance 0.00 0.00
Seourity deposit outstanding 0.00 10.00
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2. Shri D.P. Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 30.65
Securty deposit outstanding 7.60 7.60
Transaction
Hire charges/Rent paid 18.20 16.20
Director Remunearation 27.85 84.00
MNet Increass or Decrease -47.05 =130.85
Closaing balance as on 31.03.17
Credit balance 0.00 0.00
Security deposit outstanding 7.50 7.50
3. Shri Sunil Kothari Opening balance Cr. as at 01.04.16 2.57 28.30
Transaction
Salary and allowances 84,00 B4 00
Purchase of Investement{Share 45240) 0.00 0.00
Sale of Investment 0.00 0.00
[(Shares of Om Metal Auto Pyt Lid 15333 MNos)
Hire charges/Rent paid 0.00 1.08
MNet Increase or Decrease -7E.27 -111.81
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Credit balance 10.30 2.57
4. Vikas Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16 19.98 0.00
Transaction
MNet Payment 0.00
Purchase of Investement{Share 45024) 0.00
Sale of Investment 0.00
(Shares of Om Metal Auto Pt Lid 16333 Nos)
Salary and allowancas 30.00 30.00
Net Increase or Decrease -35.80 -10.0z2
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 14.18 19.88
5 Resna Jain Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Company Sec. Transaction
Salary and allowanoces G.00 3.45
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 0.00 0.00
B8 Sunil Kumar Jain Opening balance as at 01.04.16
CFO Transaction
Salary and allowances 65.00 5.00
House Accomodation 5.00 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 0.00 0.00
One Level Below Key Managerial Personnel
7. Shri Vishal Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16 23.85 0.00
Transaction
Purchase of Investement(Share 45023) 0.00
Sale of Investment 0.00
(Shares of Om Melal Auto Pt Lid 16334 Nos)
MNet Payment F.40 0.00
Salary 30.00 30.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 46,45 23.85
8. Shri Bharat Kothari ODpening balance as at 01.04.16 1.52 0.00
Transaction
Net Payment 256.81 30.00
Purchase of Investement{Share 30014) 0.00
Sale of Investment 0.00
(Shares af Om Melal Auto Pt Lid 16334 Nos)
Salary ap.oo a0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 5.71 1.62
9. Shri Bahubali Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 0.00
Transaction
Met Payment 2444 30.00
Purchase of Investement(Share 30013) 0.00
Sale of Fixed Assets(Bharat hotel Buld.) 0.00
Sale of Investment 0.00
(Shares of Om Metal Aute Py Ltd 16333 Nos)
Salary 30,00 30,00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 5.58 0.00
10. Monika Jain Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Loans & Advance Dr. 0.00
Transaction
Salary 8.00 8.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 0.00
11. Siddharth Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 0.00
Transaction
Salary 18.00 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Creditors 16.20 0.00
1. Smt. C. Manjula Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Transaction
Purchase of Investement{Share 30021) 0.00 0.00
Hirg charges/Rent paid 0.00 1.08
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 0.00 0.00
2. Smit. D. Manjula Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Transaction
Hire charges/Rent paid 0.00 1.08
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 0.00 0.00
3. Smt. Anita Kothari Opening balance as at 01.04.16
Security deposit outstanding 12.50 12.50
Transaction
Purchase of Investement(Share 30020) 0.00
Hire charges/Rent paid .08
Closing balance as on 31.03.17
Closing balance 0.00
Security deposit outstanding 12.50 12.60
4. CP Kothari and Sons Opening balance as at 01.04.16 0.00 0.00
Transaction
Loan and Advance taken and given 1.4 0.00
Closing balance as on 31.03.17 0.00 0.00
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2.37 Thedetails of disputed income tax, service tax, sales tax & Excise dutyason 31-03-17 are as follows.

MNature of Nature of | Forum where Demand Amount paid | Period to
the Statute | Dues dispute is Amaount under which the
pending (Rs. in protest (Rs. amount
Lacs.) inlacs.) relates
Central Sales Tax Commissioner 457.01 1.97 1990-91,
Sales Tax & Entry {Appeals)/Tribu 2009-10 to
Act, 1956. Tax nal 2011-12
and Sales
Tax/VAT
Act of
various High Court 16.91 0.00 2003-04
states
Central Excise Tribunal 471.46 0.00 2009-10to
Excise Act, | Duty {CEGATE) 2011-12
1944
2000-01 to
Commissioner{ | 459.40 21.50 2014-15
Appeal)and
Show Case
Income Tax | Income ITAT 554.64 160.20 2012-13 &
Act, 1961 Tax 2013-14
CIT Appeal 98.79 22961 2007-08 to
2015-16
CIT Appeal 578.45 69.41 2008-05
Service tax | Service Commissioher 159.30 1.50 2003-04 to
law , Tax {Appeals)/Tribu 2005-06 &
finance nal 2009-10to
Act, 1934 2011-12
Woealth Tax | Wealth ITAT 0.28 0.28 1992-1993
Act. Tax

Note: 1} Amount as per demand orders including interest and penalty wherever mentioned inthe order.

2) In the matter of the Income tax,the department has disallowed claims under section 80IB aggregating Rs.
10497.35 Lacs {previous year Rs. 8816.02 Lacs) during the Financial Years 1976-77, 1995-86, 2001-02 to 2008-
09.The appeals were decided in favor of the company by the ITAT. The department has preferred appeals with
the Hon'ble High Court. The tax liability if any arising aon the a final outcome of the case is indeterminate hence
could not be provided.

2.38 Employee Benefits
The Company has classified the various benefits provided to employees asunder:-
The Group has recognized the following amounts in the statement of profit and loss:
As per detailed discussion with directors and the explanation and certification provided hy them ,Gratuity has
heen provided on the basis of actuarial valuation using the project unit credit method and same is non-funded.
Theobligation for leave encashment is recognized in the same manner as gratuity.
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Gratuity unfunded Leave encashment Unfunded
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
i expenses recognised in the statement of
profit & loss for the year ended
1 Current Service Cost 414138 3459432 553962 384726
2 Interest Cost 564955 638422 156431 176760
3 Expected return on plan assets MNA MA MNA MA
4 Past Service Cost NA MNA MNA A
5 Net Actuarial (Gains)/Losses 161619 (295309) {200458) 42061
Total expenses 1140712 6592545 509935 6503574
ii Net asset/{liability) recognised in the
balance Sheet as at 31.03.2017
! Present value of Defined Benefit | - g0cyoqq 7663117 2509308 2081399
Obligation
2 Fair Value of plan assets NA NA NA NA
3 Funded status [Surplus/{Deficit)] | (8654888) (7663117) {2509308) (2081399)
4 Net asset/{Liability) 8654888 7663117 2509308 2081399
i change in obligation during the year
ended
1 Present value of Defined Benefit
Obligation at beginning of the 7663117 8184899 2081399 2266152
year
2 Current Service Cost 414138 349432 553962 384726
3 Interest Cost 564955 633422 156431 176760
4 Planh amendment cost NA NA NA NA
5 Actuaria {Gains)/Losses 161619 {295309) {200458) 42061
6 Benefits Payments (148941) (1214327) (82026) (788300)
7 Present value of Defined Benefit | g0 )0 7663117 | 2509308 2081399
Obligation at the end of the year
Gratuity unfunded Leave encashment Unfunded
2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16
iv Change in assets during the year
ended
1 o Plan assets at the NA NA NA NA
beginning of the year
2 Ex
pected return on plan NA NA NA NA
assets
3 Contributions by NA NA NA NA
Employer
4 Actual benefits paid NA NA NA NA
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5 Actuarial Gains/{Losses) NA NA NA NA
6 Plan assets at the end NA NA NA NA
of the year
\Y Classification for the purpose of
Revised schedule VI is as follows:
Current liability 2204464 1275355 514093 221718
Non-current liability 6450424 6387762 1995215 1850681
vi . .
Actuarial assumptions
1 Discount Rate 6.50% 7.30% 6.50% 7.30%
2 Expected rate of return ) ) )
on plan assets
Indian Assured | Indian Assured | Indian Assured Indian Assured
3 Mortalit Lives Lives Lives Lives
¥ Mortality(2006- | Mortality(2006- | Mortality(2006- | Mortality(2006-
2008)Ultimate | 2008)Ultimate 2008)Ultimate 2008)Ultimate
4 Turnover rate : Staff 5% 5% 5% 5%
5 Salary escalator 8% 8% 8% 8%
6 Maximum limit 1000000 1000000 No Limit No Limit

Notes: a)The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yield on government securities as at the balance sheet

date for the estimated term of obligation.

b)  The estimates of future salary increase considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of inflation, seniority,

promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

c) The gratuity and Leave Encashment liabilities are unfunded. Accordingly information regarding planned assets

arenotapplicable.
2.39

tenure of these agreements range between 3to 5 Years.

The amount of lease rentals paid of Rs. 122.85Lacs (PY.Rs. 106.11 Lacs ) has been charged under the head “

Rent”inNote2.28.

(b) Thecompany hasentered into separate cancelable Operating lease for Premises and Machinery. The tenure of

these agreements range between Six months to three years.

The amount of lease rentals paid of Rs. 472.70Lacs (PY. Rs. 159.02Lacs ) has been charged under the head “

Rent /Hire charges for Equipments” in Note2.28 .

2.40

{(a) The company has taken Office Premises and directors residence on cancelable Operating Lease. The

241

Exceptional Items- Loss on sale of Fixed Assets RS.27.44 lacs (Previous year Rs.50.40lacs) (Land and Building,
Plant and machinery and others) is shown under the head Administrative Expenses and profit on sale of Fixed
Assets (Land and Building, Plant and machinery and others) is Rs 19.43( previous year Rs. Nil) is shown under
the head OtherIncome.

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend

175




Annual Report 2017 OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED

at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years of corporate social
responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition,
promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute care and rehabilitation, environment
sustainability, disaster relief and rural development projects. A CSR committee has been formediby the
Company as per the Act. The funds were primarily allocated to a corpus and utilized through the year on these
activities which are specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013

®  Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year is Rs. 69.17 Lacs.

*  Amount spent during the year:

Particulars Amount | Total
Spent
On construction/acquisition of any asset | 60.00 60.00
On purpose other than above 14.39 14.39
Total 74.39 74.35
2.42 The Preoperative Expenses of Rs. 37.07 Lacs under various heads has been incurred during the year and

capitalized in the respective Fixed assets of the Company

2.43 DISCLSOURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNs)
During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA
notification G.S.R. 308(E) dated March 31, 2017 on the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and
transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to December, 30 2016, the denomination wise SBNs and
othernotes as perthe notification is given below:
Particulars SBNs* | Other denomination Total
notes
Closing cash in hand as on November 8, 7808706 6002313 13811019
2016
{+) Permitted receipts 9271550 14854600 24126150
(-) Permitted payments 0 6790249 6790249
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 17080256 9463871 26544127
Closing cash in hand as on December 30, 0 4602793 4602793
2016

For the purposes of this clause, the term 'Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning provided in the
notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number

5.0.3407(E), dated the 8th November, 2016.
The company has not furnished the details of “Specified Bank Notes” in case of Om metal Developers private

limited, Sanmati Buildcon private Limited, Om Shivay private Limited, Om Sensional properties, NKP Holding

private limited, theirfore inthe above table the specified bank notes are notincluded
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2.44 DA has issued show cause notice on 07.04.2016 to the Om Metal Consortium Pvt. Ltd. regarding permission

2.45

2.46

issues on Construction that by - laws applicable on the date of sale of Khalsa land by Government of Jaipur on
02.10.1944 to Seth Anand Ram Jaipuria Trust and Bye - laws applicable when Om Metals Consortium Pvt. Ltd.
submitted its maps for approval on 29.03.2011 and in case of EWS/LIG JDA mentioned that the construction of
EWS/LIG houses are being constructed without approval of building plans. On the basis of both the above to
issues JDA directed to stop the work of construction at A-2 as well as EWS/LIG site of Building and EWS site. In
our view both the above two issue are bad in the eyes of laws because (i) we submitted our building plan in
2011 accordingly the permission given by the 1DA on the basis of prevailing 1DA building bye laws 2010 hence
1944 bye - laws cannot be made effective (i) we are constructing the EWS/LIG flats as per the provision of the
policy of the Government of Rajasthan dated 02.05.2012 vide which if the building plans for construction of
EWS/LIG flats are submitted as per the building bye - laws prepared by the registered Architect and if the
permission is not given within 30 days the applicant allowed to start the construction . We are constructing
EWS/LIG flats on the basis of deemed permission. We submitted reply of the show cause notice on 18.04.2016
and DA has to take its decision up to 30.05.2016 as per the direction of JDA Tribunal order dated 20.05.2016.
As per discussion with the counsel there are favorable chances of decision in favor of the company hence the
company hasrecognized the revenue asin the last year.

Figures for previous year have been re-arranged/regrouped wherever necessary
to Make them comparable.

Note 1 & 2 form an integral Part of the Balance Sheet & Statement of Profit andLoss and Cash Flow Statement
has been duly authenticated.

SIGNED FOR IDENTIFICATION For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For M.C. BHANDARI & CO. {D. P. Kothari)
Firm's Registration No. 303002E Chairman
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DIN. 00200342
{Sunil Kothari)

Managing Director
DIN. 00220940

{S.K. MAHIPAL) Vikas Kothari

PARTNER {President & Director)

M.No. 70366 DIN:00223868
{Reena Jain)

Company Secretary

{S.K. Jain)
(C.F.O.)
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
(CIN: L27203R)1971PLCO03414)

Regd. Office: J-28, Subhash Marg, C-Scheme, Jaipur- 302001

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

MName of the member{s):

Registered Address:

E-mail 1d: Falio/Client d:

DP Id:

|/We, being the member (s) of .....cooovrerrrrcren.. EQUity Shares of above named company, hereby appoint

1) of having e-mail id or failing him
2) of having e-mail id or failing him
3) of having email id

And whose signature(s) are appended below, as my/our praxy t o attend and vote (on a poll} for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 45th Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday 291" September 2017 at 11:30 AM. At Om Tower Church Road, M.I. Road , Jaipur
302001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

S.no. Resolutions

Ordinary Business

1. Consider and adopt:
a) Audited standalone Financial Statement, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
b) Audited Consolidated Financial Statement

2. Declaration of Dividend

Re-appaintment of Mr. Vikas Kothari, who retires by rotation.

4. Appaintment of M/s Mahipal Jain & Co. as statutory auditor

w

Special Business
. Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditor’s of the company under section 148 of the companies act, 2013

. Appointment of Mr. Dharam Prakash Kothari as director

. Appointment of Mr. Dharam Prakash Kathari as whole-time directar

. Re-appointment of Mr. Sunil Kathari as Managing director

9. Amendment in the Article of Association ta insert the clause for Chairman Emeritus

o = o un

10. Related Party transactions

Signed this day of 2017
Re. 1/-Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy Holder
Notes:

1. AProxyneed not be a member of the Company.

2. This form of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office of the Company not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

3. Aperson can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the to tal share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the tot  al share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person ar sharehaolder,

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the meeting are requested to send a Certified Copy of the Board
4. Resoluticn authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.
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OM METALS INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED
(CIN: L27203RI1971PLCO03414)
Regd. Office: J-28, Subhash Marg, C-5cheme, Jaipur- 302001

ATTENDANCE SLIP
{To be presented at the entrance)
45" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING on Friday, 29" September, 2017 AT 11:30 A.M.
AT Om Tower, Church Road, M.I. Road Jaipur -302001

Regd. Folio No/Client 1D DPID

Mame and Address of Member

Mame of Proxyholder.

No. of shares held:

| herehy record my presence at the 45th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, 29" September 2017 at
11:30 A.M. at Om Tower, Church Road M.I. Road Jaipur -302001.

Signature of Member/ Proxyholder

Notes:
Only Member/Proxy can attend the meeting.

Member/Proxy who wish to attend the meeting bring this attendance slip to the meeting and hand it aver at the entrance of the meeting hall.

Member/Proxy should bring his/her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the meeting.
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| hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Special resolution enumerated below by recording my assent or dissent to the said resolution

Polling Paper
|Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the Companies
{(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Mame of the Company: Om Metals Infraprojects Limited
Registered office: J-28, Subhash Marg, C-scheme, Jaipur-302001

BALLOT PAPER

Particulars

Name of the First Named Shareholder

{In block letters)

Postal Address

Registered folio Mo. / *Client |D No.

{*Applicable to investors holding shares in dematerialized form)

Class of Share

in the following mannet:

No

10.

Place:

Date:

Item No.

Consider and adopt:
a) Audited standalone Financial Statement, Reports of the Board
of Directors and Auditors
b) Audited Consolidated Financial Statement

Declaration of Dividend

Re-appointment of Mr. Vikas Kothari, who retires by rotation.

Appointment of M/s Mahipal lain & Ca. as statutory auditar

Ratification of Remuneration of Cast Auditor’s of the campany under
section 148 of the companies act, 2013

Appointment of Mr. Dharam Prakash Kothari as director
Appointment of Mr. Dharam Prakash Kothari as whole-time director

Re-appointment of Mr. Sunil Kothari as Managing director

Amendment in the Article of Association to insert the clause for
Chairman Emeritus

Related Party transaction

181

Details

No. of shares | assent to the | dissent from the

held by me resolution resolution

{sighature of the shareholder)
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REGISTERED OFFICE
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Jaipur — 302001 {Rajasthan) India
Ph: 0141-5163323-33
E-mail: jaipur@ommetals.com

CORPORATE OFFICE
NEW DELHI
N.B.C.C. Plaza Tower III,4" Floor, Sector 5
Pushp Vihar, Saket New Delhi-110017
Ph: +91-11-29565552/53/54
Fax: +91-11-29565551, 29551687
E-mail: hrd@ommetals.com

MUMBAI
Ground Floor,Ramakrishna Sadan
63, Pochkhanwala Road,

Opp. Worli RTO,Worli, Mumbai-400025.

Phone : +91-22-24570836
Fax: +91-22-24952515
E-mail: mumbai@ommetals.com

KOTA
B-117/118,Indraprastha Industrial Area
Kota — 324005 Rajasthan (India)
Phone: +91-744-2425107, 2420756
E-mail: kota@ommetals.com
www.ommetals.com

“ Face book page — om metals Infraprojects Itd

NSE code- OMMETALS

, Twitter handle - @ommetals

BSE code- 531082




